
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
            Rob Richardson                                John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Valerie Amezcua                          Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                    Member           Clerk                    Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JANUARY 12, 2016 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A.         With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 

 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9: 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION: 
Case No. 10-79752 JW; Case No. 14-15025 MH; Case No. PER1400284; Case No. 14-15593 RV 

 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957.6: 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: CSEA, SASPOA 

Bargaining Units 

Mr. Mark A. McKinney,  

District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 



RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Hector Guerrero; Godinez Fundamental – Melissa Ambario; Griset Academy – 

Zulma Chavez; Middle College – Gabriel Garcia; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for January 2016, Stacey Carter 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for January 2016, Jose Luis Miramontes 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - December 8, 2015 

 

1.2 2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.4 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 



1.5 Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant Program for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Agreement between Brainard Strategy and Mater Dei High School for January 13 

through July 20, 2016 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement between California Reading and Literature Project, University of 

California, Irvine and Washington Elementary School for Period of January 13 through June 

30, 2016 

 

1.10 Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High School for January 13 

through March 4, 2016 

 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. for 

Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. DBA Educational Resource Consultants 

for K-8 Extended Learning Programs for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.14 Approval of Agreement with Project Kinship for Healing through the Arts Program for 2016-

17 School Year 

 

1.15 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Harvard Graduate School of Education and its 

Center for Education Policy Research, Mind Research Institute, Schoolzilla, Achieve3000, 

and Santa Ana Unified School District for January 13, 2016 through December 31, 2017 

 

1.16 Approval of Interagency Agreement with Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo 

County, Inc., Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Programs for 2016-20 Program Years 

 

1.17 Approval of Membership for Digital Promise League of Innovative Schools for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

1.18 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

November 18, 2015 through December 8, 2015 

 

1.19 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

November 18, 2015 through December 8, 2015 



1.20 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1401698 JT 

 

1.21 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Citrus Springs Charter School Charter Petition 

 

1.22 Acknowledgement of Receipt and Subsequent Withdrawal of Magnolia Science Academy-

Santa Ana 2 Charter Petition 

 

1.23 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for the Project at Mitchell Child Development Center 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Notices of Completion for the Project at Mitchell Child Development Center, 

and Release of Retention 

 

1.25 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana 

Unified School District for 2016-17 School Year 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 3801 – Roof Replacement at Century 

High School Under Emergency Repair Program 

 

3.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3087 - Proclaiming February 2016 as African American 

History Month 

 

4.0 Approval of Administrative Services Agreement with Public Agency Retirement Services for 

January 2016 through June 2020 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

February 9, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 







Minutes Book Page 327 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua and Ms. Iglesias. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:05 p.m. to consider a 

student matters, personnel matters, anticipated litigation, and negotiations. 

Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:28 p.m. and Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:29 p.m., 

during Closed Session. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:12 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Pueblos, Ms. Douglas, and Mr. Williams. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Jessica Mears to the position of 

Senior Facilities Planner. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

1.1



Minutes Book Page 328 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to approve the resignation and general 

release agreement of permanent certificated employee, as named in Closed Session, 

Employee ID #17198, effective December 8, 2015. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ___ __ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to approve the termination of permanent 

classified employee, as named in Closed Session, Employee ID #26085, effective 

December 8, 2015. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ___ __ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to authorize staff to enter into a 

Settlement Agreement with Allstar Paving. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___ __  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Michell Martinez, 

5th grade student at Lowell Elementary School. 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

Dr. Miller opened the Annual Organizational Meeting and declared that 

nominations were in order for the office of President. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 329 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

President 

Ms. Amezcua entered the nomination of Mr. Palacio for President.  Mr. Hernández 

entered the nomination of Ms. Amezcua for President.  The nomination for Mr. 

Palacio for President was carried 4-1 with Mr. Hernández dissenting; the nomination 

for Ms. Amezcua for President was carried 1-4 with Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. 

Richardson, and Ms. Iglesias dissenting. 

The gavel was passed to re-elected President Palacio, who presided over the 

remainder of the meeting. 

Vice President 

Nominations were opened for the office of Vice President. It was moved by Ms. 

Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Mr. Hernández dissenting, to 

elect Mr. Richardson to the position of Vice President. 

Clerk 

Mr. Richardson nominated Ms. Amezcua for the office of Clerk.  Ms. Iglesias 

nominated Mr. Hernández; Mr. Hernández did not accept nomination. Mr. Palacio 

seconded the nomination of Clerk for Ms. Amezcua and the motion carried 3-2 with 

Ms. Iglesias and Mr. Hernández dissenting. 

County Committee on School District Organization 

Mr. Hernández nominated Mr. Richardson for the County Committee on School 

District Organization; Ms. Amezcua seconded the nomination and the motion carried 

5-0. 

Establishment of Regular Meeting Dates, Time, and Location 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0.  

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Board Room of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana (unless 

the meeting is moved to another site for space accommodation or cancelled by the 

Board of Education). 

Board Meeting Dates for 2016 

January 12 Regular June 28 Regular 

January 26 Workshop July 26 Regular 

February 9 Regular August 9 Regular 

February 23 Regular August 23 Workshop 

March 8 Regular September 13 Regular 

March 22 Regular September 27 Regular 

April 12 Workshop October 11 Regular 

April 26 Regular October 25 Regular 

May 10 Regular November 8 Regular 

May 24 Regular November 22 Workshop 

*June 7 Regular December 13 Regular 



Minutes Book Page 330 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos 

Neivy and Hector provided highlights to the Board of current events, 

information, and activities at their respective high schools. 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2015, Tracy Ricca 

Ms. Ricca was selected as the Certificated Employee of the Month for December 

2015 because she believes that all students can achieve with high expectations, 

accountability, encouragement, and strong instruction. 

Classified Employee of the Month for December 2015, Teresa Guillen 

Ms. Guillen was selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for December 

2015 because she is very approachable and always makes herself available to assist 

anyone who needs help, whether it is to provide materials for a teacher, work with 

a parent to fill out an application, or mentor a child who needs support in making 

better decisions. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Miller opened his report by announcing the annual Caring Educators 

Nourishing All (CENA) event, Thursday, December 24th at Valley High School.  He also 

mentioned the upcoming winter recess, Monday, December 21, 2015 thru January 1, 

2016. Dr. Miller stated there was a Resolution on the Agenda related to the 

ratification to the Tentative Agreement with SAEA.  He also stated that the 

California School Boards Association (CSBA) Conference was well represented.  

Superintendent Miller concluded his report by announcing the upcoming event, Latino 

International Film Institute (LIFI) Youth Cinema Project Reception on December 16th 

in Pasadena. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Michelle Gallegos, Amber Zamora, Amara Beghtol, Jenna Beghtol, Oscar Salazar, 

Nicki Hernandez, Saline Aguirre, Beronica Roman, and Fuji Shioura addressed the 

Board related to a Santiago Elementary incident and the need for a district safety 

officer.  Paul Zive addressed the Board related to statements published in a local 

newspaper article by Board Member Iglesias. Kenneth Williams, Brenda Welch, and 

Deborah Foster addressed the Board related to teacher substitute pay. Araceli 

Cazales, Jose Pacheco, Dante Aparicio, and Jovany Navarro addressed the Board 

related to Toyama Karate DO program offered after school. Margarita Gonzalez 

addressed the Board related to statements published in a local newspaper article by 

Board Member Iglesias. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 331 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.10 Approval of Event Contract with Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education Center for 

Fostering Futures Adventure for August 2016 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High School 

for December 9, 2015 through January 27, 2016 

1.19 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for Harvey and Remington 

Elementary Schools for Period of December 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.20 Approval of Letter of Agreement with Orange County Health Care Agency for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for Spring 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - November 17, 2015 

1.2 2015-16 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report for 

Williams Settlement Legislation 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.5 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3081 Authorization of Amendment No. 2 to 

California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-5322 for 2015-16 Program 

Year 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Corrective Action 

Plan for 2015-16 Program Year 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

321383 – Segerstrom 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

December 8, 2016. 

439675 – Spurgeon 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph I that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 16, 2016. 



Minutes Book Page 332 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

1.9 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.11 Approval of Children’s Hospital of Orange County Mobile Health Care 

Services Agreement for December 2015 – May 2018 

1.13 Approval of Agreement between Education Solutions and Results and Carr 

Intermediate School for December 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.14 Approval of Agreement between Playworks and Washington Elementary School for 

2015-16 School Year 

1.15 Approval of Agreement between Stepping Up and Century High School for 

January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

1.16 Approval of Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.17 Approval of Agreement for Occupational Therapy Services for 2015-16 School 

Year 

1.18 Approval of Agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc. for Period of December 9, 2015 through March 31, 2016 

1.21 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Rancho Santiago Community 

College District for Period of January 4, 2016 and June 30, 2021 

1.22 Approval of Payment of Prior Year Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related 

Services for Students with Disabilities 

1.23 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement 41916 with Quality Rating 

and Improvement System Block Grant through Orange County Department of 

Education 

1.24 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement 

with Advantage West Government Product Solutions for the Purchase of 

Janitorial Supplies 

1.25 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of October 28, 2015 through November 17, 2015 

1.26 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of October 28, 2015 through November 17, 2015 

1.27 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 14051578 RV 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 333 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

1.28 Approval of Two Deductive Change Orders for the Projects at Mitchell Child 

Development Center 

1.29 Acceptance of Two Notices of Completion for the Project at Mitchell Child 

Development Center, and Release of Retention 

1.30 Acceptance of L.A. Galaxy Donation for a Mini-Pitch Initiative Project 

through the U.S. Soccer Foundation at Jackson Elementary School 

1.31 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid Bid Packages No. 2 - Concrete 

Ramps and Stairs and No. 3 - New Casework for Franklin Elementary School 

Under State Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

1.32 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 2301.1 - Lighting and 

Ceiling Replacement at Lincoln Elementary School Under State Emergency Repair 

Program 

1.33 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.10 Approval of Event Contract with Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education Center for 

Fostering Futures Adventure for August 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the event contract with Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education Center for 

Fostering Futures Adventure for August 2016. 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High School 

for December 9, 2015 through January 27, 2016 

Item removed from Consent Calendar/no action taken; will return at a future 

Board meeting. 

1.19 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for Harvey and Remington 

Elementary Schools for Period of December 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Padres Unidos for Harvey and Remington elementary 

schools for the period of December 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

1.20 Approval of Letter of Agreement with Orange County Health Care Agency for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for Spring 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Letter of Agreement with the Orange County Health Care Agency for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for Spring 2016. 



Minutes Book Page 334 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Material Revision of Orange County School of the Arts Charter Petition 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Change in order of Agenda 

2.0 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT AND ACTION TO APPROVE OR DENY MATERIAL REVISION 

OF ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS CHARTER PETITION AND IF APPROVED ADOPT 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3085 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

acknowledge receipt of the material revision of the Orange County School of 

the Arts Charter petition and Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3085 – Approving the 

Material revision of the Orange County School of the Arts Charter Petition. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Kitchen Facilities Update 

Mr. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 

provided a visual report on the current state of SAUSD kitchen facilities and plans 

to improve kitchens district-wide.  The plans included an expenditure of $10 

million from Nutrition Services reserve funds to plan and improve kitchens. 

Body-Worn Camera Project Update 

The Board received a project update on the estimated costs and implementation 

of SAUSD School Police body-worn cameras. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT AND ACTION TO APPROVE OR DENY MATERIAL REVISION 

OF ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS CHARTER PETITION AND IF APPROVED ADOPT 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3085 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2014-15. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 335 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

4.0 CERTIFICATION OF FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (POSITIVE) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve a positive certification of the First Interim 

financial Status Report. 

5.0 ACCEPTANCE OF 2014-15 MEASURE G INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT 

REPORT 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the 2014-15 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit 

Report. 

6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3084 – ACCEPTANCE OF FINDINGS OF ANNUAL 

AND FIVE-YEAR REPORTABLE DEVELOPER FEES REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3084 to accept the findings of the Annual and 

Five-Year Reportable Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2014-15 in compliance with 

Government Code Sections 66001 and 66006. 

7.0 APPROVAL OF BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR PORTABLE-TO-PERMANENT 

CLASSROOM BUILDING AT MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the budget and scope of work for the portable-to-permanent 

classroom building project at McFadden Intermediate School. 

8.0 APPROVAL OF BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR PORTABLE-TO-PERMANENT CLASSROOM 

BUILDING AT REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the budget and scope of work for the portable-to-permanent 

classroom building project at Remington Elementary School. 

9.0 APPROVAL OF BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR PORTABLE-TO-PERMANENT CLASSROOM 

BUILDINGS AT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the budget and scope of work for the portable-to-permanent 

classroom buildings project at Valley High School. 

10.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3083 – PUBLIC AGENCY RETIREMENT SERVICES 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3083 – on Public Agency 

Retirement Services (PARS). 



Minutes Book Page 336 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 8, 2015 

11.0 APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the appointment of Ms. Amezcua as representative to the Delegate 

Assembly of the California School Boards Association, to serve a two-year 

term from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2018. 

12.0 RATIFICATION OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE 2015-2016 WITH SANTA ANA 

EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to ratify the Tentative Agreement for the 2015-2016 with 

the Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA). 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Richardson 

 Announced the annual Caring Educators Nourishing All (CENA) event,

Thursday, December 24th at Valley High School; 

 Announced the Middle College National Blue Ribbon Recognition Friday,

December 11th; 

 Wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Mr. Palacio 

 Wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Prosperous New Year.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Thanked everyone in the School Climate Committee;

 Wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Tin Nguyen, Former SAUSD student, victims and first 

responders of the San Bernardino shooting and in memory of Abel Saucedo, Thorpe 

Fundamental Kinder student at 9:14 p.m. by Board Clerk Amezcua. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 12, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 

























































ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code section 35186(d) 

requires:  “A school district shall 

report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to 

the county superintendent of 

schools and the governing board 

of the school district.  The 

summaries shall be publicly 

reported on a quarterly basis at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of 

the governing board of the school 

district.  The report shall include 

the number of complaints by 

general subject area with the 

number of resolved and 

unresolved complaints. The 

complaints and written responses 

shall be available as public 

records.” 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly 

Report 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 

quarterly information on the Williams Settlement Second 

Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement 

Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education 

Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report 

summarized data on the nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 

of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. 

The complaints and written responses shall be available as 

public records. 

RATIONALE: 

Attached is a chart summarizing the second quarterly-

reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District 

beginning on October 1, 2015 and ending on December 31, 

2015.  The form is due to the Orange County Department of 

Education on January 29, 2016. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

1.2



2015-2016 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Thea Savas 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1000 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2015  Report due by October 30, 2015
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2015 Report due by January 29, 2016
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2016  Report due by April 29, 2016
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2016  Report due by July 29, 2016

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(high schools only)



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – January 12, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

January 19-21, 2016 

(Tuesday - Thursday) 

Valley High School 

Water Polo Tournament 

Rancho Bernardo High 

School  

Coronado, CA 

$200.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB Aquatics) 

12 4 

January 21-24, 2016 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

Muir Fundamental 

Elementary School 

Outdoor Science 

School 

Irvine Ranch Outdoor 

Education Center  

Orange, CA 

$225.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising, 

donations & 

the Wellness 

Foundation) 

170 4 

January 26-29, 2016 

(Tuesday - Friday) 

Fremont Elementary 

School 

Emerald Cove Outdoor 

Science Institute 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Running Springs, CA 

$360.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

parent of 

student  & ASB 

funds) 

55 5 

February 10-13, 2016 

(Wednesday - Saturday) 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

All State Honor Choir 

St. Joseph Cathedral 

San Jose, CA 

$600.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB Choir) 

6 1 

March 2-4, 2016 

(Wednesday - Friday) 

Greenville 

Fundamental 

Elementary School 

Outdoor Science 

School 

Desert Sun Outdoor 

Science Center 

Idyllwild, CA 

$180.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

donations & 

fundraising) 

180 24 

April 6-10, 2016 

(Wednesday - Sunday) 

Saddleback High 

School 

2016 San Francisco 

Heritage Music 

Festival 

Foothill Community 

College 

San Francisco, CA 

$389.75 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

40 5 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

June 17-19, 2016 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Saddleback High 

School 

HOBY Leadership 

Conference  

Chapman University 

Orange, CA 

$545.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

ASB funds) 

2 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 

participate in the Water Polo Tournament at Rancho Bernardo 

High School in Coronado, CA.  The trip will be January 19-21, 

2016. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting authorization for students to 

compete in the Water Polo Tournament in Coronado, CA. 

RATIONALE: This trip aims to inspire the varsity girls’ water polo team players 

to play and compete against high-level teams from outside the 

local area.  The tournament will help prepare the team for CIF 

playoffs.  The trip will also serve as a team unity and bonding 

experience.  They will also have the opportunity to tour three 

universities in San Diego County (University of San Diego, 

UCSD, SD State).  The aquatic program wants to show athletes 

possible future educational and playing opportunities beyond 

high school. 

PARTICIPANTS: 12 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified). 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and ASB Aquatics 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 

School students to participate in the Water Polo Tournament at 

Rancho Bernardo High School in Coronado, CA on January 19-

21, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Muir Fundamental Elementary 

School students to participate in the Outdoor Science School at 

the Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education Center in Orange, CA.  The 

trip will be January 21-24, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Muir Fundamental Elementary School is requesting 

authorization for students to participate in the Outdoor Science 

School in Orange, CA. 

RATIONALE: Outdoor Science School allows the children to investigate the 

natural environment using a hands-on approach.  Students will 

attain knowledge of select biological and earth science concepts, 

as defined in the California Science Standards.  Students will also 

learn responsibility and cooperation through group living. 

PARTICIPANTS: 170 students and 17 chaperones (5 certificated and 12 Irvine 

Ranch Staff). 

COSTS: $225.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, fundraising, and the Wellness 

Foundation 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Muir 

Fundamental Elementary School students to participate in the 

Outdoor Science School at the Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education 

Center in Orange, CA on January 21-24, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Fremont Elementary Grade 5 

to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute at Camp 

Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA.  The trip will be January 

26-29, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Fremont Elementary is requesting authorization for their grade 5 

students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute in 

Running Springs, CA. 

RATIONALE: Students learn the interdependence of all living things and the 

importance of caring for the earth.  They will have the 

opportunity to hike established trails, investigate geological 

features, observe wildlife, and compare plant adaptations.  

Standards-based science lessons are delivered by teachers and by 

camp staff. 

PARTICIPANTS: 55 students and 5 chaperones (all certificated). 

COSTS: $360.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by parent of student and ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Fremont 

Elementary Grade 5 to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science 

Institute at Camp Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA on 

January 26-29, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the All State Honor Choir at the 

St. Joseph Cathedral in San Jose, CA.  The trip will be February 

10-13, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for students to participate in the All State Honor Choir in San 

Jose, CA. 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to perform music with a special 

guest conductor and perform with other talented musicians from 

all over California.  This trip will help to fulfill the state 

performing arts standards found in section 2.0 (Creative 

Expression).  Students will obtain their music in advance to 

prepare for this event. 

PARTICIPANTS: 6 students and 1 chaperone (certificated). 

COSTS: $600.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and ASB Choir 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School students to participate in the All State 

Honor Choir at the St. Joseph Cathedral in San Jose, CA on 

February 10-13, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Greenville Fundamental 

Elementary School students to attend the Outdoor Science 

School at the Desert Sun Outdoor Science Center in Idyllwild, 

CA.  The trip will be March 2-4, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Greenville Fundamental Elementary School is requesting 

authorization for their students to attend the Outdoor Science 

School in Idyllwild, CA. 

RATIONALE: The students will be guided through an exploration of 

constellations gaining understanding of their components and 

provided experimental learning opportunities for hands-on use of 

spectroscope. The astro camp provides materials to prepare 

students for a study trip that will include reading and writing in 

the context of science. This trip supports science knowledge for 

testing.  

PARTICIPANTS: 180 students and 24 chaperones (6 certificated and 18 classified) 

COSTS: $180 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Donations and fundraising 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Greenville 

Fundamental Elementary School students to attend the Outdoor 

Science School at the Desert Sun Outdoor Science Center in 

Idyllwild, CA on March 2-4, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School 

students to participate in the 2016 San Francisco Heritage Music 

Festival at the Foothill Community College in San Francisco, 

CA.  The trip will be April 6-10, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for students 

to participate in the 2016 San Francisco Heritage Music Festival 

in San Francisco, CA. 

RATIONALE: The San Francisco Heritage Music Festival allows students to 

apply their musical techniques, rehearsal skills, and musical 

knowledge in an adjudicated environment.  Students will perform 

at Foothill Community College, tour the city, visit the Golden 

Gate Bridge, Alcatraz, Fisherman’s Warf, Chinatown, and enjoy 

group dinners at Cathay House and Hard Rock Café.  This 

festival provides many students with the opportunities that they 

otherwise wouldn’t be able to experience.  Students will develop 

musical skills, musicianship, and learn about the important 

historic locations in San Francisco. 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 students and 5 chaperones (1 certificated and 4 classified). 

COSTS: $389.75 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by donations and fundraising 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School students to participate in the 2016 San Francisco 

Heritage Music Festival at the Foothill Community College in 

San Francisco, CA on April 6-10, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School to 

have students participate in the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) 

Leadership Conference at Chapman University in Orange, 

California. The trip will be June 17-19, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for students 

to participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University. 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY representative). 

COSTS: $545.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School to have students participate in the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California on June 17-19, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds 

$500, the Superintendent shall 

bring the nature of the gift, with a 

specific recommendation, to the 

Board of Education for approval. 

The gifts under this item are all 

valued at more than $500. 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 

a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

1.4



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – January 12, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Lowell 

Elementary 

$5,101 Lowell PFO 

Mrs. Alma Frutos 

Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

Washington 

Elementary 

$4,000 Washington PTA 

Miss Sonia Verduzco 

Santa Ana 

Additional technology 

instructional hours 

January 12,2016 

donations 

$9,101 

2016 Total 

donations 

$9,101 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund 

Grant Program for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

acceptance of the Orange County Arts Education 

Collaborative Fund grant program for the 2015-16 school year.  This funding is designed to support 

programs which further the efforts of any Orange County school district to expand its arts 

education programs.  The Santa Ana Unified School District is an Arts Advantage district that has 

adopted a Strategic Arts Plan for implementation that addresses the areas of standards-based, 

sequential curriculum for all grade levels, professional development for teachers, District 

leadership and coordination, materials, facilities, and community partnerships.  

RATIONALE: 

The monies will be used to continue the work that the Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) teachers 

and the Special Projects Department began four years ago in partnership with the Orange County 

Department of Education and The California Arts Project (TCAP) to: 

 Promote and foster teacher collaboration by supporting a Professional Learning community

within the various arts disciplines.

 Unpack the new National Arts Standards so that teachers can address and design curriculum

based on educational paradigm shifts.

 Provide additional opportunities for professional development to integrate the Common Core

Standards with arts and music instruction into teachers’ daily instruction.

This grant acceptance supports LCAP goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional 

program, including Visual and Performing Arts, and physical education courses” and LCAP goal 

2.6: “Ensuring access for low income pupils to the core instructional program including, but not 

limited to, implementing project-based learning, increasing VAPA and other elective classes.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant Acceptance Amount:

$10,000

1.5



FUNDING: 

Orange County Community Foundation:  $10,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the acceptance of the Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund grant program 

for the 2015-16 school year. 



GRANT AGREEMENT 

NUMBER: NEDA1635226 

The grant to Santa Ana Unified School District (hereafter referred to as “grantee”) from the Orange 
County Arts Education Collaborative Fund grant program of the Orange County Community 
Foundation (hereafter referred to as “OCCF”) is for the explicit purpose described below and is subject 
to your acceptance of the following conditions. 

GRANTEE:  Santa Ana Unified School District  
1601 E Chestnut Avenue  
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322 

CONTACT: Tina Douglas 

AMOUNT OF GRANT:  $10,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: October 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016 

GRANT PURPOSE:  This grant is to provide release time for VAPA Coordinators.  

PAYMENT SCHEDULE:  Paid upon receipt by OCCF of a signed copy of this agreement. 

GRANT CONDITIONS: See pages 2-3 and accompanying enclosure 

REPORTS:  One final report is required. Please use the grant reporting guidelines specific to your 
grant program which you will find online at www.oc-cf.org. You may request an electronic copy of 
these guidelines at any time. Failure to submit complete reports on time and in the format provided 
will jeopardize your grant status and future funding opportunities. If you have questions or concerns 
regarding reporting requirements please contact Austin Muckenthaler at (949) 553-4202 ext. 48 or 
amuckenthaler@oc-cf.org immediately: 

 The final report is due by May15, 2016

Please assign responsibility for these reports immediately. Our records reflect the above contact as the 
responsible party for reporting. Should this change during the grant period, you must notify  
Austin Muckenthaler. 

Orange County Community Foundation phone 949.553.4202
4041 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 510 facsimile 949.553.4211
Newport Beach, CA 92660 website www.oc-cf.org



Page Two 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

All grants are made in accordance with current and applicable laws and pursuant to the Internal 
Revenue Code as amended and the regulations issued thereunder. 

Please read the following carefully: 

I. ANNOUNCING GRANTS 

Announcements by the grantee of the grant award, indicating OCCF’s participation in the 
program funding, are encouraged. Grantees are asked to fax the text of any planned 
announcements to OCCF’s Program Officer for review and response regarding accuracy. 
Please also forward copies of any published accounts that mention the project or OCCF. 

II. EXPENDING OF FUNDS

This grant is to be used only for the purpose described in the grant proposal and in
accordance with the approved budget. The program is subject to modification only with
OCCF's prior written approval. If the amount granted is less than what was originally requested
in the grant proposal and you need to modify the objectives from your proposal, please
contact Austin Muckenthaler at (949) 553-4202 ext. 48 or amuckenthaler@oc-cf.org.

A. The grantee shall return to OCCF any unexpended funds: 

1. At the end of the grant period, or
2. If OCCF determines that the grantee has not performed in accordance with

this agreement and approved program budget, or
3. If the grantee loses its exemption from Federal income taxes under Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

C. No funds provided by OCCF may be used for any political campaign, or to support 
attempts to influence legislation by any governmental body, other than through 
making available the results of nonpartisan analysis, study and research. 

D. Expenses charged against this grant may not be incurred prior to the effective date of 
the grant or subsequent to the termination date, and may be incurred only as 
necessary to carry out the purpose and activities of the approved program. 

E. The grantee is responsible for the expenditure of funds and for maintaining adequate 
supporting records. 



Page Three 

F. Equipment or property purchased with grant funds shall be the property of the 
grantee so long as it is not diverted from the purposes for which the grant was made.  
If the purpose of the organization or the use of grant funds is changed, the equipment 
or property reverts to OCCF at its option. 

G. Reports, materials, books and articles resulting from this grant may be copyrighted by 
the grantee or by the author, in accordance with the policies of the grantee toward the 
goal of obtaining the widest dissemination of such reports, materials, books and 
articles. OCCF reserves the royalty-free license to use such publications. For projects 
involving possibility of patents, the grantee should request further information from 
OCCF. 

III. INDEMNIFICATION

The grantee agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify OCCF, its officers, agents,
employees, and assigns against any and all expense, liability, loss, damages or claims
(including attorneys’ fees, judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties and amounts to be paid
in settlement) arising from or allegedly arising from the grantee’s performance or activities.
OCCF assumes no liability concerning persons or property associated with OCCF’s sponsorship
contemplated under this Agreement.

IV. LIMIT OF COMMITMENT

Unless otherwise stipulated in writing, this grant is made with the understanding that OCCF 
has no obligation to provide other or additional support to the grantee. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing provisions to the contrary, the Donor shall not be obligated on any Disbursement 
Date to disburse an amount greater than the balance on that date in the donor-advised fund 
standing in the name of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund on the Donor’s 
books. 

FOR THE GRANTEE: 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

Tina Douglas 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Date 

ORANGE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION: 

Todd Hanson, Vice President



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 
48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP Goal 3.0:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.  

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

DL:cvl 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Number of students: 2

• Eligible to reapply: 01/12/17

• Placement: Community Day
Intermediate

1.6



Recommendations for Expulsions 
Board Meeting:  January 12, 2016 

 Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement       Date Eligible 
Options  to Reapply

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

     (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

1 340255 Lathrop/8 A, B 2A Community Day Int. 01/12/17 
2 355822 Spurgeon/7 A, B 2A Community Day Int. 01/12/17 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) 
services for students with disabilities.  These students 
require services that address academic, social-emotional, 
and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The 
IEP teams recommended placement at a nonpublic 
school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, 
at no cost to parents, for all students with disabilities 
who reside within the District in accordance with their 
IEPs.  If a program is not available, necessary contract 
services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for 
current special education students as provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $ 20,850 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Master Contracts and/or Individual

Service Agreements Start: Per
students’ IEPs/ 2015-16 school year

• Master Contracts and/or Individual
Service Agreements End: June 30,
2016 

• Renewable according to students’
IEPs

• 2 students will be served

• Annual cost $20,850

• Vendors are certified nonpublic
Schools which serve students with
disabilities per their IEPs.

• Value of services districtwide
$20,850

• Required to comply with student
IEPs.

1.7



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: January 12, 2016 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

325638 $900 Approach Learning and Assessment Center 
dba Olive Crest (addendum to add individual 
counseling) 

354818 $19,950 Kids Institute for Development and 
Advancement (addendum to add one-on-one 
aide) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Brainard Strategy and Mater Dei 

High School for January 13 through July 20, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Marisol Rexach, Coordinator, Beginning Teacher Support and 

Assessment Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Brainard Strategy and Mater Dei 

High School for January 13 through July 20, 2016.  No 

Child Left Behind requires equitable participation on the 

part of private schools within the District’s boundaries for 

Title II professional development.  Mater Dei High School 

is a Title II participating non-public school.  Brainard 

Strategy will provide leadership training series to teachers 

at Mater Dei High School. 

RATIONALE: 

To enact the plan for use of Title II funding in the 2015-16 school year, Brainard Strategy 

incorporates the principles of leadership community model to ensure students success, effective 

teacher collaboration within academic departments and across the curriculum.  This supports the 

Title II plan for professional development, which was created from an analysis of our needs 

assessment.  

LCAP Goal 2.8:  Provide professional development for teachers in implementation of the new 

State standards and technology integration strategies. 

FUNDING: 

Title II Funds:  $59,200 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Brainard Strategy and Mater Dei High School for January 13 

through July 20, 2016. 

MR:MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: January 13,

2016 

 Contract Ends: July 20, 2016

 No Child Left Behind requires

equitable participation on the

part of private schools funds

1.8



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Brainard Strategy, 6142 Innovation Way, 

Carlsbad CA 92009) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide consulting support in the form of

ELEVATE, their management development program. 

Each module of ELEVATE is targeted at enabling each leader to grow their managerial 

skills from an individual contributor to that of an emerging leader with an emphasis on team 

performance and leading change. All aspects of communication, program evaluation, 

administration and logistics surrounding the ELEVATE program are fully supported by Brainard 

Strategy, making it easy to implement a system wide management development initiative. 

All content development and sourcing will maximize skill and knowledge retention by 

applying emerging instructional design standards and adult learning theory. In designing content, 

Brainard applies best practices and the latest research to build a compelling curriculum that 

creates lasting change and results. Additionally, the delivery of the modules will keep leaders 

engaged with compelling content relevant to their roles within the organization. 

These instructor-led modules will be structured, developmental, and highly interactive. Leaders 

will develop new skills and lasting relationships while learning alongside a cohort of their peers. 

Further, leaders will adopt new attitudes, change behaviors and improve individual and team 

performance. Brainard intends to establish a safe and informal environment that allows the 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

cohort of leaders to not only learn from their peers but also a world-class Brainard Strategy 

facilitator. 

Brainard is focused on helping leaders to increase their: 

• Knowledge and skills in applying key leadership and management tools and techniques

• Ability to engage and motivate others to achieve compelling goals

• Comfort with performance management and feedback

• Understanding of themselves and others

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/13/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Fifty Nine Thousand Two 

Hundred Dollars ($59,200). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 

terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Brainard Strategy 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 6142 Innovation Way 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Carlsbad, CA 92009 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Brainard Strategy Proposal



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13T DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

1/12/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



Proposal of Services: 
ELEVATE 

!!!!!!!!! !

!
!

Presented to: Charisse Kitsinis, Assistant Principal 
& Helen Kleponis, Employee Relations Supervisor !

Presented by: Jillian Kraus & Marissa Waldman 

December 2015 



2 

Brainard Strategy is excited to have the opportunity to provide consulting support in the form of 
ELEVATE, our management development program. The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange is seeking 
a partner to assist in the design and facilitation of a management learning and development program 
(across many levels) to enhance the performance of its managers and/or emerging managers. 

Brainard Strategy is uniquely positioned to partner with The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange for a 
variety of reasons.  We have developed and conducted many management development initiatives for 
a variety of companies across industries. Companies ranging from BEHR Paint, QUALCOMM, and 
McCarthy Builders to Allergan have all partnered with Brainard Strategy to develop some or all 
components of their management training and development initiatives. 

Based upon the values of collaboration, integrity, pursuit of knowledge, respectful candor, 
responsiveness and work ethic, Brainard Strategy’s mission is to improve the performance of leaders, 
employees and organizations. Brainard Strategy’s vision is to be known as the premier management 
consulting firm for organizational development, leadership development, and strategy development.  

Brainard Strategy will partner with The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange to develop and deliver a 
custom designed, privately labeled program that leverages a four module instructor-led series, 
coaching support, and a customized online resource to access leadership development content. 

Each module of ELEVATE is targeted at enabling each leader to grow their managerial skills from an 
individual contributor to that of an emerging leader with an emphasis on team performance and leading 
change. All aspects of communication, program evaluation, administration and logistics surrounding the 
ELEVATE program are fully supported by Brainard Strategy, making it easy to implement a system-
wide management development initiative. 

All content development and sourcing will maximize skill and knowledge retention by applying emerging 
instructional design standards and adult learning theory. In designing our content, we apply best 
practices and the latest research to build a compelling curriculum that creates lasting change and 
results. Additionally, the delivery of the modules will keep leaders engaged with compelling content 
relevant to their roles within the organization.  

These instructor-led modules will be structured, developmental, and highly interactive. Your leaders will 
develop new skills and lasting relationships while learning alongside a cohort of their peers. Further, 
your leaders will adopt new attitudes, change behaviors and improve individual and team performance. 
We intend to establish a safe and informal environment that allows your cohort of leaders to not only 
learn from their peers but also a world-class Brainard Strategy facilitator. 

We are focused on helping your leaders to increase their: 

! Knowledge and skills in applying key leadership and management tools and techniques 
! Ability to engage and motivate others to achieve compelling goals 
! Comfort with performance management and feedback 
! Understanding of themselves and others 

INTRODUCTION 

OBJECTIVES 

APPROACH 



3 

Assessment 
• MBTI
Assessment

Module 1 
• Management
Perspectives

• Assessment Debrief

Coaching 
Session 

• Develop Individual Development Plan
(IDP) with Brainard Strategy Coach (30
mins)

Module 2 • Coaching for Feedback

Coaching 
Meeting 

• Location HR
Representative, Participant
and Boss connect on IDP

Module 3 • Leading Team
Performance  

Coaching 
Session 

• Progress check facilitated
by location HR
Representative

Module 4 
• Execution &
Leading
Change

PHASES OF DELIVERABLES 

Brainard Strategy will 
custom design and 

deliver the instructor-
led training program. 

!
Additional!and!

alternative!module!
topics!also!offered!

This innovative approach to managerial development is anticipated to drive growth at three levels within the 
company:  

! Individual Growth: Develop an individual development plan, leadership acumen and self-awareness

! Cohort Growth: Greater networked peer learning, shared learning experience where leaders can draw

from each other’s knowledge and experience 

! Organizational/Culture Enhancement and Growth: Create a culture of consistent language and

practices; apply  management and leadership techniques to drive company goals and objectives 



4 

Participants will kick off their engagement in the ELEVATE program by completing the MBTI 
assessment. The MBTI is a behavioral type indicator and powerful tool primarily utilized to increase self 
and other awareness in order to improve individual and team functioning. Research also indicates that 
the MBTI an impactful tool for the following:  

! Increase self-awareness 
! Enhance your interpersonal skills 
! Understand different teaching and 

learning styles 
! Build high performing teams 

! Develop individual leadership style 
! Manage conflict 
! Improve customer service 
! Reduce stress 
! Boost self-esteem  

Brainard Strategy will support the management development initiative with technology driven 
communication. Example communication support materials can be offered, depending on your specific 
needs. This may include but is not limited to: CEO memos, FAQs, Sr. HR memos, and invitations.  

The expected outcomes of leveraging Brainard Strategy communication support include: 

! Increased efficiency: Templates for these materials are sent to you for edits and approval to 
ensure they align with your culture and language 

! Comprehensive & multi-modal messaging: Ensures that your message reaches all of your 
leaders 

! Communication calendar: Managed by a Brainard Strategy project team so you don’t have to 
manage dates, freeing you up for more strategic activities 

Confidentiality of material and issues discussed between Brainard Strategy and any individual at The 
Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange is absolutely essential.  As such, all information discussed in the 
process is deemed confidential unless The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange grants permission to 
release specific information to any other individual within the organization. 

As a part of this engagement, Brainard Strategy agrees not to disclose to any person or entity any 
confidential materials or information about The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange, or its employees, 
board members, or agents.  

The investment in this initiative include all preparation, delivery and follow-up associated with the 
consulting support described above, including: 

! Design, document preparation and facilitation of each the four 4-hour instructor-led modules 
! *Course content will be pre-approved by the Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange 
! Assessment administration, data analysis and reporting 
! Two hours of coaching support provided to each participant 

• 30 minute individual coaching telephone session between Module 1 and 2 with a
Brainard Strategy Coach 

• One-hour coaching session between the participant and their boss, facilitated by the

CONFIDENTIALITY 

COMMUNICATION SUPPORT 

ASSESSMENT 

THE INVESTMENT SUMMARY 



5 

location HR Representative of The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange to debrief on 
Participant’s Individual Development Plan (IDP) 

• Additional 30 minute coaching by location HR Representative of the Roman Catholic
Diocese of Orange  

! Creation/customization of all materials 
! Evaluation reports for each module and the overall program 
! One half day session of train the trainer on coaching fundamentals for the location HR 

Representative of The Roman Catholic Diocese of Orange 

DESIGN 

! Project planning 
! Communication plan and templates 
! Agendas for modules 
! Customization of instructor led module materials 

Included 

ASSESSMENTS 
& MATERIALS 

! MBTI Assessment 
! Participant guide for all four modules 

$100 per participant 
($2,700 for 27 
participants) 

COACHING 

! 1 x 30 minute telephone coaching session with a 
Brainard Strategy Coach 

! Two additional coaching sessions will be 
facilitated by location HR Representatives. 

$500 per participant 

($11,500 for 23 
participants)  

MODULES 

! Facilitation of modules 1 – 4 
! There will be two cohorts going through modules 

1-4 separately. A winter session and a summer 
session.  

! There will be 20 participants total divided 
between the two cohorts. 

$5,000 per half day 
module for up to 20 

participants. 

($40,000 for two 
cohorts going 

through modules 1-
4) 

EVALUATION 
! Post-module participant evaluations and report of 

results presented to HR 
! Post-program evaluation 

Included 

HALF DAY 
TRAIN THE 
TRAINER 
SESSION 

! Half day training session on coaching 
fundamentals for location HR Representatives to 
prepare them to help reinforce and support 
participant’s learning and IDP 

$5,000 per half day 
for up to 10 location 
HR Representatives 

TOTAL 
$59,200 

CONSULTING FEES 



6 

! The fees outlined in this document will be invoiced as follows.  
! January 14, 2016 - $12,400 
! January 25, 2016 - $10,000 
! February 11, 2016 - $5,000 
! March 10, 2016 - $5,000 
! April 7, 2016 - $5,000 
! June 29, 2016 - $6,800 
! July 6, 2016 - $5,000 
! July 13, 2016 - $5,000 
! July 20, 2016 - $5,000 
! Fees quoted are based upon the deliverables outlined in this document.  Any additional 

requests or changes will be gladly accommodated at adjusted prices 
! Invoices are payable upon receipt 

Jillian Kraus 
Vice President of Sales and Marketing, Brainard Strategy 
6142 Innovation Way 
Carlsbad CA 92009 

c 714 504 4101 
t  760 438 8230 
f  760 438 4479 

_____________________________________________      ______________________ 
Ji l l ian Kraus, VP Sales & Marketing     Date 

_____________________________________________ ______________________ 
Representative of Mater Dei High School Date 

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS 

ACCEPTED & APPROVED BY:

ACCEPTED & APPROVED BY:



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between California Reading and Literature 

Project, University of California, Irvine and Washington Elementary 

School for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement between California Reading 

and Literature Project (CRLP), University of California, 

Irvine (UCI) and Washington Elementary School for the 

period of January 13 through June 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The CRLP-UCI proposes to work collaboratively and in partnership with leadership team at 

Washington Elementary to increase achievement and engagement of Washington Elementary School 

students.  They will work with all K-5 teachers to increase teacher efficacy on instructional practices 

linked to California’s English Language Development Standards and the California /common Core 

State Standards for English Language Arts & Literature in History/Social Studies, Science, and 

Technical subjects. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

Discretionary Site Funds:  $14,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between California Reading and Literature Project (CRLP), University of 

California, Irvine (UCI) and Washington Elementary School for the period of January 13 through 

June 30, 2016. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: January 13, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

 CRLP-UCI will work with all K-

5 teachers to increase teacher

efficacy on instructional practices

1.9



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Regents of the University of California, UC 

Irvine California Reading and Literature Project,  Number) hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: The CRLP-UCI proposes to work

collaboratively and in partnership with leadership team at Washington Elementary to 

increase achievement and engagement of Washington Elementary School students. They 

will work with all K-5 teachers to increase teacher efficacy on instructional practices linked 

to California’s English Language Development Standards and the California /common 

Core State Standards for English Language Arts & Literature in History/Social Studies, 

Science, and Technical subjects. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/13/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Fourteen Thousand Dollars 

($14,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District UC Irvine/CLRP 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 420 Social Science Tower 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Irvine, CA 92697 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. CLRP Proposal

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13TH DAY OF JANUARY 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

1/12/2013 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High 

School for January 13 through March 4, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century 

High School for January 13 through March 4, 2016.  This 

agreement will provide parent training sessions on utilizing 

positive discipline strategies to support their teen’s 

academic and social achievement.  

RATIONALE: 

Disciplina Positiva will provide a six-week workshop “Positive Discipline Part I-Adolescence: 

Stages of Challenges and Rebellion.”  These sessions will provide experiential activities that will 

help parents face the challenges that they experience with their high schoolers on a daily basis such 

as: homework, rebellion, peer pressure, gangs, new technology, drugs, etc.  Parents will learn 

parenting tools that will help them know what to do to take control of their teens, learn how to 

discipline their teens with firmness and kindness at the same time, leaving behind blame, shame, 

punishment, and everything that hurts and degrades a teen’s self-esteem and belonging.   

The result of this agreement with Disciplina Positiva and Century High School will be that students 

will be motivated to pursue higher education by having great coaches on their side (parents) who 

will help them be positive citizens in our society. 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 3.2: “Support learning opportunities for all stakeholders such 

as, but not limited to, providing family events, i.e. Open House and Back to School Nights” and 

goals 3.7: “Establish parenting programs that support student success by working with community 

partners and organizations and other family services (e.g., parent trainings, links to community 

social service resources, parenting workshops), expand the use of school-based parent and 

community liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary schools, offering health fairs, and 

providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these efforts with transportation and 

childcare.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Program starts January 13-March 4,

2016 

 Total Cost: $5,000

 3rd year using Disciplina Positiva

 25-30 parents participate in this six-

week workshop

1.10



FUNDING: 

Title I: $5,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High School for January 13 

through March 4, 2016. 

LP:sz 



Year Parents Served Cost 
2012-13 53 $5000 

2013-14 
Part 1 – 40 Part 1 – $4000 

Part 2 – 27 Part 2 – $4000 

2014-15 
Part 1 – 32 Part 1 – $4000 

Part 2 – 33 Part 2 – $4000 



NEATPAGEINFO:id=F3BB4B49-8BCC-4B75-A7DF-80584FC5BC19



NEATPAGEINFO:id=A155042E-483A-45D5-B9C7-0B98B16ABFC9



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for Period of January 13 

through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Agile Mind for the period 

of January 13 through June 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

Agile Mind provides high-quality assessments with next-generation item types designed for 

interaction, engagement, and appropriate challenge with technology enhanced math assessment 

items.  Agile Mind will provide training to staff to learn best practices and connect with other like-minded 

professionals implementing Agile Mind to help improve student learning. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

Bechtel Grant:  $11,480 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Agile Mind for the period of January 13 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: January 13, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

 Agile Mind  will provide training to

staff to learn best practices to help

improve student learning

1.11



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Agile Mind Educational Holdings, Inc., 1705 W. 

Northwest Highway, Suite 160, Grapevine, TX 76051 hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  Agile Mind provides high-quality assessments
with next-generation item types designed for interaction, engagement, and appropriate
challenge with technology enhanced math assessment items. Agile Mind will provide training
to staff to learn best practices and connect with other like-minded professionals implementing
Agile Mind to help improve student learning.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/13/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Eleven Thousand Four 

Hundred Eighty Dollars  ($11,480). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the 

following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Agile Mind Educational Holdings, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1705 W. Northwest Highway, Suite 160 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Grapevine, TX 76051 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Proposal Dated 12/8/2015



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

1/12/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



December 8, 2015 

Michelle Rodriguez & Laily Rinkel & Jenny Lopez 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Proposal Summary 
Santa Ana Unified School District is	seeking	to	purchase	Agile	Assessment	therefore,	in	support	of	
those	objectives,	Agile	Mind	is	pleased	to	submit	this	proposal	for	your	review.	Agile	Mind	offers	the	
following	programs	and	services	to	Santa	Ana	Unified School District.		The	details	of	the	programs	and	
services	appear	in	the	appendix.	
Programs	and	Services	 Description	
Course	programs:	

• Agile	Assessment

• Building	custom,	high-quality	assessments
with	next-generation	item	types	designed
for	interaction,	engagement,	and
appropriate	challenge.

• Over	5,000	technology	enhanced	math
assessment	items	for	Grade	6	–	Algebra	II,
including	thousands	of	next-generation
items:	drag	and	drop,	fill	in	the	blank,
graph	creators,	hot-spot	capabilities,	and
other	novel	designs	that	foster	assessment
for	learning.

Advisor	sessions	 • [2]	Advisor	sessions	during	the	academic
year	to	support	teachers	in	successful
enactment	of	the	programs,	customized	to
meet	their	needs

Real-time	data	reporting	and	analytics	 Reports	that	let	teachers	automatically
grade	assignments,	assess	effort,	and
measure	achievement	for	groups	of
students	and	individuals

Technical	and	engineering	support	infrastructure	 • Responsive Support Technicians ensure
that the technical and logistical needs of
your teachers, students, and other users



Agile	Mind	
12/8/15			Confidential	 2	

Pricing 
Agile	Assessment		

Assessment	access	for	10	teachers	and	548	students	 $5,480	

Professional	Development	(2	days)	 $6,000	

The	pricing	in	this	proposal	expires	on	1/31/16.	

Signed	Agreements	or	Purchase	Orders	can	be	sent	to	Agile	Mind	via:	

Email:	 Laurie	Mayhan	-	lmayhan@agilemind.com	
Fax:	 817.442.8351		
Mail:	

Agile	Mind,	Inc.	
Attn:		“Orders”	
1705	W.	Northwest	Hwy	Suite	160	
Grapevine,	TX		76051	

We	look	forward	to	working	with	you	to	help	you,	your	educators,	and	your	students	achieve	your	goals.	
If	you	have	any	questions	or	need	assistance,	please	contact	me	at	the	phone/email	below.	

Respectfully,	

Cam	Wigton	
Director	of	Educational	Partnerships	
cwigton@agilemind.com	
310-489-3484	



Agile	Mind	
12/8/15			Confidential	 3	

Partnership Commitments 
Agile	Mind	commits	to	providing:	

• Tools	and	support	for	you	and	your	leadership	to	successfully	communicate	across	the	district
about	our	partnership	and	its	purpose	

• Professional	development	Institute	for	your	teachers	to	learn	best	practices	and	connect	with
other	like-minded	professionals	implementing	Agile	Mind	

• Advisor	services	to	provide	customized	professional	development	throughout	the	year
• Comprehensive	program	resources	that	enable	every	participating	teacher	and	student	to	make

progress	every	day—in	and	out	of	class
• A	dedicated	team	to	support	logistical	planning,	professional	development,	and	ongoing	support
• Partnership	with	your	technology	personnel	to	facilitate	technology	configuration	and	support
• Leadership	seminar	to	outline	our	commitment	to	leadership	and	share	best	practices	to	ensure

progress	toward	goals
• Open	communication	with	district	and	school	leadership	as	well	as	teachers	throughout	the	year

to	monitor	checkpoints	on	implementation	progress	throughout	the	year
• A	mid-year	and	spring	planning	session	for	the	next	year’s	implementation
• Live	technical	and	school	support	services	to	all	participants	7	days	a	week

Agile	Mind	relies	on	you,	as	a	partner,	to	ensure:	
• You	share	your	vision	and	purpose	of	the	program	with	site	leaders	and	teachers	to	facilitate

success	and	use	of	the	program	
• Teachers	attend	the	professional	development	Institute,	on-site	professional	development,	and

advisor	services	
• Teachers	and	students	have	the	schedule	and	technology	necessary,	as	school	starts,	for

implementing	the	program	(See	technology	specifications	in	the	appendix.)	
• Leaders	participate	in	the	Leadership	executive	briefings	provided	by	the	Agile	Mind

Professional	Services	staff	

Details	of	what	we	know,	from	research,	to	be	effective,	are	available	in	The	Leadership	Guide	to	
Success	(available	upon	request).	



Agile	Mind	
12/8/15			Confidential	 4	

Appendices of Product and Service Information 

Agile Mind Course Programs 
All	Agile	Mind	programs	include	a	complete	set	of	tools	to	help	teachers	work	most	effectively	and	to	
enable	students	to	take	responsibility	for	their	learning:	

• Job-embedded	professional	development	with	just-in-time	support,	lesson	plans,	and	high-yield
strategies	built	with	the	support	of	teachers

• Rigorous,	coherent	course	curricula	built	for	our	next-generation	standards,	enriched	by
animations,	multiple	representations,	and	simulations	of	central	concepts

• Comprehensive	practice,	homework,	and	test	preparation	resources
• Rich,	next-generation	formative	assessments,	many	automatically	graded
• Real-time	data	and	reports	on	the	progress	of	effort	and	learning

More	than	a	decade	of	research	shows	that	a	comprehensive	alignment	of	instructional	resources	
correlates	positively	and	powerfully	to	student	achievement	and	teacher	satisfaction.		

Academic Youth Development (AYD) Programs 
AYD	provides	knowledge	emerging	from	the	psychological	and	other	learning	sciences	about	how	
students’	mind-sets,	motivation,	and	engagement	can	be	changed	to	transform	the	effort	they	put	into	
school,	and,	ultimately,	their	ability	to	be	successful.	The	family	of	Agile	Mind	AYD	programs	shares	
these	common	foundations,	and	each	program	aims	to	increase	the	number	and	diversity	of	students	
who	succeed	in	STEM	courses	and	in	school.	AYD	programs	are	tailored	to	meet	the	specific	needs	of	its	
intended	audience.	

• Summer-Start	AYD	for	students	and	teachers	who	are	preparing	for	Algebra	I	in	the	fall	readies
students	to	excel	in	high	school,	constructing	a	positive	learning	environment	for	themselves
and	their	peers

• School-Year	AYD	for	students	in	grades	8–10	and	their	teachers,	taught	during	advisory	and
homeroom	periods,	and	after-school	programs,	equips	students	with	knowledge	and	strategies
to	be	successful	across	their	school	day

• Educator’s	Course	in	AYD	is	a	professional	development	course	for	educators	interested	in
learning	about	the	research	and	strategies	that	are	most	crucial	to	student	learning	and
achievement

Professional Development Services 
Our	model	of	professional	development	introduces	and	sustains	high-yield	strategies	in	the	use	of	our	
programs	and	tools	to	increase	student	engagement	and	achievement	in	mathematics.	Through	this	
model,	our	partner	schools	report	significant	gains	in	the	number	and	diversity	of	students	leaving	high	
school	ready	for	college	and	for	the	contemporary	workplace.	

To	achieve	those	objectives	with	partner	schools	and	districts	while	accommodating	the	challenges	they	
face	–	such	as	the	costs	for	proven	resources,	preparation	time	for	teachers,	and	out-of-class	time	for	
professional	development	–	we	design	and	deliver	a	mix	of	services	that	leverage	next-generation	
technology	and	in-person	support	in	all	of	our	professional	development	and	support	offerings.		



Agile	Mind	
12/8/15			Confidential	 5	

Agile Mind Institutes 
Each	year,	in	the	spring	and	early	summer,	teachers,	coaches	and	instructional	leaders—from	those	who	
are	just	getting	started	with	Agile	Mind	to	our	most	experienced	users—participate	in	face-to-face	
professional	development	institutes.	Teachers	learn	to	use	and	integrate	Agile	Mind	planning	and	
instructional	tools	and	assessment	materials	into	their	practices,	gain	experience	in	collaborating	and	
using	common	lessons	and	assessments,	and	learn	ways	to	enhance	their	strategies	for	ensuring	a	
successful,	rigorous	learning	experience	for	all	students	while	not	sacrificing	coverage	of	the	syllabus.			
Experienced	Agile	Mind	teachers	also	benefit	from	Institute	attendance	and	learn	to	take	their	practice	
to	increasing	levels	of	expertise	and	effectiveness.	

These	2-3	day	regional	conferences	support	the	needs	and	interests	of	a	diverse	audience	of	educators.	
To	support	the	implementation	of	these	programs,	the	institutes	provide		

• Comprehensive	walkthroughs	of	each	of	the	instructional	programs	to	develop	participants’
understanding	of	the	instructional	tools,	assessment	tools,	and	professional	development
resources	for	integration	into	their	existing	curriculum

• Specific	instruction	on	how	to	use	the	online	tools	and	engagement	strategies	to	ensure	that
participating	teachers	have	the	confidence	and	understanding	to	build	strong	implementations

• Research	on	outcomes	of	effective	practices	and	on	setting	reasonable	expectations	for	success
• Half-day	leadership	sessions	to	equip	district	and	campus	leaders	with	knowledge	of	high-yield

practices	for	implementation	of	the	program	and	integration	of	Agile	Mind	course	programs	into
their	curriculum

Attendance	at	the	Agile	Mind	Institutes	is	a	major	part	of	the	professional	support	for	the	program,	and	
the	key	training	opportunity	for	all	teachers	using	the	program.		Successful	districts	ensure	all	teachers	
attend	the	entire	Institute.			

Agile Mind Advisory Services 
In	addition	to	institute	attendance,	teachers	participate	in	customized	Advisor	sessions	during	the	
academic	year.	An	Agile	Mind	Advisor	session	supports	teachers	in	successful	enactment	of	their	
program	and	is	designed	to	meet	their	immediate	needs.	

• Advisors	conduct	pre-session	analyses	of	school	data	and	collaborate	with	district	or	school	staff	to
customize	advisor	sessions	to	meet	participant	needs

• Either	by	telephone,	webinar,	or	on	site	(in	districts	having	sufficient	teacher	participants),	Advisors
share	the	experiences	of	educators	in	other	settings	and	work	with	teachers	to	develop	their
confidence	and	their	success	using	Agile	Mind	course	programs

• After	each	session,	Advisors	provide	to	identified	district	or	school	leaders	a	written	summary	of
session	activities	and	outcomes,	and	recommended	next	steps	to	strengthen	the	implementation

• Advisors	also	make	themselves	available	by	phone	and	email	for	ongoing	just-in-time	support
• Districts	seeking	additional	support	can	do	so	by	purchasing	additional	professional	services



Agile	Mind	
12/8/15			Confidential	 6	

Minimum System Requirements 
Students	and	educators	can	access	Agile	Mind	services	with	a	personal	computer	using	standard	
Internet	browsers.	The	minimum	system	requirements	for	the	2014-2015	school	year	are:	

Microsoft®Windows®	XP	 Windows®	Vista®	 Windows®	7	 Windows®	8	 Mac®	OS	X	 iOS	on	iPad®	
Service	Pack	2	and	1	GB	
RAM	or	better	

Service	Pack	2	and	
1.5	GB	RAM	or	
better	

1.5	GB	RAM	or	
better	

2	GB	RAM	or	better	 Mac	OS	X	
v.10.6.8	or
higher	1	GB	
RAM	or	
better	

iOS7	or	better	

Pentium®450Mhz	
processor	or	faster	

Pentium	450Mhz	
processor	or	faster	

x86	1Ghz	processor	
or	faster	

x86	1Ghz	processor	
or	faster	

Intel®	x86	
processor	

iPad	2	and	
later,	iPad	Mini	
(1st	generation	
and	later)	

Internet	connection	 Internet	connection	 Internet	connection	 Internet	connection	 Internet	
connection	

Internet	
connection,	3G	
and	4G	LTE	not	
recommended	

Firefox®	19	or	higher,	
Google	Chrome®	25	or	
higher	

Firefox	19	or	
higher,	Google	
Chrome	25	or	
higher,	Internet	
Explorer®	9	

Firefox	19	or	
higher,	Google	
Chrome	25	or	
higher,	Internet	
Explorer	9	or	higher	

Firefox	19	or	
higher,	Google	
Chrome	25	or	
higher,	Internet	
Explorer	9	or	higher	

Firefox	19	
or	higher,	
Google	
Chrome	25	
or	higher,	
Safari®	6	or	
higher	

Safari	Mobile	

Adobe®Reader®	XI	
software,	v11.0	or	
higher	

Adobe®	Reader®	XI	
software,	v11.0	or	
higher	

Adobe®	Reader®	XI	
software,	v11.0	or	
higher	

Adobe®	Reader®	XI	
software,	v11.0	or	
higher	

Apple	
Preview	

Safari	Mobile’s	
built-in	PDF	
viewer	

Session	cookies	enabled	 Session	cookies	
enabled	

Session	cookies	
enabled	

Session	cookies	
enabled	

Session	
cookies	
enabled	

Session	
cookies	
enabled	

Pop-up	blockers	disabled	 Pop-up	blockers	
disabled	

Pop-up	blockers	
disabled	

Pop-up	blockers	
disabled	

Pop-up	
blockers	
disabled	

Pop-up	
blockers	
enabled	or	
disabled	

Agile	Mind	also	supports	Chromebooks	for	the	2014-2015	school	year.	



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc. for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Consortium on Reaching 

Excellence in Education, Inc. (CORE) for the period of 

January 13 through June 30, 2016.  

RATIONALE: 

CORE will provide a series of coaching sessions for Systematic Instruction in Phonological 

Awareness, Phonics, and Sight Words (SIPPS) implementation at Heroes, Kennedy, and King 

elementary schools.  CORE will support teachers at the identified sites with direct modeling, 

routine review, and practice, organization, and structural support. 

LCAP Goal 2.1: Ensure Access to the CORE instructional program by providing highly 

qualified teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff. 

FUNDING: 

Title I CORE Set Aside:  $32,980 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. (CORE) for 

the period of January 13 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: January 13,

2016 

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

 CORE will provide a series of

coaching sessions to Heroes,

Kennedy, and King elementary

schools staff

1.12



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc., 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600, Oakland, CA 94612 hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: CORE will provide a series of coaching

sessions for Systematic Instruction in Phonological Awareness, Phonics, and Sight

Words (SIPPS) implementation at Heroes, Kennedy, and King elementary schools.

CORE will support teachers at the identified sites with direct modeling, routine review,

and practice, organization, and structural support.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/13/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Thirty Two Thousand Nine 

Hundred Eighty Dollars ($32,980). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the 

following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Oakland, CA 94612 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Statement of Work Dated 12/1/2015

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas Rick Miller 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Executive Director 

Title Title 

1/12/2016 47-3207203 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



Page 1 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

This Agreement for Services, effective  January 13th, 2016 is between Consortium on Reaching 
Excellence in Education, Inc.® (herein refered to as “CORE”) and  Santa Ana USD, (hereto refered to 
as “Client”) with the following terms and conditions: 

1. The term of the Project is from January 13th, 2016 through June 30th, 2016.

2. CORE will conduct the scope of work defined in CORE Scope of Work No. R15-057 Exhibit A,
for a price of $32,980.00.  This price includes all labor and associated expenses including travel,
supplies, and subcontracting expenses.  If the Client requests that CORE perform services other
than the services specified in CORE’s Scope of Work No. R15-057 or that CORE perform such
services in a manner other than as specified therein, or if Client asks that CORE make changes to
any of the scheduled training dates less than 30 days in advance of the date, CORE will agree
to such requests only upon the express written agreement to pay to CORE additional fees, and to
pay additional costs and expenses, if any, resulting from CORE’s compliance with such request.
Paragraph 8 below sets forth the additional fees, costs, and expenses for such changes.

3. Cost and schedule commitments contained in CORE’s Scope of Work shall be subject to re-
negotiation in the event of unreasonable delays caused by the Client or for delays caused by
unpredictable occurrences such as fire, floods, strikes, riots, unavailability of labor or materials or
services, process shutdown, acts of God, of terrorism, of war or of the public enemy, or acts or
regulation of any governmental agency.  Work stoppage or interruptions caused by any of the
above may result in additional cost (requiring a change in scope) beyond that identified in
CORE’s Scope of Work for performance of the Project, entitling CORE to an adjustment to the
cost and/or schedule.

4. Payment on this contract is due according to the payment schedule outlined in Exhibit B.

5. The agreement may be terminated in whole or in part by either party provided that the other party
is given at least thirty (30) days written notice of intent to terminate and an opportunity for
consultation with the terminating party prior to the effective date of such termination.

6. CORE materials are protected by copyright.  Client agrees to uphold and protect CORE’s
intellectual property.

7. Additional charges for rescheduling or canceling work. This Agreement represents a firm
commitment between Client and CORE for the services agreed upon in Exhibit A on the dates set
forth therein.  If  Client decides to make one or more changes, the following schedule of
additional fees and charges is agreed upon by the parties to this Agreement:
a. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) seven (7) or fewer days in advance of the

scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to one-hundred percent (100%) of the instruction fees, materials and
travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This fee will be
invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

b. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) between eight (8) and thirty (30) days in advance
of the scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will
pay a Cancellation Fee equal to seventy-five percent (50%) of the instruction fees and all



Page 2 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

materials and travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This 
fee will be invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon 
receipt. 

c. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) greater than thirty (30) days in advance of the
scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to all travel cancellation or change fees for each instructor day so
canceled or changed that have been incurred by CORE.  This fee will be invoiced within 30
days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

8. Indemnification
a. CORE shall indemnify and fully hold harmless the Client, its officers, employees, and

agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs,
including reasonable attorneys' fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or
damages to persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of
CORE, its officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

b. Client shall indemnify and fully hold harmless CORE, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs, including
reasonable attorneys fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or damages to
persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of Client, its
officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

9. Standard of Care
a. While performing services under this agreement, CORE shall exercise the degree of care and

skill ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by members of the consulting
profession performing the kind of services to be performed thereunder.

b. Except for the express promise set forth in subparagraph a., above, regarding CORE’s
standard of care, CORE neither makes, nor offers, nor shall CORE be liable to Client for any
express, or implied warranties with respect to the performance of CORE’s services.
Estimates of costs, approvals, recommendations, opinions, and decisions by CORE are made
on the basis of CORE’s experience, qualifications, and professional judgment and are not
guaranteed.  Client hereby waives the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose.

10. Client agrees that CORE has the authority to use its name as a Client and a general description of
the Project as a reference for other prospective clients.

11. CORE has in effect insurance covering all risks associated with its business in such amounts as are
customary in its industry, and is not aware of any pending or threatened claims, liabilities, or 
litigations against it. 

12. In the event Client does not pay within 30 days of date payment is due and specified in section 4 of
this contract, CORE has the right to charge a late fee of 1.5% of the outstanding payment due per 
month starting from the original date the payment was due. 

13. Client agrees to not directly or indirectly solicit any of CORE’s employees to leave their
employment with CORE to join Client’s organization as an employee or an Independent 
Contractor for the period commencing with the contract effective date and ending two years after 



Page 3 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

the contract end date without express written consent of a CORE corporate officer and payment 
of consideration in the form of a “finder’s fee” defined by CORE. 

14. Miscellaneous
a. This contract supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the parties

hereto with respect to the rendering of services by CORE for Client and contains all of the
covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services
in any manner whatsoever.  Each party to this Contract acknowledges that no representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or
anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other
contract, statement, or promise not contained in this contract shall be valid or binding.  Any
modification of this Contract will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the party to be
charged.

b. This contract will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

c. CORE retains the right to retract this contract offer if not duly executed by client within 21 of
the effective date, and/or 30 days or less prior to first service date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
first date written above. 

CORE CLIENT 
Signature: Signature: 

Name:  Mark Simmons Name:  

Title:   Chief Operating Officer Title:   

Date:   December 8, 2015 Date: 

Tax ID:  94-3264308 Tax ID: 



Page 1 of 2 
CORE Confidential 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK #R15-057 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contact: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed. D Title: Asst. Superintendent of K-12 Teaching 
And Learning 

Mailing Address: 1601 East Chestnut Ave Phone: 714-558-5523 X75524 
Shipping Address: Same Direct: 714-480-5321 
Email Address: Michelle.Rodriguez@sausd.us 
Alternate Contact: Ely Zamora Email Address: Ely.Zamora@sausd.us 

Services Description 
Start 
Date: Jan 13th, 2016 

End 
Date: June 30th, 2016 

Service Dates Times # Participants Grades Materials 
12 days of teacher support 
for SIPPS implementation: 
Kennedy for 5 days, 
Heroes for 4 days and King 
(only 2 teachers) for 3 days 

As soon as 
possible 

2016 TBD 
based on 

CORE 
availability 

8:30 
am to 
3:30 
pm 

Teachers at 
sites 

1-3 N/A 

Site Support for SIPPS Implementation – 12 days 
CORE SIPPS consultants will support teachers at the identified sites with direct modeling, 
routine review and practice and organization and structural support. 

DATA Request if Checked 
_____X___Please note as part of this project, CORE requests student performance data including 
progress monitoring data summaries and/or end of year outcome data. Data is to be provided 
without student names and should be grade summaries.  Thank you in advance. 

State and National Data Studies 
Data from students and teachers will become part of statewide and national studies. 



Page 2 of 2 
CORE Confidential 

Videotaping 
CORE requests the right with client approval to videotape demonstrations and trainings.  

Cost Analysis 

Service Consultant Materials 
12 days of teacher support for 
SIPPS implementation 

N/A 

Total Consultant & Expenses: $32,980.00 

Grand Total Cost:  $32,980.00 

Note: For all above services, references to specific CORE Consultants are based on information 
known at the time of this SOW.  CORE cannot guarantee that the named consultants will perform 
all services, or perform in the capacity identified above.  CORE reserves the right to provide 
alternate qualified consultants based on business circumstances. 



R15-057
Santa Ana USD
SIPPS - Jan - June 2016

CONSULTANT & EXPENSES $32,980.00
MATERIALS $0.00

TOTAL $32,980.00

PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE
February 29, 2016 $16,490.00
March 31, 2016 $16,490.00

$0.00
TOTAL $32,980.00

Purchase Orders and payments.

Please submit Purchase Order(s) to:

CORE
Attn: Mark Simmons
orders@corelearn.com

Refer to Exhibit A for service dates.  Please reference Scope of Work number above on all 

Exhibit B
Payment Fee Schedule

CONTRACT COST

PAYMENT SCHEDULE



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. DBA 

Educational Resource Consultants for K-8 Extended Learning 

Programs for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Cisneros., Director, Extended Learning Programs 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. 

DBA Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) for K-8 

Extended Learning Programs for the period of January 13 

through June 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

ERC will conduct interviews with each site coordinator and perform site observations for 24 K-8 

Extended Learning Programs and support the completion of an online program quality assessment 

with the remaining 22 sites.  The assessments will be based on the twelve quality standards for after 

school programs as identified by the California Department of Education.  The purpose of this 

assessment is to engage the site-level coordinator in self-reflection regarding how the program is 

meeting each of the twelve quality standards.  ERC will summarize and analyze results and prepare 

written reports of findings and recommendations at the District and site level. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

After School Education and Safety:  $34,400 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. DBA Educational Resource Consultants 

(ERC) for K-8 Extended Learning Programs for the period of January 13 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:JC:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: January 13, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

 ERC will summarize and

analyze results for K-8 Extended

Learning Programs

1.13



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Extended Learning, Inc. dba Educational 

Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno, CA 93729-5641 hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will conduct interviews with each site

coordinator and perform site observations for 24 K-8 Extended Learning Programs and support 

the completion of an online program quality assessment with the remaining 22 sites. The 

assessments will be based on the twelve quality standards for after school programs as identified 

by the California Department of Education. The purpose of this assessment is to engage the site-

level coordinator in self-reflection regarding how the program is meeting each of the twelve 

quality standards. ERC will summarize and analyze results and prepare written reports of 

findings and recommendations at the District and site level. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/13/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Thirty Four Thousand Four 

Hundred Dollars ($34,400). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Extended Learning, Inc. dba Educational 

Resource Consultants 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave P.O. Box 25641 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Fresno, CA 93729-5641 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. ERC Proposal Dated 12/10/2015



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 9TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2015. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

1/12/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



ERC, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercdata.com 

December 10, 2015 

Santa Ana Unified School District Service Agreement 
One school year contract for Elementary and Middle Program Quality Assessment 

Program Quality Assessment (2015-2016) 
ERC will conduct an interview with each site coordinator based on the twelve quality standards (supported by the 
California Department of Education) for after school programs.  The evaluator will observe the program and review 
class descriptions, schedules and other written materials that are provided.  Each program will be rated on each of 
the twelve quality standards in a written report that explains the ratings with commendations for quality standards 
that are being met and recommendations in areas that show room for continual improvement.  ERC will conduct 
on site Quality Assessments at all schools within a 2-year period. 

ERC will conduct an online program quality assessment.  The purpose of this assessment will be to engage site level 
coordinators in self-reflection regarding how the program is meeting each of the twelve quality standards.  Prior to 
the administration of this assessment, ERC will in-service district appointed liaison on the twelve quality standards 
and determine which elements of each standard are appropriate to include in the assessment.   District liaisons will 
be responsible for facilitating administration of this assessment.  ERC will summarize and analyze results and 
prepare written reports of findings at the district and site level, including recommendations for program 
improvement.   An in person presentation will be made upon request of the project director.   

School Year 2015 – 2016 

Middle school site visits (5) x $1,250 $6,250 
Middle school online assessment (4) x $200 $800 

Elementary school site visits (19) x $1,250 $23,750 
Elementary school online assessment (18) x $200 $3,600 

Total $34,400 

Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from January 13, 2016 through June 30, 2016. 

Payment 
The amount for the contract is $34,400. 

Fifty percent ($17,200) will be due on or before February 29, 2016.  The remaining fifty percent ($17,200) will be 
due upon completion of program report June 30, 2016.  The amount is payable to ERC.  ERC will submit invoices for 
payment.  

Signatures below indicate approval of service agreement. 

____________________________ 12/10/2015 _____________________________ _________ 
Stephen Price                                      Date Superintendent or Designee               Date 
ERC Santa Ana Unified School District 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Project Kinship for Healing through the 
Arts Program for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of an Agreement with Project Kinship for the 
Healing in Arts Program in partnership with Heroes 
Elementary and Willard Intermediate Schools. 

This program will focus on empowering and mentoring 
selected students who have an incarcerated family 
member. Students will participate in an 8-week 
therapeutic art program during lunch and after school 
to foster creative expression and coping skills. 

As many of these students do not have the appropriate means for school-related expenses, this 
program will also provide students with supplies such as backpacks, pencils, pens, folders, and 
lunch boxes, as well as food and snacks. Additionally, the program will allow youth to earn 
points that can be applied towards the purchase of spirit wear.   

In addition, a  Project Kinship Community Intervention Worker will perform outreach to the 
child’s incarcerated parent to offer resources and case management services upon release if 
appropriate. 

RATIONALE: 

Services provided by Project Kinship will provide hope, support, and guidance to youth who are 
struggling to navigate educational success while having an incarcerated parent.  Arts in Healing 
will provide Tier 2 and Tier 3 level interventions under the District initiative of PBIS. 

LCAP Goal 3.5: Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional programs by 
including PBIS, restorative justice strategies expansion of dropout prevention and retention 
efforts, and mentoring. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts: January 13, 2016

• Agreement Ends: June 30, 2017

• Servings students and families at
Heroes Elementary and Willard
Intermediate School

• Program will target students and
families impacted when family
members are incarcerated

• Services are provided at no cost to the
district.

1.14



FUNDING: 

FISCAL: Services are provided at no cost to the district. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Agreement with Project Kinship for Healing through the Arts Program for the 2016-
17 school year. 

DL:hc:cvl  



158406.1\22749.0012 -1- 

1 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND PROJECT KINSHIP 2 

PERSONNEL AGREEMENT 3 

4 
This Agreement is entered into on this 13 day of January, 2016 by and between the Project 5 

Kinship, 1505 East 17th Street, Suite 101, Santa Ana, California 92705, hereinafter referred to as 6 

(“PROVIDER”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 East Chestnut Street, Santa Ana, 7 

California 92701, herein after referred to as (“DISTRICT”).  PROVIDER and DISTRICT shall be 8 

collectively referred to as the Parties. 9 

10 
WITNESSETH: 11 

12 
WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of the professional services of employees of the PROVIDER to 13 

provide Community Intervention Workers; and is agreeable to coordinate and facilitate children 14 

empowerment art program, Healing in Arts, which will include the following services: 15 

• Facilitate therapeutically-based art instruction and art expression programs16 
• Provide education and support group for children with incarcerated parents17 
• Provide one-to-one mentoring18 
• Provide outreach to incarcerated parents as needed and appropriate19 
• Provide case management services for the child and incarcerated parent as needed20 

21 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties to this AGREEMENT do mutually agree as follows: 22 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK.  PROVIDER agrees during the term of this AGREEMENT to assign 23 

EMPLOYEES to DISTRICT to perform those services as described in the “Proposal: Healing in Arts” 24 

Building Resiliency Through a Trauma Informed Environment”, which is attached as Exhibit “A” and 25 

incorporated herein to this AGREEMENT, and to require EMPLOYEES in the performance of such services 26 

to DISTRICT to conform to the rules and regulations applicable to certificated personnel of the DISTRICT, 27 

including, but not limited to, the following described services for PROJECT KINSHIP of CHARITABLE 28 

VENTURES INC. 29 

30 
31 



1.1 Facilitate therapeutically-based art instruction and art expression program  1 
1.2 Provide education and support groups for children with incarcerated parents 2 
1.3 Provide one-to-one mentoring 3 
1.4 Provide outreach to incarcerated parents as needed and appropriate  4 
1.5 Provide case management services for the child and incarcerated parent as needed 5 
1.6 Provide training and technical assistance to school administration, teachers and staff 6 
1.7 Develop and coordinate youth development opportunities 7 
1.8 Direct family support and outreach 8 
1.9 Provide one-to-one paraprofessional counseling 9 
1.10 Provide intervention, mediation, and support services 10 
1.11 Provide crisis based gang intervention and de-escalation support 11 
1.12 Collaborate with school based service provider and staff to link student to resources to 12 

minimize duplication. 13 
14 

2.0 TERM.   The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence January 13, 2016, and end on June 30, 15 

2017, subject to termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT. 16 

3.0 PAYMENT.  DISTRICT will have no financial obligation in funding this program and its services. 17 

Services will be made available at no cost to SAUSD students and their families. All services outlined will 18 

be funded through PROJECT Kinship and their partners. 19 

4.0 PROVIDER DUTIES.  PROVIDER shall require employee to report to both PROVIDER and 20 

DISTRICT when employee will not be able to provide services to DISTRICT as scheduled.  21 

5.0 TERMINATION.  This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party with the giving of 22 

thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party. 23 

6.0 INSURANCE.  PROVIDER will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 24 

(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or 25 

claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions Policy with limits of 26 

$1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. PROVIDER will secure and maintain Business 27 

Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, leased or hired by PROVIDER with a combined 28 

single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.  PROVIDER will deliver a copy of such 29 

insurance policies to District upon request.  PROVIDER will further provide all required worker’s 30 

compensation insurance for its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this 31 



paragraph will be maintained at PROVIDER’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional 1 

named insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph.2 

7.0 INDEMNIFICATION. PROVIDER will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and 3 

its agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all claims, damages, 4 

losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, and fees of other professional 5 

consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of the PROVIDER or its respective agents, 6 

contractors, or employees during or related in any way to the offer or delivery of Services under this 7 

Personnel Agreement except to the extent arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 8 

District.9 

8.0 COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND DISTRICT POLICY.  The parties will adhere to all 10 

applicable laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective responsibilities 11 

under this Personnel Agreement.  12 

9.0 NOTICE.  All notices or demand to be given under this AGREEMENT by wither party to the 13 

other shall be in writing and given wither by:  i) Personal service, or ii)  U.S. Mail, mailed either by 14 

registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service shall be considered 15 

given when received if personally served or, if mailed, on the third (3rd) day after deposit in any U.S. 16 

Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may be changed by 17 

written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section.  At the date of this 18 

AGREEMENT the addresses of the parties are as follows: 19 

DISTRICT:  Santa Ana Unified School District 20 
1629 S. Center Street 21 
Santa Ana, California 92704 22 
Attn: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, PSS 23 

24 
25 

PROVIDER: PROJECT KINSHIP  26 
1505 East 17th Street 27 



Suite 101 1 
Santa Ana, California 92705 2 
Attn:  Steve Kim 3

4
10.0 SEVERABILITY: If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is 5 

held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 6 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated 7 

in any way. 8 

11.0 GOVERNING LAW.  PROVIDER AND DISTRICT agree that his AGREEMENT shall be 9 

construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California, with venue in Orange 10 

County, California. 11 

12.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 12 

constitute the entire agreement between PROVIDER and DISTRICT regarding the personnel services 13 

and any agreement made shall be ineffective to modify this AGREEMENT in whole or in part unless 14 

such agreement is embodied in an amendment to this AGREEMENT which has been signed by both 15 

Parties.  This AGREEMENT supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings, representations and 16 

agreements. 17 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed. 18 

PROVIDER: 
Charitable Ventures of Orange County 
1505 E. 17th Street, Suite 101 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

By:________________________________ 
       Charitable Ventures of Orange County. 

Dated:_____________________________ 

__________________________________ 
Program Director, Project Kinship 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

By:_________________________________ 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Dated:____________________ 



Exhibit A 

“Healing in Arts” Heroes Elementary and Willard Intermediate Schools 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 2015-2016 

“Healing in Arts” Building Resiliency Through a Trauma Informed Environment 

Description Of Services 

Community 
Intervention Worker 

• Coordinate and facilitate children empowerment art program
• Provide education and support group for children with incarcerated parents
• Provide one-to-one mentoring
• Provide outreach to incarcerated parents as needed and appropriate
• Provide case management services for the child and incarcerated parent as needed

Supplies/Incentives 

• School Supplies: backpacks, pencils, pens, folders, lunch boxes
• Spirit Wear
• Food, Snacks
• Incentives/Prizes
• Emergency student supplies

Project Kinship 
1535 E. 17th Street, Suite 102 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 

Steve Kim, MSW 
Mary Vu, LCSW 

Project Kinship, Director 
(714) 909-5195 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Harvard Graduate 

School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research, Mind 

Research Institute, Schoolzilla, Achieve3000, and Santa Ana Unified 

School District for January 13, 2016 through December 31, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the data-sharing agreements between Harvard Graduate 

School of Education and its Center for Education Policy 

Research (CEPR), Mind Research Institute, Schoolzilla, 

Achieve3000, and the Santa Ana Unified School District for 

January 13, 2016 through December 31, 2017.  CEPR, through a project entitled “The Proving 

Ground”, is creating a collaborative research network of schools committed to developing a new 

approach to achieving better student outcomes at lower cost through the use of collectively generated 

evidence.   

RATIONALE: 

The District data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied Predictive 

Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software packages.  This 

will assist the District in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its instructional program and in 

developing strategies for improvement.  The ultimate purpose of the project is to provide analytic 

findings about the relative effectiveness of different interventions, products, and implementation 

patterns in raising student achievement.  These findings will allow leaders to make future decisions 

that are likely to improve student achievement.  Because findings will be shared across the network, 

we expect learning to occur at a higher rate than typical. 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 1.2 “Implement progress monitoring assessments for all 

academic programs.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

New state and federal laws 

require data sharing 

agreements between District 

and external service providers. 

1.15



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the data-sharing agreements between Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center 

for Education Policy Research, Mind Research Institute, Schoolzilla, Achieve3000, and the Santa 

Ana Unified School District for January 13, 2016 through December 31, 2017. 

LP:TK:sz 



COLLABORATION AGREEMENT 

This Collaboration Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Santa Ana 
Unified School District with offices located at Santa Ana, CA (“Collaborator”) and the President 
and Fellows of Harvard College, acting through the Harvard Graduate School of Education 
(“Harvard”) and its Center for Education Policy Research (“CEPR”), with offices at 50 Church 
Street, 4th Floor, Cambridge, MA 02138.  Collaborator and Harvard may hereinafter be referred 
to individually as a “Party,” and collectively as the “Parties.” The effective date of this Agreement 
shall be January 13, 2016 (the “Effective Date”). 

WHEREAS, CEPR, through a project entitled “The Proving Ground”, is creating a collaborative 
research network of schools committed to developing a new approach to achieving better student 
outcomes at lower cost through the use of collectively generated evidence (“Project”);     

WHEREAS, Collaborator shall make data available to Harvard and Harvard’s contractors 
through Schoolzilla, PBC (“Schoolzilla”) as described herein; 

WHEREAS, CEPR is conducting studies for or on behalf of Collaborator to improve instruction 
in accordance with 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(6)(i)(C); and 

WHEREAS, the research work contemplated by this Agreement will also further the instructional 
and research objectives of Harvard in a manner consistent with its status as a non-profit, tax-
exempt, educational institution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

I.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

As part of its ongoing efforts to improve the quality of instruction and raise student achievement, 
Collaborator is partnering with CEPR to participate in a research network that will perform rapid 
cycle evaluations on the usage and implementation of blended learning products and their impact 
on student achievement. 

II. OVERVIEW OF PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Collaborator’s data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied 
Predictive Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software 
packages.  This will assist Collaborator in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its 
instructional program and in developing strategies for improvement. The ultimate purpose of the 
Project is to provide the Collaborator with analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of 
different interventions, products, and implementation patterns in raising student achievement. 
These findings will allow leaders to make future decisions that are likely to improve student 
achievement. Because findings will be shared across the network, we expect learning to occur at 
a higher rate than typical.  Finally, lessons learned through the process of carrying out the Project 
will also be valuable to other education agencies seeking to conduct similar analyses.  

Collaborator’s data shall be provided to Harvard and APT in the following manner:  Collaborator 
shall provide data to Schoolzilla through its use of Schoolzilla’s software platform, in accordance 
with Schoolzilla’s Terms of Service and Privacy Policy.  For purposes of this Project, these Terms 



2 of 5 

of Service have been modified to allow Schoolzilla to share specific data with CEPR and APT. 
Schoolzilla shall share such data with CEPR through an agreement between Schoolzilla and 
Harvard.   

III. PROJECT CONTACTS

CEPR Principal Investigator 
Dr. Thomas J. Kane 
Faculty Director 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Telephone:  617-496-2614 
Email: tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu 

CEPR Project Director 
Bi Vuong 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Email: bi_vuong@gse.harvard.edu 

Collaborator Project Director 
Dr. Tran D. Keys 
Executive Director, Research & Evaluation 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Telephone: 714-558-5850 x75850  
Email: tran.keys@sausd.us 

Throughout the term of this Agreement, Collaborator shall allow representatives of CEPR to 
consult with the Collaborator Project Director and others whom Collaborator involves in the 
Project regarding the Statement of Work.   

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION
This Agreement takes effect upon the Effective Date and shall remain in effect until 
December2017, or until canceled by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other 
party, whichever occurs first.  

CEPR and Collaborator recognize that the completion of the Project is dependent upon the 
expected availability of third-party grant funding to CEPR.   In the unlikely event that sufficient 
funds are not available, the Project will be terminated by CEPR and any administrative data 
collected under this agreement will be returned to the Collaborator. 

V. RESPONSIBILITIES 
By participating in the network, Collaborator agrees to: 

1. Provide the data to Schoolzilla in a timely, deliberate, and complete fashion.
2. Identify a project director at the Collaborator who will participate in a two-day network

convening in the spring of 2016 to discuss lessons learned and in monthly, 60-minute
check-ins to identify and remove barriers to progress and share early learnings.

3. Identify a data analyst at the Collaborator who will participate in all of the above plus
two in-person software training sessions and conduct analyses of personalized learning
software usage with his/her organization.

mailto:tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu
mailto:tran.keys@sausd.us


3 of 5 

4. Provide feedback to CEPR on the usefulness of reports.
5. Work with CEPR and other network members to select software for analysis.
6. Assist in additional data collection logistics (e.g., rosters for voluntary teacher surveys

and focus groups).
CEPR will: 

1. Provide access to or create usage and impact reports to Collaborator;
2. Plan and execute network learning calls and sessions;
3. Provide training on how to use tools and how to interpret report results;
4. Gather feedback from network participants (including Collaborator) on how to improve

reports and network structure;
5. Design optional surveys for teachers and principals on how blended learning products

are being used in the classroom;
6. Create summaries of findings that can be used to inform the field outside of the network.
7. Share Collaborator agency and agency school names with other members of the network

and the larger public solely for the purposes of identifying participation in the network.
Furthermore, CEPR will not: 

1. Disclose specific Collaborator agency or agency school results to other members of the
network or the larger public without the permission of Collaborator.

2. Disclose individual student-level information.  All results will be reported at an
aggregated level.

VIII. PUBLICATIONS
Harvard has the right, consistent with scientific standards, to publish, present, or use the study 
results it has gained in the course of conducting the Project, provided that Harvard will not 
disclose Personally Identifiable Information (as defined the Family Education Rights and Privacy 
Act of 1974 at 20 U.S.C. 12.34(g) and regulations at 34 C.F.R. 99.3) in any such publication or public 
disclosure. 

In order to protect the confidentiality of any Personally Identifiable Information disclosed to 
Harvard, Harvard agrees to provide to Collaborator any proposed publications or presentations 
based on or using the Collaborator’s data under this Agreement for Collaborator’s review and 
comment at least ten (10) days prior to submission of a manuscript or abstract for publication or 
the date of the presentation.  This review shall be limited to the identification of Personally 
Identifiable Information.  At the end of the 10-day review period, Harvard shall have the right to 
publish, excluding any Personally Identifiable Information.  For the avoidance of doubt, once a 
work has been reviewed, the content may be disclosed in substantially the same form on multiple 
occasions without additional review by Collaborator.   

IX. USE OF NAME
Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement and for identification of Collaborator as the 
source of the Data, neither Collaborator nor Harvard shall use (alone or as part of another name) 
any names, logos, seals, insignia or other words, symbols or devices that identify the other party 
or any unit, division or affiliate of the other party (“Protected Names”) for any purpose in 
connection with the Project or this Agreement except with the prior written approval of, and in 
accordance with restrictions required by, the other party, nor shall either party seek to register 
any Protected Names of the other party in any manner in any jurisdiction. Without limiting the 
foregoing, each party shall cease all use of Protected Names of the other authorized under this 
Agreement on the termination or expiration of this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly 
provided herein.  These restrictions shall not apply to information required to be disclosed to a 



4 of 5 

government entity. 

X. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 
HARVARD AND THE HARVARD RESEARCHERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE PROJECT AND PROJECT RESULTS AND 
DISCLAIM ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, MEMBERS OF ITS GOVERNING 
BOARDS, OR ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, FACULTY, FELLOWS, STUDENTS AND 
AFFILIATES, BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING ECONOMIC DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS, REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE PARTY WAS ADVISED, HAD OTHER REASON TO KNOW OR IN FACT 
KNEW OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE FOREGOING.   

XI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
The parties are independent contractors and do not intend that any agency, partnership, joint 
venture, or exclusive relationship is created between the parties by this Agreement. Nothing in 
this Agreement shall be construed as obligating the parties to enter into any subsequent 
agreement or relationship. 

XII. ARBITRATION
In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to any provision of this 
Agreement or the breach thereof, the parties shall try to settle such conflicts amicably between 
themselves.  Subject to the limitation stated herein, any such conflict which the parties are unable 
to resolve shall be settled through arbitration conducted as set forth in this paragraph and 
otherwise in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The demand for 
arbitration shall be filed within a reasonable time after the controversy or claim has arisen, and 
in no event after the date upon which institution of legal proceedings based on such controversy 
or claim would be barred by applicable statute of limitations periods.   

XIII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement of the parties and shall not be modified or altered 
except in writing executed by authorized representatives of Collaborator and Harvard, and in a 
manner consistent with applicable state and federal laws. 

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 



5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Collaborator and Harvard have executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date. 

Signed: _____________________________ Date:_______________ 
Dr. Thomas J. Kane 
Faculty Director 
Center for Education Policy Research at Harvard University 

Signed: _____________________________ Date: _______________ 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TITLE  
President and Fellows of Harvard College 

Signed: ______________________________ Date: _______________ 
Dr. Tran D. Keys 
Executive Director, Research & Evaluation 
Santa Ana Unified School District 



The Proving Ground: Cohort 1 FAQs 

What is the goal of Proving Ground? 
The Proving Ground has a simple, ambitious goal: to create a model of clinical trials adapted to the 
needs of U.S. education. 

Why is Proving Ground needed? 
Agencies like yours have invested heavily in longitudinal data systems on students and teachers; 
however, many places lack sufficient analytic capacity to use those data to evaluate their own initiatives. 

We are proposing to build a network to allow agencies to learn from their own initiatives, using their 
own data. We will create the infrastructure for local leaders to evaluate programs on their own, quickly 
and cheaply and compare those results across a network of partners. 

Who is involved in Proving Ground? 
From Harvard: Tom Kane, Jon Fullerton, Ethan Scherer 
From Schoolzilla: Lynzi Ziegenhagen, Leo Bialis-White, Sarah Shoff 

Will other blended learning vendors be involved in the project? 
We plan to potentially expand the number of vendors in future years. 

How will you get our data for analysis? 
We will be contracting with Schoolzilla to assemble the required data from schools and software 
providers and to provide regular reports tailored to the unique needs of teachers, principals and district 
leaders on how your and other network schools are using blended learning in the classrooms. 

What are the next steps of Proving Ground? 
 We will setup a formal kickoff meeting to review project goals, roles, and timeline with leaders

in your organization.  In addition, we will set up individual interviews with key people who you
identified across your organization in order to better understand the context of your blended
learning initiative.

 We will work with you to identify a project sponsor and analyst.
 Over the coming months we’ll be working closely with the project sponsor and analyst, meeting

monthly to improve upon the reporting from Schoolzilla.

Will I have the opportunity to collaborate with other members of Cohort 1? 
We will also be holding convenings across the network to facilitate members sharing their best practices 
and what we are learning from the project. 

What does CEPR do? 
 The Center for Education Policy Research (CEPR) is a unique partnership among districts, states, 
foundations, and university-based researchers designed to leverage the overwhelming amount of newly 
available school-, teacher-, and student-level data to address previously intractable policy questions in 
education and improve educational outcomes for all students. 

What does Schoolzilla do? 



Outside of our work on Proving Ground, Schoolzilla is a K-12 data platform that brings data into focus. 
When you connect your data to Schoolzilla, you get access to powerful tools that help you make a bigger 
impact with your data, like our Dashboard Library, Data Warehouse, and secure data sharing within your 
organization via the Schoolzilla Data Wall. Want to learn more? Sign up to test-drive our tools here. 

Who do I contact if I have questions? 
If you have any questions or would like to receive additional information about the project, please free 
to contact to Ethan Scherer or Sarah Shoff. 

https://schoolzilla.com/
https://schoolzilla.com/test-drive/
mailto:ethan_scherer@gse.harvard.edu
mailto:sarah.shoff@schoolzilla.com


1 

Schoolzilla Client/Partner Data Sharing Agreement 

THIS SCHOOLZILLA CLIENT/PARTNER DATA SHARING AGREEMENT (this 

“Agreement”) is entered into as of January 13, 2015 (“Effective Date") by and among MIND 

Research Institute, a California nonprofit corporation (“Partner”), the Santa Ana Unified 

School District (“Client”), and Schoolzilla, a Delaware public benefit corporation (“Schoolzilla” and, 

together with Partner and Client, the “Parties”), for the purpose of sharing information among the 

Parties in a manner consistent with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 and 

the regulations promulgated thereunder (“FERPA”), as provided herein. 

RECITALS 

Client has engaged Partner to make Partner’s hosted instructional management platform and associated 

services (collectively, the “Partner Platform”) available to Client-authorized users (“users”). 

Separately, Client has engaged Schoolzilla to provide its hosted data warehouse, visualization 

service and associated services (collectively the “Schoolzilla Platform”) to Client-authorized 

users. 

Client-authorized personnel and agents who administer Client’s and users’ use of the Partner Platform 

(“Administrators”) have access to a data-exporting feature that allows them to export raw data, 

including certain Client-related information, from the Partner Platform (“Client Data”). 

Although these Administrators may manually upload Client Data to Schoolzilla directly, in 

the interests of improved efficiency, Client has directed Partner and Schoolzilla to implement an 

automated export-import process.  The details of this process are articulated in the Appendix. 

Client understands and acknowledges that Partner and Schoolzilla are separate, unaffiliated 

entities, that neither has access to or control over the other’s products, services, or systems, and 

that each of Partner and Schoolzilla is separately and solely liable for its compliance with 

contractual obligations to Client, its internal policies, and applicable law.  Consistent with 

Schoolzilla’s policies, it is incumbent upon Client to make an affirmative decision with respect to 

the access and transfer of Client Data and other Client-related information stored by Partner or 

Schoolzilla. 

Accordingly, by signing below, Client authorizes the transfer of Client Data from Partner to 

Schoolzilla and the implementation of methods and procedures to accomplish such transfer, as 

described in the Appendix.  Except as otherwise required to effect the transfer of the Client Data 

consistent with this Agreement, each of Partner and Schoolzilla affirms that it will continue to 

use and disclose Client-related information only as consistent with its published policies, its 

agreement(s) with Client, and applicable laws. 

This authorization shall be effective until it is revoked by any Party in a written instrument 

delivered to all other Parties, as provided in Section 7 of this Agreement. 



2 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Term of the Agreement:  The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date,

and the Agreement will remain in effect until terminated by one or more of the Parties, as

provided in Section 7 of this Agreement.

2. Data Sharing:  Schoolzilla agrees to collect and Partner agrees to disclose the Client Data

for the purposes of and subject to the restrictions described herein.  For the avoidance of doubt,

Client may separately approve additional uses of the Client Data by Schoolzilla, as set forth in

a separate agreement between Schoolzilla and Client.

3. Client Responsibilities:  Client will provide notices to parents required under Family

Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99) (“FERPA”) and

will provide parents with an opportunity to inspect and challenge the contents of their

children’s student records.

4. Schoolzilla shall not collect and Partner shall not reveal the education records, as defined in

20 U.S.C. § 1232g(a)(4), of Client’s students (the “Client Education Records”) to Schoolzilla

prior to the Effective Date.  Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow any Party

to maintain, use, disclose, or share Client Education Records in a manner not allowed by

federal law or regulations.

5. Schoolzilla’s Roles and Responsibilities:  Schoolzilla agrees to the following:

5.1  Schoolzilla will maintain the confidentiality of Client Education Records in 

compliance with FERPA.  For purposes of clarification, Schoolzilla is a “school official” 

as defined under FERPA. 

5.1.1 Schoolzilla will, in all respects, comply with the applicable provisions of FERPA. 

5.1.2 Consistent with FERPA, Schoolzilla may make an authorized disclosure of 

Client Education Records, including any personally identifiable information in 

those records, to a third-party organization for a study to improve instruction 

for students attending Client schools, provided that Client authorizes the study 

based on Client’s determination that the study addresses significant educational 

needs or issues or has significant potential educational benefit for each 

participating school. Such disclosures are subject to the following conditions: 

5.1.2.1 Personally identifiable information derived from Client Education 

Records will be disclosed under this paragraph only if the organization 

receiving the records enters into a written agreement with Schoolzilla 

specifying the purpose, scope, and duration of the study or studies and 

the information to be disclosed; requiring the organization to use the 

records only to meet the purpose or purposes of the study as stated in 



3 

the agreement; requiring the organization to conduct the study in a 

manner that does not permit personal identification of parents and 

students by anyone other than representatives of the organization with 

legitimate interests; requiring the organization to maintain necessary 

safeguards to protect the records from disclosure and to destroy or return 

the information when no longer needed for the study; and specifying the 

time period in which the information must be returned or destroyed. 

5.1.2.2 The receiving organization certifies that it has not made any 

unauthorized disclosures of personally identifiable information from 

student education records in the previous five-year period.  These 

conditions apply to any disclosures of Client Education Records made 

to third-party organizations for the indicated study purposes on or after 

execution of this Agreement. 

5.1.2.3 Prior to disclosing personally identifiable information from Client 

Education Records to a third-party organization for a study under this 

paragraph, Schoolzilla shall provide (1) reasonable notice to schools for 

which Schoolzilla has received school records and Client Education 

Records pursuant to this agreement describing the proposed study and 

the party or parties that will receive the personally identifiable 

information to carry out the study and (2) an opportunity for schools to 

provide timely written notice to Schoolzilla, if any schools opt out of 

the study.  If a school opts out of a study, Schoolzilla will not 

disclose personally identifiable information from Client Education 

Records obtained from that school to the third party or parties 

conducting the study.  If a school does not provide written notice that it 

is opting out of the study, then the school shall be responsible for making 

and retaining a record of the disclosure – based on information in 

Schoolzilla's notice – and providing access to the record to parents, 

consistent with requirements of FERPA. 

5.1.3 Schoolzilla will protect personally identifiable information derived from 

Client Education Records and provided by Partner from further disclosure and 

will maintain systemic firewalls to ensure that such personally identifiable 

information obtained from Partner is shared only with Client, except pursuant to 

a disclosure authorized by this Agreement. 

5.1.4 Personally identifiable information derived from Client Education Records 

provided to Schoolzilla will be disclosed within Schoolzilla only to 

employees, consultants, contractors, or employees of contractors or 

consultants of Schoolzilla who have a legitimate educational interest in 

maintaining the data or in organizing or analyzing the data for uses authorized by 

this Agreement. 



4 

6. Partner Roles and Responsibilities:  Partner agrees to the following:

6.1  Partner will follow all applicable FERPA requirements and regulations for protecting 

Client Education Records, specifically including, but not limited to, the following: 

6.1.1 Partner will maintain a record of Client having signed this Agreement, allowing 

Partner to share Client Education Records with Schoolzilla. 

6.1.2 Partner will only share with Schoolzilla Client Education Records that are 

permitted to be shared pursuant to this Agreement. 

7. Confidentiality of Personal Information:  The Parties agree that they will maintain the

confidentiality of student and staff information and abide by all applicable laws with respect to the

same, including compliance with Sections 5 and 6 of this Agreement.

8. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated upon any of the following:

8.1 Early Termination by Partner, Client, or Schoolzilla:  Any Party may terminate this 

Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to all other Parties. For purposes of this 

Agreement, written notice shall be provided as follows: 

If to Schoolzilla: 

Lynzi Ziegenhagen 

Schoolzilla, PBC 

180 Grand Avenue, Suite 935  

Oakland, CA  94612 

Email: lynzi@schoolzilla.com 

If to Client: 

Tina Douglas 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

Email: Tina.Douglas@sausd.us 

If to Partner: 

Matthew Peterson 

MIND Research Institute 

111 Academy Drive, Suite 100 

Irvine, CA  92617 

Email: mpeterson@mindresearch.org 

8.2 Termination for Breach or Cause:  This Agreement may also be terminated by any Party if 

such Party determines that another Party has not adhered to the terms of this Agreement. 

Should a Party determine, in accordance with this paragraph, that another Party has not 

adhered to the terms of this Agreement, it shall provide written notice specifying the 

mailto:Tina.Douglas@sausd.us


5 

breach and requiring its cure within ten (10) business days the specified period of time. 

Termination shall become effective upon the date specified in such notice, unless the 

notified Party cures the breach by the date. 

8.3 Effect of Termination:  Upon termination of this Agreement, the Parties shall have no 

further obligations pursuant to this Agreement except that Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, and 

13 shall survive any termination and remain in full force and effect. 

9. Limitation of Liability:  The Parties acknowledge and agree that Schoolzilla and Client shall

not be responsible or liable for any act or omission on the part of Partner and/or any third party

arising out of this Agreement, including but not limited to the release of school-level or

student-level data pursuant to this Agreement.

The Parties acknowledge and agree that Partner and Client shall not be responsible or liable 

for any act or omission on the part of Schoolzilla and/or any third party arising out of this 

Agreement, including but not limited to the release of school-level or student-level data 

pursuant to this Agreement. 

The Parties acknowledge and agree that Partner and Schoolzilla shall not be responsible or 

liable for any act or omission on the part of Client.  Client agrees to hold Partner solely 

responsible for any act or omission on the part of Partner and to hold Schoolzilla solely 

responsible for any act or omission on the part of Schoolzilla. 

In no event will any Party be liable for any consequential, indirect, exemplary, special, 

incidental or reliance damages, including lost data and lost profits, arising from or relating to 

this Agreement, unless such damages arose out of or in connection with a breach of this 

Agreement that is attributable to the intentional or reckless misconduct or gross negligence 

of such Party. 

10. Indemnification:  Subject to the limitations set forth herein, each Party (such Party providing

indemnification, the “Indemnifying Party”) agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each other Party

(including its directors, officers, employees, agents, subcontractors, and related entities) (such

entity or individual receiving indemnification, the “Indemnified Party”) against any loss, liability,

or expense incurred in connection with a claim made by or amount paid to a third party , arising

out of or in connection with the acceptance, administration or performance of the Indemnifying

Party’s duties hereunder (including the reasonable costs and expenses of the Indemnified Party

defending itself against or investigating any such claim), unless such claim made or amount

paid arose out of or was in connection with the gross negligence, willful misconduct or bad

faith of the Indemnified Party. The Indemnified Party will provide prompt notice to the

Indemnifying Party, give sole control of the defense to the Indemnifying Party, and provide

reasonable assistance to the Indemnifying Party.

11. Amendment:  This Agreement may only be modified by a written agreement signed by all

Parties, indicating their intent to modify this Agreement. No Party may assign this Agreement

to a third party without the consent of the other Parties.



6 

12. Entire Agreement:  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the Parties

concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes any previous oral or written statements or

agreements concerning the subject matter hereof.  The introduction and recitals contained herein

are hereby incorporated by this reference and are binding upon the Parties hereto.

13. Governing Law:  This Agreement is a contract entered into and shall be construed and interpreted

in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

14. Severability:  If a court of competent jurisdiction deems any provision of this Agreement

invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, then that determination shall not invalidate or render

unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement.

15. Counterparts and Fax/Email Execution:  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts

that, taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement.  This Agreement may also be

executed and/or delivered by facsimile transmission or e-mail, and in such event, all facsimile

or e-mailed signatures shall be deemed originals for all purposes hereof.

16. Authority: Each signatory to this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she is

authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the Party for which he or she is signing and

thereby to bind that Party fully to the terms of this Agreement.



7 

On behalf of Schoolzilla, I agree to this Data Sharing Agreement, and I am authorized to sign 

this Agreement on behalf of Schoolzilla. 

Name:  Lynn Ziegenhagen Date 

Title:   Chief Executive Officer 

For:   Schoolzilla 

On behalf of the Santa Ana Unified School District, (“Client”), I agree to this Data Sharing 

Agreement, and I am authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the Santa Ana Unified 

School District. 

Name:  Tina Douglas Date 

Title:   Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

For:   Santa Ana Unified School District  

On behalf of MIND Research Institute (“Partner”), I agree to this Data Sharing Agreement, 

and I am authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of MIND Research Institute. 

Name:  Matthew Peterson, Ph.D. Date 

Title:   Chief Executive Officer 

For:   MIND Research Institute 



8 

Appendix: Partnership Details 

1. Description of the Data to be Shared:  Client-related data exported from the Partner

Platform.

2. Method of Data Sharing:  Client hereby authorizes Partner to provide Client-related data

exported from the Partner Platform to Schoolzilla via data extract files using a secure FTP

(FTP-S or SFTP) and/or an API connection if and when one is available.  The Parties may

mutually agree to other methods of data sharing via email, without the need to amend this

Agreement.

3. Schoolzilla’s Use of Student Data: Purpose, Scope, and Duration: Partner will disclose to

Schoolzilla Client Education Records in electronic form, including personally identifiable

information on students, for the following purposes and in accordance with the following

terms and conditions:

3.1. Schoolzilla will use the data shared under this Agreement for no purpose other than 

research and analysis authorized under Section 99.31(a)(6) of Title 34 of the Code of 

Federal Regulations, which allows disclosure of personally identifiable information from 

students’ education records in connection with Schoolzilla’s research to develop, validate, 

or administer predictive tests, administer student aid programs, or improve instruction. 

Specifically, Schoolzilla shall maintain Client Education Records for the primary 

purposes of measuring student growth and producing reports related to usage of ST Math 

and performance within ST Math. 

3.2. Such measures and reports may only be disclosed by Schoolzilla to the Client to which 

they pertain unless the Client to which they pertain agrees otherwise in writing. 

3.3. Schoolzilla shall provide Partner and Client reasonable access to review Schoolzilla's use 

and maintenance of Client Education Records disclosed to Schoolzilla by Partner.  The 

time and manner of providing such access will be determined on a mutually agreeable 

basis.  Such access shall be limited only to the Client Education Records. 

3.4. Schoolzilla may itself, through its own employees or contractors, use the Client 

Education Records and analysis based on these records to conduct further research and 

evaluation for the benefit of Schoolzilla customers, Partner, or the Client to whom these 

records pertain.  No research conducted using information provided pursuant to this 

Agreement will name or otherwise identify the Client to which the research pertains 

without express consent from the Client. 

4. Partner Sharing of Student Data:  Upon request from Schoolzilla, Partner will provide

Schoolzilla with Client Education Records for which Partner has received consent from Client to

such distribution. Schoolzilla may submit such requests for Client Education Records as needed.



This MOU extends our Terms of Service and Privacy Policy

This MOU extends Schoolzilla’s Terms of Service and Privacy Policy. By using the Schoolzilla Services, you 

have provided certain Data to Schoolzilla.  You have indicated that you are interested in participating in the 

“Proving Ground” project, through which certain information from your organization will be shared with 

Harvard’s Center for Education Policy Research and its subcontractors (“CEPR”). 

CEPR will use the information to facilitate the development of a customized reporting tool; conduct 

certain data analyses in connection with the development of the reporting tool; design, review and evaluate 

reports on the impact of software and other interventions on school, teacher, and student performance 

and related information; and publish findings based on such reports. 

By accepting below, you (a) provide explicit authorization for Schoolzilla to share Specific Data, defined below, 

with CEPR, (b) represent that you have the necessary authority to approve such sharing on behalf of your 

organization, and (c) acknowledge that such disclosures meet the FERPA requirements of 34 C.F.R. Section 

99.31,  or are otherwise authorized under FERPA, and represent that you are in compliance with 34 C.F.R. 99.32.

Specific Data to be Shared with [CEPR]

● School information (e.g., grades served).

● Student-level school enrollment and withdrawal information, with anonymized student identifiers.

● Class section information (i.e. which students are enrolled in which course sections taught by which

staff), with anonymized staff and student identifiers.

● Anonymized student information, including demographics and program participation.

● Student-level test results, with anonymized student identifiers, including summative, interim and

benchmark assessments.

● Student-level, activity-level usage and achievement data from blended learning software tools, using

anonymized student identifiers.

● If available, student-level course grades and credit earning information, using anonymized staff and

student identifiers.

● If available, anonymized staff information including years of experience, demographics, and credential

status.

For the avoidance of doubt, Schoolzilla will not share any student or parent names or addresses or other 

personally identifying information with [CEPR].

http://h
http://h
http://h
http://h
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.32


Process for Revoking Authorization

You have the right to revoke Schoolzilla's authorization to share your organization's data at any time. To revoke 

authorization, please submit your request in writing directly to support@schoolzilla.com. We will confirm 

receipt of your request within 24 hours. After receiving your request, we will cease all new transmissions of your 

data to [CEPR] within 5 business days. We will also notify [CEPR] to remove any data in its possession that was 

sourced from your organization, to the extent such removal is possible.

Please note that Schoolzilla has no control and exercises no authority over [CEPR]'s use of your data once it has 

been shared with [CEPR].  You agree that Schoolzilla will not be liable for any acts or omissions taken by or on 

behalf of [CEPR].

mailto:support@schoolzilla.com


Data Transfer Memorandum of Understanding 

The Santa Ana Unified School District (“Client”), has engaged Achieve3000, Inc. (“Achieve3000”) to make 

Achieve3000’s hosted instructional management platform and associated services (collectively, the 

“Achieve3000 Platform”) available to Client-authorized users. Separately, Client has engaged Schoolzilla, 

Inc. (“Schoolzilla”), to provide its hosted data warehouse and visualization service (collectively, 

“Schoolzilla Service”) to Client-authorized users. 

Each of the Achieve3000 Platform and the Schoolzilla Service separately enables Client personnel to enter, 

upload and / or access data concerning minor students, their parents or guardians and Client personnel, 

including the following types of information: 

• general Client-related data, such as student and staff identifier information (including names,

grades, state, school associations, and student and staff ID numbers);

• specific Client staff data, such as Client personnel email addresses and telephone numbers;

• specific Client student data, such as attendance, date of birth, gender, ethnicity, English

proficiency, socio-economic status, disability information, special education program information

and other program information; and

• observation-based notes on student and Client personnel performance and needs, student

assessment records, test scores and other information collected and maintained in support of

student instruction.

Client-authorized personnel and agents who administer Client’s and users’ use of the Achieve3000 

Platform (“Administrators”) have access to a data warehouse exporting feature that allows them to export 

raw data files, in CSV format, of Client-designated collections of the types of information outlined above 

and of information regarding user interactions with the Achieve3000 Platform (collectively, “Platform 

Data”). Although these Administrators may manually upload Platform Data to the Schoolzilla Service 

directly, in the interests of improved efficiencies, Client has directed Achieve3000 and Schoolzilla that it 

wants to implement a more automated export-import process.  Specifically, Client herby authorizes and 

directs Achieve 3000 to permit Schoolzilla to access the Achieve3000 Platform, using a logon, password 

and / or such other access credential(s) issued by Client, and to import directly into the Schoolzilla Service 

such CSV files generated by the Achieve3000 Platform for export pursuant to the services agreement 

between Client and Achieve3000. 

Client understands and acknowledges that Achieve 3000 and Schoolzilla are separate, unaffiliated entities 

and that neither has access to or control over the other’s products, services or systems, and that each of 

Achieve3000 and Schoolzilla is separately and solely liable for its compliance with contractual obligations 

to Client, its internal policies, and applicable law.  Consistent with the Achieve3000 Platform Privacy Policy 

and Schoolzilla’s policies, it is incumbent upon Client to make an affirmative decision with respect to the 

access and transfer of Platform Data and other Client-related information stored in the Achieve3000 

Platform or Schoolzilla Service, respectively.  Accordingly, by signing below, Client authorizes the transfer 

of Platform Data and other Client-related information, the implementation of methods and procedures 

to accomplish such transfer, as described above.  Except as otherwise required to effect the transfer of 

the Platform Data and Client-related information consistent with this Memorandum of Understanding, 



ach of Achieve3000 and Schoolzilla affirms that it will continue to use and disclose Client-related 

information only as consistent with its published policies, its agreement(s) with Client and applicable laws. 

This authorization shall be effective until it is revoked by Client in a written instrument delivered to all 

parties (provided that Client acknowledges that neither Achieve3000 nor Schoolzilla is obligated to 

continue to offer the transfer functionality described above). 

Santa Ana Unified School District: Achieve 3000: Schoolzilla: 

Print Name: Dr. Tran D. Keys Print Name:________________ Print Name:________________ 

Signature:__________________ Signature:__________________ Signature:__________________ 

Date:______________________ Date:______________________ Date:______________________ 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Interagency Agreement with Community Action 
Partnership of San Luis Obispo County, Inc., Migrant and Seasonal 
Head Start Programs for 2016-20 Program Years 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of an Interagency Agreement, attached, with 
the Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo 
(CAPSLO) County, Inc. This is the agency responsible 
for two Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Programs 
classrooms at El Jardin Center in Santa Ana for preschool students. The Federal Office of Head 
Start requires an interagency agreement with each Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
it serves. This agreement will clarify the working relationship between the District and CAPSLO 
regarding the identification of, and services for, students with disabilities. 

RATIONALE: 

The basic intent of this agreement is to coordinate services for students with disabilities, ages 
three to five years, served by the agencies. 

The main points of the agreement are: 

1. Define which services will be provided by each agency, coordinate services for
individuals with exceptional needs (ages three years to compulsory school age) in the
most effective manner and to delineate the responsibilities of these agencies for the
delivery of services.

2. Ensure that cooperative arrangements between local education agencies, LEA and
CAPSLO Migrant/Seasonal Head Start are developed, implemented and preserved.

3. Ensure that infants and preschool children eligible for special education and related
services receive a free, appropriate public education (FAPE), as required by law, in the
least restrictive environment.

4. Ensure interagency coordination, smooth and timely transition of children from one
agency to another.

5. Ensure that each agency maintains communication and shares leadership responsibility at
the local level so that available resources are utilized in the most effective manner.

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Contract Start: January 13, 2016

• Contracts End: June 30, 2020

This is a renewal of a previous 
interagency agreement. 

1.16



This agreement is entered into in order to provide a systematic, effective, continuum of service 
options for students with disabilities and their parents.  The implementation of this agreement 
will ensure interagency coordination, smooth, timely transition of children from agency to 
agency, and effective utilization of agency resources to meet the needs of students with 
disabilities. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Interagency Agreement with Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo 
County, Inc., Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Programs for the 2016-20 program years. 

DL:DJ:cvl



INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP 
OF SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY, INC. 

MIGRANT AND SEASONAL  
HEAD START PROGRAMS 

&

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2016-2020 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

LOCAL INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT…………………………………………………….2 

PURPOSE STATEMENT  ........................................................................……..............3 

PROGRAM MANDATES  .....................................................................................……..4 

AGREEMENT TOPIC AREAS     ...........................................................................…….5 

CHILD FIND AND REFERRAL      ........................................................................... 5-6 

ASSESSMENT  ………………………………………………………………………….   7-8 

INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PLAN (I.E.P.)........................................................ 9-10 

SERVICE DELIVERY………. ................................................................................ 11-12 

TRANSITION……………………………………………………………………………       13     

PROCEDURAL SAFEGUARD…………………………………………………………      14 

TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE..........................................................    15  

FUNDING..............................................................................................................…   16 

DISUTE RESOUTION...............................................................................................  17 

APPENDICES 

DEFINITIONS......................................................................................................    18-31 

TERMINOLOGY...................................................................................................   32-33 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 2 

LOCAL INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT 

This agreement is between the Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo 
County, Inc. Migrant and Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) program and the Santa Ana 
Unified School District. 

The purpose of this local agreement is to provide guidelines and working procedures 
for staff and designees of the Santa Ana Unified School District Consortium SELPA 
and the Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County, Inc. Migrant and 
Seasonal Head Start Program; the grantees responsible for the implementation of the 
State Interagency Agreement.  The State-level agreement is between the California 
Department of Education and the Administration for Children, Youth and Families 
(ACYF), California Region IX Head Start Programs. 

The basic intent of this agreement is to coordinate services for individuals with exceptional needs, 
ages three to five years, inclusive, served by the agencies, and to delineate the responsibilities of 
these agencies for the delivery of services. 

This agreement is entered into in order to provide a systematic, effective, continuum of service 
options to individuals with exceptional needs and their parents.  The implementation of this 
agreement will ensure interagency coordination, smooth, timely transition of children from one 
agency to another, and effective utilization of agency resources to meet the needs of individuals with 
exceptional needs. 

Review of Interagency Agreement 

It is our plan to annually review this agreement every three years and make changes, as necessary or 
as required by new legislation.  No additions, deletions, or modifications may be made to this 
agreement without the joint, written approval of the parties to the agreement. 

This document is in effect until replaced by a revised interagency agreement signed 
by all parties. 
The current date of adoption is: ________________________ 

Elizabeth “Biz” Steinberg 
CYFS Chief Executive Officer 
Community Action Partnership of 
San Luis Obispo, Inc. 

Date Darek Jaronczyk 
Special Education Director 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Date 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 3 

PURPOSE STATEMENT 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide guidelines and working procedures between local 
education agencies of the Santa Ana Unified School District Consortium SELPA and the Community 
Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County, Inc. Migrant/Seasonal Head Start Program for the 
provision of services to preschool children eligible for special education in compliance with federal 
and state laws and regulations, under IDEA law of 2004 and the Head Start Law of 2007. 

It is the intent of this agreement to: 

1. Define which services will be provided by each agency, coordinate services for individuals
with exceptional needs (ages three years to compulsory school age) in the most effective
manner and to delineate the responsibilities of these agencies for the delivery of services;

2. Ensure that cooperative arrangements between local education agencies, SELPA and
CAPSLO Migrant/Seasonal Head Start are developed, implemented and preserved.

3. Ensure that infants and preschool children eligible for special education and related services
receive a free, appropriate public education (FAPE), as required by law, in the least
restrictive environment.

4. Ensure interagency coordination, smooth and timely transition of children from one agency
to another;

5. Ensure that each agency maintains communication and shares leadership responsibility at the
local level so that available resources are utilized in the most effective manner.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 4 

PROGRAM MANDATES 

Responsibilities of Local Education Agencies 

1. Mandated to serve eligible children with disabilities from age three through compulsory
school age.

2. Provide assessment in all areas of suspected disability upon receipt of a written request for
assessment.

3. Hold an IEP team meeting within 60 days of receipt of written parental authorization for
assessment.  At this meeting, the assessment results are reviewed, eligibility determined and,
if appropriate, special education services are determined.

Responsibilities of Migrant/Seasonal Head Start Program 

1. Recruit, enroll and serve eligible children ages three to compulsory school age.  A minimum
of 10% of children with disabilities will be enrolled in the program, including severe
disabilities if the IEP team deems Head Start as an appropriate placement for the child, and
the family is eligible for Migrant or Seasonal services.

2. Screen children and begin needed services by 45 calendar days after the child enters the
program.  Screening consists of standardized health screening and developmental screening
which includes speech, hearing and vision.

3. Refer children found to be “at risk” to the appropriate professionals for diagnostic evaluation.
4. Implement IEP, when appropriate, to provide the appropriate services for children with

disabilities.
5. Work with other agencies in order to provide services for children with disabilities.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 5 

AGREEMENT TOPIC AREAS 

1. CHILD FIND/SCREENING/REFERRAL:
All children with disabilities who require special education must be identified, located and evaluated.
(California Education Code sections 56300-56302, IDEA Part B Regulations 34 CFR section 300.220,
Head Start – 45 CFR 1304.20(b), 1308.4, 1308.6(b),(c),(e))

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Shall include Migrant Seasonal Head Start in the
child-find system.

1. Shall participate in the local education agency’s
(LEA’s) child-find system.

2. The local LEA will assign a case carrier who will
contact MSHS personnel as indicated on the
referral.

2. MSHS will designate a coordinator of services for
children with disabilities, who will ensure
designated staff disseminates referrals to LEAs.

3. Each LEA shall exchange with CYFS Disabilities
Coordinator or designated staff:

3. MSHS will exchange with LEA case carriers:

a. Special education eligibility criteria and
program information.  The child’s difficulties
shall not be due primarily to unfamiliarity
with the English language; temporary
physical disabilities; social maladjustment; or
environmental, cultural or economic factors.

a. MSHS eligibility criteria and program
information;

b. Procedures to request consultation about
program eligibility and referral for special
education.

b. MSHS enrollment procedures, general
eligibility requirements, slot sharing, dual
enrollment, variations, and program options
being offered;

c. Copies of all current IEP forms, parent rights
and procedures.

c. Procedures for identification of and provision
of disability services for MSHS

d. Results of developmental, hearing and
vision screenings as requested by LEAs

4. Will coordinate with MSHS in screening
activities.  Appropriate district liaison will
participate, upon request, in MSHS pre-referral
consultation.

4. MSHS screens all children enrolled.  For children
suspected to be in need of special education, CYFS 
Disabilities Coordinator, or designee, will refer to the 
LEA special education program  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 6 

5. LEA accepts referral for special education
eligibility determination and within 15 days
develops an Assessment Plan, when appropriate.

4. CYFS Disabilities Coordinator, or designee,
will notify/support the parent and will follow
appropriate referral procedure to notify the
district of residence for assessment and
consideration of special education eligibility.
MSHS will provide a signed release of
information with the referral enabling MSHS
and the district of residence to exchange
information.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 7 

2. ASSESSMENT/EVALUATION:
Each child who is suspected of having a disability and needing special education that is referred for
assessment shall have the benefits of a multi-disciplinary assessment process, and no single procedure
shall be used as sole criterion for assessment.  (California Education Code sections 56320-56321(a),
IDEA PART B, 34 CFR Part 300.532, Head Start – 45 CFR 1308.6)

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start(MSHS) 

1. Coordinate with MSHS to ensure parents are
informed of their rights.

1. Coordinate with LEA to ensure parents are
informed of their rights.

2. LEA shall develop an assessment plan when
appropriate and utilize screening results and
additional information provided by MSHS in
the development of the plan.

2. MSHS shall provide additional information,
including screening results to assist in the
development of an assessment plan.

3. LEA shall obtain written parental consent to
Assessment Plan and implement the plan,
providing a copy to the local MSHS program.

3. MSHS shall obtain written parental consent and
participate with the LEA in implementation of the
assessment plan, as appropriate.

4. LEA shall be responsible for assessment,
according to the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, California Education Code, and
corresponding regulations, of all children referred
for assessment to determine eligibility for special
education.  The LEA:

4. MSHS shall be responsible for health
screening/assessment (medical, dental,
nutritional, and development) not performed by
the LEA as part of the assessment for conditions
resulting from a disability.

a. Shall respond and process referrals within
applicable legal timelines. The parent or
guardian of the pupil shall be given, in
writing, a proposed assessment plan within 15
days of the referral for assessment not
counting days between the pupil's regular
school sessions or terms or days of school
vacation in excess of five schooldays from
the date of receipt of the referral, unless the
parent or guardian agrees, in
writing, to an extension. (EC 56321(a))

b. Shall conduct assessments using
appropriately qualified personnel.
(EC 56320)

c. Shall conduct assessments so as not to be
racially, culturally, or sexually
discriminatory.
(EC 56001(j) and 56320)



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 8 

d. Shall conduct assessment in all areas of
suspected disability.
(EC 56320(f))

e. Within 60 days of receiving a signed consent
for assessment, shall conduct a meeting to
review the assessment, determine eligibility
and, if eligible, develop the IEP develop the
IEP. .
(EC 56344)
For children enrolled in Migrant Seasonal
programs, develop the IEP, as soon as
possible following the determination that the
child needs special education related services.

f. The assessment shall be conducted using a
multidisciplinary team of professionals. (EC
56441.6 and 56426.6)

g. The assessment shall be administered in the
child’s primary language unless it is clearly
not feasible to do so.
(EC 56320(b)(1))

5. LEA shall be responsible for informing parents of
assessment results at the IEP meeting MSHS
should be invited.

5. CYFS Disabilities Coordinator or designee may
assist parent(s) as appropriate and necessary when
parent(s) receive assessment results.

6. LEA will release, with written parental consent,
assessment information and the diagnostic
summary to MSHS.

6. CYFS Disabilities Coordinator or designee will
review assessment information and CYFS staff
will keep copy in Child’s File, along with IEP
copy to guide curriculum and individualization
plans for child.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 9 

3. INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP):
An Individual Education Plan must be developed and implemented for each child with a disability to
receive special education and related services in the least restrictive environment (California Education
Code section 56340-56382 – section 56445 (a-d), IDEA PART B, section 300.550-300.554; 45 CFR
1304.20(f)(2)(iv), 1308.19)

NOTE:  Both LEAs and Migrant Seasonal Head Start have responsibilities for development and
implementation of IEPs.  When children are eligible for both LEA special education and MSHS, it is
intended that the IEP process be collaborative between the two agencies.

 For children eligible for CA special education, LEA special education IEP forms and procedures are
used. 

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Shall develop an IEP for each child who has been
assessed by the LEA within 60 days of receipt of
the parent’s written consent for assessment.
(EC 56344)

1. Not applicable.

2. The LEA shall include MSHS personnel in the
development of the IEP when the child is enrolled
in MSHS or is being considered for enrollment in
MSHS.
(EC 56341 (b)(2) and (c))

2. MSHS shall participate in the development and
implementation of the IEP for preschool age
children with disabilities, consistent with the
requirements of 45 CFR 1308.19 (45 CFR
1304.20(f)(2)(iv))

3. Send written notification to MSHS of IEP
meetings for children enrolled or planning
enrollment in Head Start.

3. When the LEA develops the IEP, a representative
from MSHS shall participate in the IEP meeting
and placement decision for any child meeting
Head Start eligibility requirements. (45 CFR
1308.19 (c))

4. Not applicable. 4. Provide all comprehensive child development
services to all children enrolled in MSHS.  (45
CFR 1308.4(c))

5. The IEP team shall meet at least annually to
review the child’s progress (EC 56343 (d))
and include the child’s current teacher and
parents.(EC 56341 (b)(1)(2)(3))

5. Shall participate at least annually in IEP reviews.
(45 CFR 1308.19(e)(7))

6. The LEA will provide MSHS with a copy of the
IEP with parent consent.

6. MSHS will ensure the confidentiality of LEA
IEPs.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 10 

4. SERVICE DELIVERY:
Children with disabilities and their families shall receive educational and related services as identified in
the IEP.  (34 CFR 300.500(a), California Education Code, Chapter 4 and section 56441.1(a), Head Start –
45 CFR 1308.4(h))

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Shall consider as appropriate settings: 1. Shall include options of:

a. The regular public or private nonsectarian
preschool program.

a. Joint placement of children with other
agencies;

b. The child development center or family day-
care home.

b. Shared provision of services with other
agencies;

c. The child’s regular environment, which may
include the home.

c. Shared personnel to supervise special
education services, when necessary to meet
state requirements on qualifications;

d. A special site where preschool children with
disabilities and children who are not disabled
are located close to each other and have an
opportunity to share resources and
programming.

d. Administrative accommodations such as
having two children share one enrollment slot 
when each child’s IEP calls for part-time 
service because of their individual needs; and 

e. A special education program with children
who are not disabled attending and
participating.

e. Any other strategies to be used to ensure that
special needs are met.  These may include: 
i. Increased staff;
ii. Use of volunteers; and
iii. Use of supervised students in such fields

as child development, special education,
child psychology, various therapies and
family services to assist the staff.
(45 CFR 1308.4(j)(1-5))

f. A public LEA setting which provides an age-
appropriate environment, materials and
services, and defined by the superintendent.
(EC 56441.4(a-f))

2. Shall provide or ensure that services are provided
in the child’s primary language unless it is clearly
not feasible to do so.
(EC 56345(b)(2) and 5CCR 3001(s))

2. Staff and program consultants must be able to
serve and effectively communicate, to the extent
feasible, with children and families with no or
limited English proficiency.
(45 CFR 1304.52(b)(4))
MSHS programs can assist with identifying or
providing interpreters.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 11 

3. The Santa Ana Unified School District office
shall work to coordinate services with MSHS.
(EC 56195.7(d))

3. MSHS shall work to coordinate services with the
LEA.
(45 CFR 1308.4(a)(2), (1), and (m))



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 12 

5. TRANSITION:
Young children with disabilities and their families shall be assessed and receive support in planning
transitions between special education, Head Start and Kindergarten/elementary programs.  (California
Education Code (Chapter 4.45, section 56445(a-d)); Code – 45 CFR 1308, section 1308.21, subpart G and
section 1308.4(g))

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Establish a system with the MSHS grantee to
ensure a smooth transition of children with
disabilities from LEA early intervention
programs.

1. Shall establish a system with the LEA to ensure a
smooth transition of children with disabilities
from infant toddler programs into MSHS
programs.
(45 CFR 1308.4(g))

2. Procedures for immediate interim 30 day
placement for children with an IEP moving into
another LEA shall be implemented according to
CA EC 56325.

2. If a child enters MSHS with an IEP completed
within two months prior to entry, services must
begin within the first two weeks of program
attendance.
(45 CFR 1308.19(k))

3. Shall establish a system with MSHS/Regional to
ensure a smooth transition of children with
disabilities into the next placement.

3. Shall establish a system with the LEA to ensure a
smooth transition of children with disabilities
from MSHS programs into the next placement.
(45 CFR 1308.3(g))



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 13 

6. PROCEDURAL SAFEGUARDS:
Young children with disabilities and their families shall be afforded procedural safeguards and
confidentiality of records requirements according to IDEA, (IDEA PART B, Regs. Section 300.500-
300.515), California Education Code sections 56500.1 – 56507; and Head Start 45 CFR 1308.6, and
1308.21 (a)(6).

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Shall implement all rights and protections of
IDEA, including procedural safeguards for IDEA
(34 CFR 300.500-300.515), for all individuals
with exceptional needs and their parents who are
provided special education by the LEA according
to California Education Code of Regulations,
Title 5 regulations, and federal law and
regulations.

1. Shall ensure that all rights and protections of
IDEA, including confidentiality of records
requirements, prior notice, and placement in the
least restrictive environment, are provided for all
children with disabilities and their parents,
according to appropriate state and federal laws
and regulations.
(45 CFR 1308.6(e)(3)&(4) and 1308.21 (a)(6))

2. Shall inform MSHS personnel and parents
verbally and in writing of individual rights and
protections under IDEA (in their primary
language).
(EC 56321(a)&(b))

2. Shall inform parents verbally and in writing of
individual rights and protections under IDEA in
their primary language.  (45 CFR 1308.21(a)(6))
Shall maintain confidentiality, inform parents of
their rights to review their child’s records and
obtain informed parental consent for evaluation,
and maintain other procedural safeguards in a
manner to assure that parents understand.  (45
CFR 1308.6(e)(4))

3. Shall inform MSHS in writing of procedural
safeguards and due process hearing and
complaint procedures for all children who are
provided special education by the LEA and
enrolled in MSHS.
(EC 56500.1(a)&(b))

3. Inform parents verbally and in writing of
procedural safeguards, and participate in hearings
when requested.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 14 

7. TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE:

Training and technical assistance shall be provided for the implementation of early education
programs for preschool children with disabilities.  (California Education Code sections 56441.13 –
IDEA PART B Regs. (34 CFR section 300.382) – 45 CFR Ch 41, subpart B section 1306.23; 45 CFR
1308.4(0) (7))

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. The Santa Ana Unified School District
Consortium SELPA or LEA shall notify the
MSHS Disabilities Coordinator of training
opportunities appropriate for special education,
early education and due process.

1. MSHS shall notify the Santa Ana Unified School
District Consortium SELPA and LEA’s contact
person of training opportunities being provided or
sponsored by CAPSLO which are appropriate for
special education, early education and due
process.

2. Appropriate LEA personnel shall participate in
MSHS-sponsored training programs, as deemed
appropriate.

2. MSHS personnel shall participate in
SELPA/District/County training programs, as
deemed appropriate.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 15 

8. FUNDING:

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. Shall finance the cost of special education and
related services for all individuals with
exceptional needs as specified in the IEP, and for
whom the LEA, in accordance with the Local
Plan, is mandated to provide special education
and related services.

1. Shall pay for the cost of comprehensive child
development services provided to all children
enrolled in MSHS.∗

2. May, by mutual agreement with MSHS, combine
fiscal and service resources in a manner different
than #1, above, provided the combination results
in increased services to children with disabilities.

2. May, by mutual agreement with LEAs, combine
fiscal and service resources in a manner different
than #1, above, provided the combination results
in increased services to children with disabilities.

3. No agency shall presume or determine eligibility
for another agency.

3. No agency shall presume or determine eligibility
for another agency

* Comprehensive child development services provided to all children enrolled in MSHS include:
educational, social services, health (nutrition, medical, dental), mental health and parent involvement.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 16 

9. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:
Special education and Head Start staff at the state and local levels should address any disputes through a
mutually agreed upon process (IDEA 34 CFR Part 300, section 300.142; CCR, title 2, Division 9, Article
9, section 60600).

EDUCATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

CAPSLO/Migrant Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) 

1. In the event that misunderstandings or disputes
occur between agencies with regard to policies
and procedures necessary to accomplish the
objectives of this agreement, the staff of the LEA
and MSHS will meet to develop a mutually
agreeable solution.  These disputes should be
resolved at the lowest administrative level
possible.

1. In the event that misunderstandings or disputes
occur between agencies with regard to policies
and procedures necessary to accomplish the
objectives of this agreement, the staff of the LEA
and MSHS will meet to develop a mutually
agreeable solution.  These disputes should be
resolved at the lowest administrative level
possible.

2. MSHS and the Santa Ana Unified School District
Consortium SELPA agree to the principles and
steps listed below to resolve disputes.  Nothing in
these dispute resolution procedures precludes a
parent from initiating due process or complaint
procedures.
a. Case Manager:  The case/service managers

involved in the situation should meet in an
attempt to resolve the conflict.

b. Conflicts which cannot be resolved by the
case managers shall be referred to the LEA
Director of Special Education and the MSHS
Deputy Director/HS Director.  They shall
discuss the point(s) of difference.

c. Any issue that is unresolved by Step B
(above) shall be referred to the CAPSLO
CYFS Division Director and/or Executive
Director and to the SELPA Director (or
his/her designee) for resolution.

2. MSHS and SELPA agree to the principles and
steps listed below to resolve disputes.  Nothing
in these dispute resolution procedures precludes
a parent from initiating due process or complaint
procedures.

a. Case Manager:  The case/service managers
involved in the situation should meet in an
attempt to resolve the conflict.

b. Conflicts which cannot be resolved by the
case managers shall be referred to the LEA
Director of Special Education and the MSHS
Deputy Director/HS Director.  They shall
discuss the point(s) of difference.

c. Any issue that is unresolved by Step B
(above) shall be referred to the CAPSLO
CYFS Division Director and/or Executive
Director and to the SELPA Director (or
his/her designee) for resolution.

3. During any dispute between agencies all children
must continue to receive the appropriate services
currently being provided.

3. During any dispute between agencies all children
must continue to receive the appropriate services
currently being provided.



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 17 

APPENDIX A-1:  DEFINITIONS 

LEA Definitions

Appropriate 
Education 
EC 56001 and C56040  
FAPE, as in 'free, appropriate, public education,' is an educational program and related service(s) as 
determined on an individual basis which meets the unique needs of each individual with exceptional 
needs. Such an educational program and related service(s) shall be based on goals and objectives as 
specified in an individualized education program (IEP) and determined through the process of 
assessment and IEP planning in compliance with state and federal laws and regulations. Such an 
educational program shall provide the equal opportunity for each individual with exceptional needs 
to achieve his or her full potential, commensurate with the opportunity provided to other individuals. 

Dual Enrollment  
Subchapter 1. Special Education 5 CCR 3001 (m)  
"Dual enrollment" means the concurrent attendance of the individual in a public education agency 
and a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency. 

IEP  
EC 56032  
“Individualized education program” means a written document described in Sections 56345 and 
56345.1 for an individual with exceptional needs that is developed, reviewed, and revised in a 
meeting in accordance with Sections 300.340 to 300.350, inclusive, of Title 34 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations and this part.  It also means “individualized family service plan” as described 
in Section 1436 of Title 20 of the United States Code if the individualized education program 
pertains to an individual with exceptional needs younger than three years of age. 

IEP Team 
EC 56341 (g) A member of the individualized education program team may be excused from 
attending an individualized education program meeting, in whole or in part, when the meeting 
involves a modification to or discussion of the member’s area of the curriculum or related 
services, if both of the following occur:  (1) The parent and the local educational agency consent 
to the excusal after conferring with the member. (2) The member submits in writing to the parent 
and the individualized education program team, input into the development of the individualized 
education program prior to the meeting.  

Expanded IEP Team 
2 CCR 60020 (c) "Expanded IEP team" means a team which is constituted in accordance with 
section 56341 of the Education Code and pursuant to section 7572.5 of the Government Code. 
This team includes a representative of the county mental health department.  

Individual with Exceptional Needs 
EC 56026 "Individuals with exceptional needs" means those persons who satisfy all the following:  
(a) Identified by an individualized education program team as children with disabilities, as 
that phrase is defined in subparagraph (A) of paragraph (3) of section 1401 of title 20 of the 
United States Code.  
(b) Their impairment, as described by subdivision (a), requires instruction, services, or both, which 
cannot be provided with modification of the regular LEA program.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 18 

(c) Come within one of the following age categories:  
(1) Younger than three years of age and identified by the district, the special education local plan 
area, or the county office as requiring intensive special education and services, as defined by the 
State Board of Education.  

(2) Between the ages of three to five years, inclusive, and identified by the district, the special 
education local plan area, or the county office as requiring intensive special education and services, 
as defined by the State Board of Education; or between the ages of three and five years, inclusive, 
and identified by the district, special education local plan area, or county office pursuant to section 
56441.11. 

Interagency Agreement 
2 CCR 60010 (I) "Local interagency agreement" means a negotiated written document which 
defines each agency's role and responsibilities for serving individuals with exceptional needs and 
assist in promoting coordination of these services.  

Responsible LEA  
EC 56030 “Responsible local agency” means the school district or county office designated in the 
local plan as the entity whose duties shall include, but are not limited to, receiving and distributing 
regionalized services funds, providing administrative support, and coordinating the implementation 
of the plan.

SELPA  
EC 56195.1 (d) The service area covered by the local plan developed under this article shall be 
known as the special education local plan area.  

Referral for Assessment  
EC 56029 "Referral for assessment" means any written request for assessment to identify an 
individual with exceptional needs made by a parent, teacher, or other service provider. 

Special Education 
EC 56031 "Special Education" means specially designed instruction, at no cost to the parent, to 
meet the unique needs of individuals with exceptional needs, whose educational needs cannot be 
met with modification of the regular instruction program, and related services, at no cost to the 
parent, that may be needed to assist these individuals to benefit from specially designed 
instruction. 

Established Medical Disability 
EC 56441.11 (d) "Established medical disability" is defined as a disabling medical condition or 
congenital syndrome that the individualized education program team determines has a high 
predictability of requiring special education and services.  This definition applies to preschool 
children between the ages of three and five years, and who need early childhood special education 
services. 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 19 

Severely Disabled 
EC 56030.5 "Severely disabled" means individuals with exceptional needs who require intensive 
instruction and training in programs serving pupils with the following profound disabilities: 
autism, blindness, deafness, severe orthopedic impairments, serious emotional disturbances, 
severe mental retardation, and those individuals who would have been eligible for enrollment in a 
development center for handicapped pupils under Chapter 6. 

Migrant Seasonal Head Start Eligibility Information

Age of Children and Family Income Eligibility 
45 CFR, Section 1305.4, (a) To be eligible for Head Start services, a child must be at least three 
years old by the date used to determine eligibility for public school in the community in which the 
Head Start program is located, except in cases where the Head Start program's approved grant 
provides specific authority to serve younger children. Examples of such exceptions are programs 
serving children of migrant families and Early Head Start programs. (b)(1) At least 90 percent of the 
children who are enrolled in each Head Start program must be from low-income families. (2) Except 
as provided in paragraph (b)(3) of this section, up to ten percent of the children who are enrolled may 
be children from families that exceed the low-income guidelines but who meet the criteria that the 
program has established for selecting such children and who would benefit from Head Start services.  
To be eligible for Migrant Seasonal Head Start families must prove that 51% of their income comes 
from working in agriculture. 

Selection Process  
45 CFR, Section 1305.6(a) Each Head Start program must have a formal process for establishing 
selection criteria and for selecting children and families that considers all eligible applicants for 
Head Start services. The selection criteria must be based on those contained in paragraphs (b) and (c) 
of this section. (b) In selecting the children and families to be served, the Head Start program must 
consider the income of eligible families, the age of the child, the availability of kindergarten or first 
grade to the child, and the extent to which a child or family meets the criteria that each program is 
required to establish in Sec. 1305.3(c)(6). Migrant programs must also give priority to children from 
families whose pursuit of agricultural work required them to relocate most frequently within the 
previous two-year period. (c) At least 10 percent of the total number of enrollment opportunities in 
each grantee and each delegate agency during an enrollment year will be children with disabilities 
who meet the definition for children with disabilities in Sec. 1305.2(a). An exception to this 
requirement will be granted only if the responsible HS official determines, based on such supporting 
evidence he or she may require, that the grantee made a reasonable effort to comply with this 
requirement but was unable to do so because there was an insufficient number of children with 
disabilities in the recruitment area who wished to attend the program and for whom the program was 
an appropriate placement based on their Individual Education Plans (IEP) or Individualized Family 
Service Plans (IFSP), with services provided directly by Head Start or Early Head Start in 
conjunction with other providers. (d) Each Head Start program must develop at the beginning of 
each enrollment year and maintain during the year a waiting list that ranks children according to the 
program's selection criteria to assure that eligible children enter the program as vacancies occur.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 20 

Eligibility Criteria for Children with Disabilities in Head Start 

Excerpts from 45 CFR, Section 1308, Head Start Program Performance Standards on Services for 
Children with Disabilities  

Eligibility Criteria: Health Impairment 
Section 1308.7  
(a) A child is classified as health impaired who has limited strength, vitality or alertness due to a 
chronic or acute health problem which adversely affects learning.  
(b) The health impairment classification may include, but is not limited to, cancer, some 

neurological disorders, rheumatic fever, severe asthma, uncontrolled seizure disorders, heart 
conditions, lead poisoning, diabetes, AIDS, blood disorders, including hemophilia, sickle cell 
anemia, cystic fibrosis, heart disease and attention deficit disorder.  
(c) This category includes medically fragile children such as ventilator dependent children 
who are in need of special education and related services.  
(d) A child may be classified as having an attention deficit disorder under this category who has 
chronic and pervasive developmentally inappropriate inattention, hyperactivity, or impulsivity. To be 
considered a disorder, this behavior must affect the child's functioning severely. To avoid overuse of 
this category, grantees are cautioned to assure that only the enrolled children who most severely 
manifest this behavior must be classified in this category.  
(1) The condition must severely affect the performance of a child who is trying to carry out a 
developmentally appropriate activity that requires orienting, focusing, or maintaining attention 
during classroom instructions and activities, planning and completing activities, following simple 
directions, organizing materials for play or other activities, or participating in group activities. It 
also may be manifested in overactivity or impulsive acts which appear to be or are interpreted as 
physical aggression. The disorder must manifest itself in at least two different settings, one of 
which must be the Head Start program site.  
(2) Children must not be classified as having attention deficit disorders based on:  
(i) Temporary problems in attention due to events such as a divorce, death of a family member or 
post-traumatic stress reactions to events such as sexual abuse or violence in the neighborhood;  
(ii) Problems in attention which occur suddenly and acutely with psychiatric disorders such as 
depression, anxiety and schizophrenia;  
(iii) Behaviors which may be caused by frustration stemming from inappropriate 
programming beyond the child's ability level or by developmentally inappropriate demands 
for long periods of inactive, passive activity;  
(iv) Intentional noncompliance or opposition to reasonable requests that are typical of good 
preschool programs; or  
(v) Inattention due to cultural or language differences.  
(3) An attention deficit disorder must have had its onset in early childhood and have persisted 
through the course of child development when children normally mature and become able to 
operate in a socialized preschool environment. Because many children younger than four have 
difficulty orienting, maintaining and focusing attention and are highly active, when Head Start 
is responsible for the evaluation, attention deficit disorder applies to four and five year old 
children in Head Start but not to three year olds.  
(4) Assessment procedures must include teacher reports which document the frequency and nature of 
indications of possible attention deficit disorders and describe the specific situations and events 
occurring just before the problems manifested themselves. Reports must indicate how the child's 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 21 

functioning was impaired and must be confirmed by independent information from a second 
observer.  

Guidance for Paragraph (a): Many health impairments manifest themselves in other disabling 
conditions. Because of this, particular care should be taken when classifying a health impaired child. 

Guidance for Paragraph (b): Because AIDS is a health impairment, grantees will continue to enroll 
children with AIDS on an individual basis. Staff need to be familiar with the Head Start Information 
Memorandum on Enrollment in Head Start Programs of Infants and Young Children with Human 
Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), AIDS Related Complex (ARC), or Acquired Immunodeficiency 
Syndrome (AIDS) dated June 22, 1988. This guidance includes material from the Centers for 
Disease Control which stresses the need for a team, including a physician, to make informed 
decisions on enrollment on an individual basis. It provides guidance in the event that a child with 
disabilities presents a problem involving biting or bodily fluids. The guidance also discusses 
methods for control of all infectious diseases through stringent cleanliness standards and includes 
lists of federal, state and national agencies and organizations that can provide additional information 
as more is learned. Staff should be aware that there is a high incidence of visual impairment among 
children with HIV and AIDS.  

Guidance for Paragraph (c): Teachers or others in the program setting are in the best position to 
note the following kinds of indications that a child may need to be evaluated to determine whether 
an attention deficit disorder exists:  
(1) Inability of a child who is trying to participate in classroom activities to be able to orient 
attention, for example to choose an activity for free time or to attend to simple instructions;  
(2) Inability to maintain attention, as in trying to complete a selected activity, to carry out simple 
requests or attend to telling of an interesting story; or  
(3) Inability to focus attention on recent activities, for example on telling the teacher about a 
selected activity, inability to tell about simple requests after carrying them out, or inability to tell 
about a story after hearing it.  
These indicators should only be used after the children have had sufficient time to become familiar 
with preschool procedures and after most of the children are able easily to carry out typical preschool 
activities.  

Culturally competent staff recognizes and appreciate cultural differences, and this awareness needs 
to include understanding that some cultural groups may promote behavior that may be 
misinterpreted as inattention. Care must be taken that any deviations in attention behavior which are 
within the cultural norms of the child's group are not used as indicators of possible attention deficit 
disorder.  

A period of careful observation over three months can assure that adequate documentation is 
available for the difficult task of evaluation. It also provides opportunity to provide extra assistance 
to the child, perhaps through an aide or special education student under the teacher's direction, 
which might improve the child's functioning and eliminate the behavior taken as evidence of 
possible attention deficit disorder.  

Attention deficit disorders are not the result of learning disabilities, emotional/behavioral 
disabilities, autism or mental retardation. A comprehensive psychological evaluation may be carried 
out in some cases to rule out learning disability or mental retardation. It is possible, however, in 
some instances for this disability to coexist with another disability. Children who meet the criteria 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 22 

for multiple disabilities (e.g., attention deficient disorder and learning disability, or 
emotional/behavioral disorder would be eligible for services as children with multiple disabilities or 
under their primary disability.  

Teacher and parent reports have been found to provide the most useful information for assessment 
of children suspected of having attention deficit disorder. They are also useful in planning and 
providing special education intervention. The most successful approach may be a positive behavior 
modification program in the classroom, combined with a carryover program in the home. Prompt 
and clear response should be provided consistently. Positive reinforcement for appropriate behavior, 
based on rewards such as stickers or small items desired by the child has been found effective for 
children with this disorder, along with occasional withholding of rewards or postponing of desired 
activities in the face of inappropriate behavior. Effective programs suggest that positive interactions 
with the child after appropriate behavior are needed at least three times as often as any negative 
response interactions after inappropriate behavior. Consultants familiar with behavior modification 
should be used to assist teachers in planning and carrying out intervention which can maintain this 
positive to negative ratio while shaping behaviors. These behavior interventions can be provided in 
mainstream placements with sufficient personnel.  

Suggested Primary Members of A Head Start Evaluation Team for Health Impaired Children: 
   Physician. 
   Pediatrician. 
   Psychologist. 
Other specialists related to specific disabilities.  
Possible Related Services: (Related services are determined by individual need.  These "possible 
related services" are merely examples and are not intended to be limiting.)  
   Family counseling.  
   Genetic counseling.  
   Nutrition counseling.  
   Recreational therapy.  
   Supervision of physical activities.  
   Transportation.  
   Assistive technology devices or services. 

Eligibility Criteria: Emotional/Behavioral Disorders 
Section 1308.8.  
(a) An emotional/behavioral disorder is a condition in which a child's behavioral or emotional 
responses are so different from those of the generally accepted, age appropriate norms of children 
with the same ethnic or cultural background as to result in significant impairment in social 
relationships, self-care, educational progress or classroom behavior. A child is classified as having 
an emotional/behavioral disorder who exhibits one or more of the following characteristics with 
such frequency, intensity, or duration as to require intervention:  
(1) Seriously delayed social development including an inability to build or maintain satisfactory (age 
appropriate) interpersonal relationships with peers or adults (e.g., avoids playing with peers);  
(2) Inappropriate behavior (e.g., dangerously aggressive towards others, self-destructive, severely 
withdrawn, non-communicative);  
(3) A general pervasive mood of unhappiness or depression, or evidence of excessive anxiety or 
fears (e.g., frequent crying episodes, constant need for reassurance); or  
(4) Has a professional diagnosis of serious emotional disturbance.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 23 

(b) The eligibility decision must be based on multiple sources of data, including assessment of the 
child's behavior or emotional functioning in multiple settings.  
(c) The evaluation process must include a review of the child's regular Head Start physical 
examination to eliminate the possibility of misdiagnosis due to an underlying physical condition.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): Staff should insure that behavior which may be typical of some cultures 
or ethnic groups, such as not making eye contact with teachers or other adults or not volunteering 
comments or initiating conversations are not misinterpreted.  The disability, social service and 
parent involvement coordinators should consider providing extra attention to children at-risk for 
emotional/behavioral disorders and their parents to help prevent a disability. Members of the 
Council of One Hundred, Kiwanis, Urban League, Jaycees, Rotary, Foster Grandparents, etc. may 
be able to provide mentoring and individual attention.  Suggested Primary Members of a Head Start 
Evaluation Team for Emotional/behavioral Disorders:  
   Psychologist, psychiatrist or other clinically trained and state qualified mental health 
 professionals.  

   Pediatrician.  
Possible Related Services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.)  
   Behavior management.  
   Environmental adjustments. 
   Family counseling.  
   Psychotherapy.  
   Transportation.  
   Assistive technology.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 24 

Eligibility Criteria: Speech or Language Impairments 
Section 1308.9  
(a) A speech or language impairment means a communication disorder such as stuttering, impaired 
articulation, a language impairment, or a voice impairment, which adversely affects a child's 
learning.  
(b) A child is classified as having a speech or language impairment whose speech is unintelligible 
much of the time, or who has been professionally diagnosed as having speech impairments which 
require intervention or who is professionally diagnosed as having a delay in development in his or 
her primary language which requires intervention.  
(c) A language disorder may be receptive or expressive. A language disorder may be characterized 
by difficulty in understanding and producing language, including word meanings (semantics), the 
components of words (morphology), the components of sentences (syntax), or the conventions of 
conversation (pragmatics).  
(d) A speech disorder occurs in the production of speech sounds (articulation), the loudness, pitch or 
quality of voice (voicing), or the rhythm of speech (fluency).  
(e) A child should not be classified as having a speech or language impairment whose speech or 
language differences may be attributed to:  
(1) Cultural, ethnic, bilingual, or dialectical differences or being non-English speaking; or (2) 
Disorders of a temporary nature due to conditions such as a dental problem; or  
(3) Delays in developing the ability to articulate only the most difficult consonants or blends of 
sounds within the broad general range for the child's age.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): Staff familiar with the child should consider whether shyness, lack of 
familiarity with vocabulary which might be used by testers, unfamiliar settings, or linguistic or 
cultural factors are negatively influencing screening and assessment results. Whenever possible, 
consultants trained in assessing the speech and language skills of young children should be selected. 
The child's ability to communicate at home, on the playground and in the neighborhood should be 
determined for an accurate assessment. Review of the developmentally appropriate age ranges for 
the production of difficult speech sounds can also help reduce over-referral for evaluation.  
Suggested Primary Members of a Head Start Evaluation Team for Speech or Language Impairment:  
   Speech Pathologist. 
   Language Pathologist. 
   Audiologist. 
   Otolaryngologist.  
   Psychologist.   
Possible Related Services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 
   Environmental adjustments.  
   Family counseling.  
   Language therapy.  
   Speech therapy.  
   Transportation.  
   Assistive technology devices or services. 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 25 

Eligibility Criteria Intellectual Disabilities 
Section 1308.10.  
(a) A child is classified intellectual disability who exhibits significantly sub-average intellectual 
functioning and exhibits deficits in adaptive behavior which adversely affect learning. Adaptive 
behavior refers to age-appropriate coping with the demands of the environment through independent 
skills in self-care, communication and play.  
(b) Measurement of adaptive behavior must reflect objective documentation through the use of an 
established scale and appropriate behavioral/anecdotal records. An assessment of the child's 
functioning must also be made in settings outside the classroom.  
(c) Valid and reliable instruments appropriate to the age range must be used. If they do not exist for 
the language and cultural group to which the child belongs, observation and professional judgment 
are to be used instead.  
(d) Determination that a child is mentally retarded is never to be made on the basis of anyone test 
alone.  

Guidance for Paragraph (a): Evaluation instruments with age-appropriate norms should be used. 
These should be administered and interpreted by professionals sensitive to racial, ethnic and 
linguistic differences. The diagnosticians must be aware of sensory or perceptual impairments that 
the child may have (e.g., a child who is visually impaired should not be tested with instruments that 
rely heavily on visual information as this could produce a depressed score from which erroneous 
diagnostic conclusions might be drawn).  
 Suggested primary members of a Head Start evaluation team for mental retardation:  

Psychologist. 
Pediatrician.  
Possible related services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.)  
Environmental adjustments.  
Family counseling.  
Genetic counseling.  
Language therapy.  
Recreational therapy.  
Speech therapy.  
Transportation.  
Nutrition counseling.  

Eligibility Criteria: Hearing Impairment Including Deafness  
Section 1308.11  
(a) A child is classified as deaf if a hearing impairment exists which is so severe that the child is 
impaired in processing linguistic information through hearing, with or without amplification, and 
learning is affected. A child is classified as hard of hearing who has a permanent or fluctuating 
hearing impairment which adversely affects learning; or  
(b) Meets the legal criteria for being hard of hearing established by the State of residence; or  
(c) Experiences recurrent temporary or fluctuating hearing loss caused by obits media, allergies, or 
eardrum perforations and other outer or middle ear anomalies over a period of three months or more. 
Problems associated with temporary or fluctuating hearing loss can include impaired listening skills, 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 26 

delayed language development, and articulation problems. Children meeting these criteria must be 
referred for medical care, have their hearing checked frequently, and receive speech, language or 
hearing services as indicated by the IEPs. As soon as special services are no longer needed, these 
children must no longer be classified as having a disability.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): An audiologist should evaluate a child who has failed rescreening or 
who does not respond to more than one effort to test the child's hearing. If the evaluation team 
determines that the child has a disability, the team should make recommendations to meet the child's 
needs for education and medical care or habilitation, including auditory training to learn to use 
hearing more effectively.  
Suggested Primary Members of a Head Start Evaluation Team for Hearing Impairment:  
   Audiologist. 
   Otolaryngologist.  
Possible Related Services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.)  
   Auditory training.  
   Aural habilitation. 
   Environmental adjustments. 
   Family counseling.  
   Genetic counseling. 
   Language therapy.     
   Medical treatment.  
   Speech therapy.  
   Total communication, speech reading or manual communication. 
   Transportation.  
   Use of amplification.  
   Assistive technology devices or services.  

Eligibility Criteria: Orthopedic Impairment  
Section 1308.12  
(a) A child is classified as having an orthopedic impairment if the condition is severe enough to 
adversely affect a child's learning. An orthopedic impairment involves muscles, bones, or joints and 
is characterized by impaired ability to maneuver in educational or non-educational settings, to 
perform fine or gross motor activities, or to perform self-help skills and by adversely affected 
educational performance.  
(b) An orthopedic impairment includes, but is not limited to, spina bifida, cerebral palsy, loss of or 
deformed limbs, contractures caused by burns, arthritis, or muscular dystrophy.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): Suggested Primary Members of a Head Start Evaluation Team for 
Orthopedic Impairment:  
   Pediatrician. 
   Orthopedist. 
   Neurologist. 
Occupational Therapist. Physical Therapist. Rehabilitation professional. Possible Related Services: 
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 

 Environmental adjustments. 
   Family counseling.  
   Language therapy.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 27 

   Medical treatment.  
  Occupational therapy. 
   Physical therapy.  
   Assistive technology.  
   Recreational therapy.  
   Speech therapy.  
   Transportation.  
   Nutrition counseling.  

Eligibility Criteria: Visual Impairment Including Blindness 
Section 1308.13 
(a) A child is classified as visually impaired when visual impairment, with correction, adversely 
affects a child's learning. The term includes both blind and partially seeing children. A child is 
visually impaired if:  
(1) The vision loss meets the definition of legal blindness in the State of residence; or  
(2) Central acuity does not exceed 20/200 in the better eye with corrective lenses, or visual acuity is 
greater than 20/200, but is accompanied by a limitation in the field of vision such that the widest 
diameter of the visual field subtends an angle no greater than 20 degrees.  
(b) A child is classified as having a visual impairment if central acuity with corrective lenses is 
between 20/70 and 20/200 in either eye, or if visual acuity is undetermined, but there is demonstrated 
loss of visual function that adversely affects the learning process, including faulty muscular action, 
limited field of vision, cataracts, etc.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): Primary Members of an Evaluation Team for Visual Impairment 
including Blindness:  
   Ophthalmologist. 
   Optometrist.  
Possible Related Services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 

 Environmental adjustments.  
   Family counseling.  
   Occupational therapy.  
   Orientation and mobility training.  
   Pre-Braille training.  
   Recreational therapy.  
   Sensory training.  
   Transportation.  
   Functional vision assessment and therapy. 

Eligibility Criteria: Learning Disabilities  
Section 1308.14 
(a) A child is classified as having a learning disability who has a disorder in one or more of the basic 
psychological processes involved in understanding or in using language, spoken or written, which 
may manifest itself in imperfect ability to listen, think, speak or, for preschool age children, acquire 
the precursor skills for reading, writing, spelling or doing mathematical calculations. The term 
includes such conditions as perceptual disabilities, brain injury, and aphasia.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 28 

(b) An evaluation team may recommend that a child be classified as having a learning disability if:  
(1) The child does not achieve commensurate with his or her age and ability levels in one or more of 
the areas listed in (a) above when provided with appropriate learning experiences for the age and 
ability; or  
(2) The child has a severe discrepancy between achievement of developmental milestones and 
intellectual ability in one or more of these areas: oral expression, listening comprehension, pre-
reading, pre-writing and pre-mathematics; or  
(3) The child shows deficits in such abilities as memory, perceptual and perceptual motor skills, 
thinking, language and non-verbal activities which are not due to visual, motor, hearing or emotional 
disabilities, mental retardation, cultural or language factors, or lack of experiences which would help 
develop these skills.  
(c) This definition for learning disabilities applies to four and five year old children in Head Start. It 
may be used at a program's discretion for children younger than four or when a three year old child is 
referred with a professional diagnosis of learning disability. But because of the difficulty of 
diagnosing learning disabilities for three year olds, when Head Start is responsible for the evaluation 
it is not a requirement to use this category for three year olds.  
Guidance for Paragraph (a): When a four or five-year-old child shows signs of possible learning 
disabilities, thorough documentation should be gathered. For example, specific anecdotal information 
and samples of the child's drawings, if appropriate, should be included in the material given to the 
evaluation team.  
A Master's degree level professional with a background in learning disabilities should be a member 
of the evaluation team.  
Possible Related Services: (Related services are determined by individual need. These  
"possible related services" are merely examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 

 Vision evaluation.  
   Neurology.  
   Psychology.  
   Motor development. 
   Hearing evaluation. 
   Child psychiatry. 
   Pediatric evaluation. 

Eligibility Criteria: Autism 
Section 1308.15 
A child is classified as having autism when the child has a developmental disability that significantly 
affects verbal and non-verbal communication and social interaction, that is generally evident before 
age three and that adversely affects educational performance.  
Guidance: A child who manifests characteristics of the condition after age three can still be 
diagnosed as having autism. Autism does not include children with characteristics of serious 
emotional disturbance.  
Suggested possible members of a Head Start evaluation team:  
   Psychologist. 
   Pediatrician.  
   Audiologist.  
   Psychiatrist.  
   Language pathologist. 
Possible related services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 29 

examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 
 Family support services. 

   Language therapy.  
   Transportation.  

Eligibility Criteria: Traumatic Brain Injury  
Section 1308.16  
A child is classified as having traumatic brain injury whose brain injuries are caused by an external 
physical force, or by an internal occurrence such as stroke or aneurysm, with resulting impairments 
that adversely affect educational performance. The term includes children with open or closed head 
injuries, but does not include children with brain injuries that are congenital or degenerative or 
caused by birth trauma.  
Guidance: Traumatic brain injury does not include congenital brain injury. Suggested possible 
members of an evaluation team included:  
   Psychologist. 
   Physical therapist.  
Speech or language pathologist. Possible related services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 
   Rehabilitation professional.  
   Occupational therapy.  
   Speech or language therapy. 
   Assistive technology.  

Eligibility Criteria: Other Impairments  
Section 1308.17  
(a) The purposes of this classification, "Other impairments," are:  
(1) To further coordination with LEAs and reduce problems of recordkeeping;  
(2) To assist parents in making the transition from Head Start to other placements; and (3) To assure 
that no child enrolled in Head Start is denied services which would be available to other preschool 
children who are considered to have disabilities in their state.  
(b) If the State Education Agency eligibility criteria for preschool children include an additional 
category which is appropriate for a Head Start child, children meeting the criteria for that category 
must receive services as children with disabilities in Head Start programs. Examples are "preschool 
disabled," "in need of special education," "educationally handicapped," and "non-categorically 
handicapped."  
(c) Children ages three to five, inclusive, who are experiencing developmental delays, as defined by 
their state and as measured by appropriate diagnostic instruments and procedures, in one or more of 
the following areas: physical development, cognitive development, communication development, 
social or emotional development, or adaptive development, and who by reason thereof need special 
education and related services may receive services as children with disabilities in Head Start 
programs.  
(d) Children who are classified as deaf-blind, whose concomitant hearing and visual impairments 
cause such severe communication and other developmental problems that they cannot be 
accommodated in special education programs solely for deaf or blind children are eligible for 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 30 

services under this category.  
(e) Children classified as having multiple disabilities whose concomitant impairments (such as 
intellectual disability and blindness), in combination, cause such severe educational problems that 
they cannot be accommodated in special education programs solely for one of the impairments are 
eligible for services under this category. The term does not include deaf-blind children, for 
recordkeeping purposes.  
Guidance: This category was included to ensure that any Head Start child who meets the State 
eligibility criteria as developmentally delayed or state-specific criteria for services to preschool 
children with disabilities is eligible for needed special services either within Head Start or the State 
program.  
Suggested primary members of an evaluation team for other impairments meeting state eligibility 
criteria for services to preschool children with disabilities.  
Pediatrician. Psychologist.  
Other specialists with expertise in the appropriate area(s). Possible Related Services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related  
services" are merely examples and are not intended to be limiting.) 

 Occupational therapy.  
   Speech or language therapy. 
   Family Counseling.  
   Transportation.  
Information on assistance or joint services for deaf-blind children can be obtained through LEA's.  
A child who is deaf and has speech and language impairments would not be considered to have 
multiple disabilities, as it could be expected that these impairments were caused by the hearing loss. 
Suggested primary members of a Head Start evaluation team:  
   Audiologists. 
   Special educators.  
   Speech, language or physical therapists. 
   Psychologists or psychiatrists. 
   Rehabilitation professional.  
Possible related services:  
(Related services are determined by individual need. These "possible related services" are merely 
examples and are not intended to be limiting.) Speech, language, occupational or physical therapists 
as needed.  
   Assistive technology devices or services. 
   Mental health services.  
   Transportation.  



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 31 

APPENDIX A-2:  TERMINOLOGY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 

CAC - Community Advisory Committee:  A mandated advisory group consisting of parents, LEA 
personnel and other interested community members. 

CDE California Department of Education. 

CH Communicatively Handicapped:  programs for students with disabilities in areas of speech, 
language and hearing. 

DIS - Designated Instruction and Services:  specific support services (related services) that allow 
a student to benefit. 

FAPE - Free and appropriate education:  appropriate special services provided to the student at no 
cost to the family. 

IEP - Individualized Education Program:  a written statement of the specific special education and 
related services required by the student, including educational goals and short-term 
instructional objectives. 

LEA - Local Education Agency:  a public school district or county office of education. 

LH - Learning Handicapped:  special education programs for students with learning disabilities 
and/or mild developmental delays. 

LRE - Least Restrictive Environment:  an educational setting which provides for maximum 
integration with non-disabled peers, consistent with the instructional needs of the child. 

NSH - Non-Severely Handicapped (Disabled). 

RSP - Resource Specialist Program:  an educational placement option providing support from a 
Resource Specialist within the regular classroom or in a separate room for less than a 
majority of the instructional day. 

SCC - Special Class or Center:  a group of separated special day classes on one site or facility. 

SDC - Special Day Class:  a separate class placement option for the majority of the school day, 
serving students with more intensive educational needs. 

SEA - State Education Agency:  the Department of Education in each state. 

SELPA - Special Education Local Plan Area:  an administrative governance structure established by 
the California Department of Education to ensure adequate size and scope of special 
education services within a region, often involving a consortium of LEAs. 

SH - Severely Handicapped (Disabled):  referring to special education programs for students with 
intensive instructional needs. 

SST - Student Study Team:  a group of people at the LEA who meet together to look at students 
who are presenting a problem in the classroom.  The purpose of the Team is to assist 
teachers to modify the regular classroom program to meet the students’ individual needs. 



Interagency Agreement:  Migrant/Seasonal Head Start/SELPA 

 32 

APPENDIX A-2:  TERMINOLOGY 

HEAD START 

ACYF - Administration for Children, Youth and Families:  the Federal agency administering Head 
Start programs. 

ACYF/IX - Region IX (the local region) Office of ACYF. 

CHDP - Child Health and Disability Prevention Program:  state-administered, federal program for 
health screening and preventative activities for children 0-5 years of age. 

Grantee - Government agency, non-profit organization or other legal entity to which a grant and 
funding is awarded to directly or indirectly provide for Head Start programs, including 
monitoring, staff training and technical assistance to delegate agencies, the agency 
accountable to ACYF for program operation. 

IEP - Individualized Education Program:  a written statement of specific special education and 
related services required by the student, including educational goals and short-term 
instructional objectives. 

PIR - Program Information Report:  bi-   annual statistical survey. 

PPC - Parent Policy Council:  Head Start Administration – Parent Council at grantee level. 

RAP - Resource Access Project:  part of a national network of support services, such as training 
and technical assistance to local Head Start programs. 

RSP - Resource Specialist Program:  an educational placement option providing support from a 
Resource Specialist within the regular classroom or in a separate room for less than a 
majority of the instructional day. 

SCC - Special Class or Center:  a group of separated special day classes on one site or facility. 

SEA - State Education Agency:  the Department of Education in each State. 

HS - Regional Head Start 

MSHS - Migrant Seasonal Head Start 









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Membership for Digital Promise League of Innovative 

Schools for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Digital Promise League of 

Innovative Schools membership fee for the 2015-16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Digital Promise League of Innovative Schools is a coalition of leading superintendents 

across the United States committed to collaborating with colleagues to enhance learning for all 

students, share successful strategies and adopt innovative teaching learning practices, solve 

challenges facing K-12 schools through learning technology and education research and commit 

to equity of access to technology for all students. 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) was accepted into the League of Innovative Schools 

in October 2015.  SAUSD was selected from a competitive and national pool of applicants based 

on its leadership, evidence of results and innovative vision for learning, and commitment to 

collaboration.    

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $2,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve membership for the Digital Promise League of Innovative Schools for the 2015-16 

school year. 

DH:amr 

1.17



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of November 18, 2015 through December 8, 

2015 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of November 18, 

2015 through December 8, 2015. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of November 

18, 2015 through December 8, 2015. 

TD:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Snapshot of purchase orders
issued between November 18,
2015 and December 8, 2015.

 Board Policy 3300
 Ed. Code 17604

1.18



        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  385.43 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  1,290.82 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  930,240.95 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $  31,199.29 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  850.63 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  17,455.55 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  1,284.00 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $  1,625.00 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  2,211.10 

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  426,997.96 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  793.47 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  185,145.94 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  240,025.00 

Fund 01 NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  34,842.97 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  462,109.87 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  42,501.06 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  - 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  12,950.40 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution  $  750.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $  559.15 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  5,331.55 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  17,847.19 

Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $  85.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  7,523.00 

Fund 01 Traffic Impound Program  $  888.84 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  16,497.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156)  $  63,070.85 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $  7,455.79 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  1,962,507.06 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  32,738.48 

 $  4,507,163.35 Grand Total:

Santa Ana Unified School District
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: December 9, 2015

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 18-NOV-2015 through 08-DEC-2015

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member •   Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President



Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  - 

Fund 12 Prekindergarten & Family LIteracy Support  $  275.97 

 $  275.97 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  147,927.14 

 $  147,927.14 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  85,126.92 

 $  85,126.92 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $  83,087.41 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $  44,652.37 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  3,300.00 

 $  131,039.78 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $  15,894.99 

 $  15,894.99 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $  2,348.64 

 $  2,348.64 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $  259,797.50 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $  171,913.00 

 $  431,710.50 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $  142.82 

 $  142.82 

Fund 69 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $  55,000.00 

 $  55,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  53.33 

 $  53.33 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

6
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
6.

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

6.
2

8 

3
3

6
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
3.

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

3.
4

3 

3
3

6
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

9.
2

0 

3
3

6
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
6.

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6.
7

2 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
EL

IS
SA

 W
EI

D
N

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
37

 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
37

 

 $
26

.7
7 

 $
26

.7
7 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
47

 

 $
47

.8
6 

 $
47

.8
6 

 $
25

.1
1 

 $
25

.1
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

8.
04

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

8.
04

 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7.
92

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1



3
3

6
0

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
0.

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0.
8

1 

3
3

6
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
8.

41
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

8.
41

 

3
3

6
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
7

:3
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

U
D

V
IL

LE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

A
 B

A
D

M
IN

TO
N

 &
 T

EN
N

IS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ID

W
ES

T 
IM

P
R

ES
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
D

EN
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 N
EW

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

Z 
SA

N
TO

S 
A

LB
EN

O
 d

b
a 

FI
X

 IT
 4

 L
ES

S 
G

O
LF

 

C
A

R
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

1
:0

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
U

SD
 N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
62

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
62

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
68

0.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
68

0.
95

 

 $
72

.0
0 

 $
72

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
34

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

46
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LE

JA
N

D
R

O
 Z

A
M

O
R

A
 d

b
a 

LA
 F

LO
R

 D
E 

M
IC

H
O

A
C

A
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
87

7.
25

 

 $
   

   
   

   
87

7.
25

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

2



3
3

6
0

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

6,
2

08
.4

9 

 $
   

   
   

6,
20

8.
4

9 

 $
73

.5
2 

 $
73

.5
2 

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

63
.0

3 

 $
   

   
   

3,
76

3.
0

3 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
15

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LL
A

D
IA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

TU
R

N
IT

IN
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
4

:2
3

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

33
.4

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
73

3.
4

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
64

2.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
64

2.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

55
.8

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

5.
8

5 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

3.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

3.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

88
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
88

8.
6

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

34
.9

6 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

2,
33

4.
9

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

0.
00

 

3



3
3

6
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:2
4

:5
9

 P
M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

4.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

4.
67

 

 $
35

.6
4 

 $
35

.6
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

8.
79

 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

8.
79

 

 $
59

.9
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
59

.9
9 

 $
41

.7
9 

 $
41

.7
9 

 $
89

.9
5 

 $
89

.9
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

6.
04

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

6.
04

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5.
57

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5.
57

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
0

28
.9

7 

 $
   

   
   

7,
02

8.
9

7 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
V

E 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

4,
4

89
.7

6 

 $
   

   
   

4,
48

9.
7

6 

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

78
.2

8 

 $
   

   
   

3,
87

8.
2

8 

4



3
3

6
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

O
M

M
ET

 M
A

R
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
66

4.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
66

4.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

6.
45

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

6.
45

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
4

85
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
48

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:3

9
:3

0
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

04
.2

9 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

4.
2

9 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

00
.3

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

0.
3

5 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

4.
22

 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

4.
22

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

24
.6

8 

 $
   

   
   

1,
62

4.
6

8 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

6.
99

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

6.
99

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

06
.4

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

6.
4

5 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

7.
47

 

 $
   

   
   

   
67

7.
47

 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

5



3
3

6
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
0

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
8.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

8.
0

0 

3
3

6
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
9.

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

9.
7

1 

3
3

6
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

TA
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 O

th
er

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
27

0.
0

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

70
.0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ZA
Z 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
YS

TR
O

M
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

H
ER

FF
 J

O
N

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
ER

R
A

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
40

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
40

 

 $
   

   
   

   
93

5.
55

 

 $
   

   
   

   
93

5.
55

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

54
.2

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
55

4.
2

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
4

08
.5

6 

 $
   

   
   

4,
40

8.
5

6 

 $
45

.5
2 

 $
45

.5
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
96

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
W

I E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
96

 

 $
78

.1
7 

 $
78

.1
7 

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

91
.6

1 

 $
   

   
   

3,
79

1.
6

1 

6



3
3

6
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

IK
IN

 A
P

P
LI

ED
 A

M
ER

IC
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

D
A

IK
IN

 

A
P

P
LI

ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
7

:4
9

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
7

:0
6

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
SN

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
ID

W
O

R
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

08
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

8.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 

 $
75

.0
0 

 $
75

.0
0 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
30

4.
42

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
O

N
A

 D
EL

 M
A

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

4.
42

 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
98

6.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

   
98

6.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

4.
73

 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

4.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
'R

EI
LL

Y 
A

U
TO

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
O

'R
EI

LL
Y 

A
U

TO
 

P
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
8

:3
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

7



3
3

6
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

P
R

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

1
:4

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

7
:5

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
I

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
FE

ED
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

1.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

1.
67

 

 $
   

  5
50

,2
91

.8
1 

 $
   

  5
50

,2
9

1.
8

1 

 $
   

  4
12

,6
50

.2
4 

 $
   

  4
12

,6
5

0.
2

4 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
59

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
59

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6.
33

 

 $
53

.8
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

2.
92

 

 $
89

.5
2 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
89

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
89

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
52

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
52

 

 $
85

.0
0 

 $
85

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
33

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
33

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

TE
LL

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

8



3
3

6
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
1

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
1

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
1

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

N
ER

 O
R

TI
Z 

d
b

a 
IM

A
G

E 
G

R
A

FI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

P
er

so
n

n
el

/S
tu

d
en

ts
/E

tc
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

5
:0

2
:2

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IO

N
EE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

IO
N

EE
R

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

d
b

a 
R

EV
ER

E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:1

6
:4

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:5

3
:3

4
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

2
:4

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

81
.8

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
68

1.
8

0 
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

90
.4

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
09

0.
4

0 

 $
50

.4
9 

 $
50

.4
9 

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

70
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
07

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 4

3,
52

8.
32

 

 $
   

   
 4

3,
52

8
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

79
.8

4 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
96

 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
Su

p
p

lie
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 U

se
d

 C
af

et
er

ia
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS

 $
   

   
   

   
18

2.
83

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

2.
83

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
0

16
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
01

6.
6

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

25
.7

1 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

4.
99

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
52

0.
7

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6.
22

 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6.
22

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
I

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

9



3
3

6
1

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
1

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 T
H

EA
TR

E 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

C
 G

A
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 &

 E
M

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
LA

W
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
4

:1
6

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
TB

 E
V

EN
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 

W
A

LL
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

2
:5

9
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

87
.4

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
78

7.
4

0 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

9.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

9.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

38
.7

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
53

8.
7

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

44
.1

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

4.
1

5 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

1.
68

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
16

1.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

20
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

6.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

6.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8.
85

 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

10



3
3

6
1

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
YN

A
M

IC
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E,
 T

ES
SM

A
N

 P
LA

N
ET

A
R

IU
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:1

9
:0

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IO

N
EE

R
 D

R
A

M
A

 S
ER

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

9
:5

6
 P

M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:4
9

:1
4

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
LA

I-
C

O
 IN

D
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 M
FG

 C
O

., 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
9

:3
5

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8.
00

 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
26

1.
51

 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

1.
51

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
90

5.
92

 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

3.
60

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
45

2
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

6.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

6.
43

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
02

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
02

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
5

20
.7

8 

 $
   

   
   

3,
52

0.
7

8 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

32
.2

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
53

2.
2

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

39
.2

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
33

9.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IT

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

11



3
3

6
1

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

M
 O

F 
A

D
V

O
C

A
TE

S 
FO

R
 S

P
EC

IA
L 

K
ID

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

I W
R

IT
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 J
U

D
G

IN
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

6
:0

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
M

EN
TS

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

B
R

O
N

C
O

 D
R

Y 

C
LE

A
N

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

1
:2

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
 1

1,
63

4.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
63

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 3

0,
45

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
45

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 2

5,
00

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

25
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

5.
0

0 

 $
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
25

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

25
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
32

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
79

2.
34

 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
30

0
.8

7
 

 $
   

   
   

5,
49

1.
4

7 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

9.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

9.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

7
:5

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

12



3
3

6
1

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
K

A
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EQ
U

A
L 

O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
 2

1,
50

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
37

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
37

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
37

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
37

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
87

8.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
87

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

 $
   

   
 2

2,
81

1.
00

 

 $
   

   
 2

2,
81

1
.0

0
 

13



3
3

6
1

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
6.

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6.
5

9 

3
3

6
1

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

97
.5

6 

 $
   

   
   

4,
59

7.
5

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
89

2.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
89

2.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

9.
75

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

T 
W

O
R

LD
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LI

D
S 

TE
A

M
 S

P
O

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

 $
   

   
   

   
15

9.
75

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

5.
16

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

5.
16

 

 $
   

   
   

   
31

8.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
31

8.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
34

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
34

 

 $
 7

.5
4 

 $
 7

.5
4

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

33
8.

04
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

8.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

14



3
3

6
1

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

'S
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

IR
IT

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

I W
R

IT
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
N

K
 2

 L
IF

E 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

9,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
6

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
60

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

9,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
4

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
40

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

8,
4

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
40

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
48

9.
22

 

 $
   

   
   

   
48

9.
22

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
Q

U
A

R
IU

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
P

A
C

IF
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 

15



3
3

6
1

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
E 

W
IL

SO
N

'S
 F

O
R

D
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

 V
eh

ic
le

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
 6

7,
15

7.
62

 

 $
   

   
 6

7,
15

7
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

9,
77

6.
80

 

 $
   

   
 2

1,
63

8
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

8,
13

8.
4

0 

 $
93

.2
3 

 $
93

.2
3 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

92
.3

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
49

2.
3

2 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
 4

7,
65

4.
60

 

 $
   

   
 4

6,
59

6
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

8.
4

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
9

16
.1

6 

 $
   

   
   

7,
91

6.
1

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
45

 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
45

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

7.
26

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

7.
26

 

 $
72

.6
2 

 $
72

.6
2 

 $
   

   
   

9,
2

00
.0

0 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

9,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
20

0.
0

0 

16



3
3

6
1

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
1

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
1

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
1

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
1

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 

B
U

YS
H

A
D

E.
C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
1

:2
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

A
N

D
 K

U
M

A
R

 M
A

LL
IP

U
D

I d
b

a 
JO

SH
U

A
 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
7

:2
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
R

O
SS

O
V

ER
 IN

TE
LL

IG
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

C
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
A

YM
A

R
K

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Ex
p

en
d

ab
le

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
IL

LY
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

N
A

LD
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
C

O
LL

IN
S 

d
b

a 
R

. D
O

U
G

LA
S 

C
O

LL
IN

S,
 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Le

ga
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

 $
16

.2
0 

 $
16

.2
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

63
.0

4 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9.
04

 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

27
.5

4 

 $
   

   
   

1,
82

7.
5

4 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
Su

p
p

lie
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 U

se
d

 C
af

et
er

ia
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SE

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
7

:5
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
49

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

9.
49

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

47
.1

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

7.
1

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

7.
61

 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

7.
61

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
0

20
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
02

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
20

0.
0

0 

17



3
3

6
2

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
2

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
2

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
2

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

El
ec

tr
ic

al
/E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
s 

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SD
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

7
:3

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:4

8
:5

5
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ID
EA

S 
U

N
LI

M
IT

ED
 S

EM
IN

A
R

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

15
.5

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
81

5.
5

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
87

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
87

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

7,
10

0.
23

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

9.
87

 

 $
   

   
   

8,
48

9.
7

7 

 $
   

   
   

2,
05

7.
7

2 

 $
   

   
   

6,
26

2.
8

7 

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 

 $
20

.0
0 

 $
20

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
79

8.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
79

8.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

19
.1

1 

 $
   

   
   

4,
01

9.
1

1 

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

02
.1

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

2.
8

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

9.
3

5 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
W

ar
eh

o
u

se
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

4,
4

21
.2

4 

 $
   

   
   

2,
21

0.
6

2 

 $
   

   
   

2,
21

0.
6

2 

18



3
3

6
2

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

T-
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S 

W
ES

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

20
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
12

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

6.
00

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

D
U

A
L 

A
/C

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d

 $
   

   
   

   
52

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

65
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
86

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

84
.3

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
88

4.
3

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

62
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
96

2.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

45
.1

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
94

5.
1

1 
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

El
ec

tr
ic

al
/E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
s 

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

C
ER

 S
TO

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
78

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
78

 

19



3
3

6
2

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

T 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
 H

IL
LS

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

IE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
G

A
M

E 

TR
U

C
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:4

7
:3

2
 P

M

 $
   

   
 1

7,
08

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

7,
08

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
7

75
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
77

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

0.
0

0 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

20



3
3

6
2

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
2

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:3

1
:4

4
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
.S

. H
EA

LT
H

W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
LE

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ar
p

en
te

rs
/P

ai
n

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
LD

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

5
:2

1
:3

7
 P

M

 $
   

   
   

   
27

5.
97

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

5.
97

 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
9

22
.5

6 

 $
   

   
   

3,
92

2.
5

6 

 $
   

   
   

3,
6

84
.2

3 

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

4.
2

3 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
14

4.
50

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
14

4
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:4

0
:0

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d

 $
   

   
   

5,
5

17
.8

8 

 $
   

   
   

5,
51

7.
8

8 

 $
   

   
 3

0,
00

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 2

5,
00

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
77

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
77

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
97

7.
94

 

 $
   

   
   

   
97

7.
94

 

 $
   

   
   

   
92

8.
80

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

T 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
92

8.
80

 

21



3
3

6
2

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
2

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
2

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
2

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
2

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

EA
LT

H
 C

A
R

E 
A

G
EN

C
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 2

5
 V

al
le

y 
P

2
P

B
u

ild
in

g 
Fe

es
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
St

at
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:1

6
:5

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

7.
79

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

7.
79

 

 $
   

   
   

6,
4

90
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
49

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

9.
15

 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

9.
15

 

 $
   

   
 8

3,
08

7.
41

 

 $
   

   
 8

3,
08

7
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

53
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
75

3.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
77

4.
56

 

 $
   

   
   

   
77

4.
56

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
78

9.
33

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
39

5.
8

8 

 $
   

   
   

9,
39

3.
4

5 

 $
   

   
   

7,
4

51
.8

4 

 $
   

   
   

7,
45

1.
8

4 

 $
89

.0
0 

 $
89

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

93
.3

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
09

3.
3

1 

 $
43

.1
9 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
43

.1
9 

22



3
3

6
2

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
9.

64
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

9.
64

 

3
3

6
2

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

1
:3

3
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

54
2.

4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:2

0
:1

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

M
A

C
H

A
D

O
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

A
IR

 D
U

C
T 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:1

0
:1

1
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

3.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

3,
2

23
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
6

64
.4

2 

 $
   

   
   

5,
66

4.
4

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

5.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

5.
60

 

 $
   

   
 2

7,
84

0.
00

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

3,
92

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
92

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
6

12
.8

5 

 $
   

   
   

4,
61

2.
8

5 

 $
10

.0
0 

 $
10

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

42
.4

8 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

52
.6

8 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

2.
6

8 

23



3
3

6
2

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

9

3
3

6
2

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

EY
 A

N
D

 B
A

R
N

EY
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 6

9
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

fa
re

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

N
EW

A
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
R

O
N

IC
S 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
U

SA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
99

.9
5 

 $
99

.9
5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

06
.0

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

6.
0

2 
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 In

ve
n

to
ry

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

95
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
99

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 5

5,
00

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 5

5,
00

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

92
.5

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
49

2.
5

6 

 $
   

   
 1

9,
44

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

9,
44

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
49

3.
60

 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
49

3
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:2

8
:3

7
 P

M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

07
.0

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

7.
0

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

80
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
88

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
51

0.
28

 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
51

0
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

24



3
3

6
2

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

G
R

A
P

H
IC

S 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

91
.7

5 

 $
   

   
   

2,
59

1.
7

5 

 $
   

   
   

   
78

1.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
78

1.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

6.
72

 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

6.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

5,
07

2.
48

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
98

4
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

3,
08

7.
7

2 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
20

9.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

8,
67

2.
2

4 

 $
   

   
   

6,
53

7.
1

9 

 $
   

   
   

3,
4

17
.2

8 

 $
   

   
   

3,
41

7.
2

8 

 $
   

   
 5

1,
91

4.
94

 

 $
   

   
 2

0,
62

1
.7

8
 

 $
   

   
 3

1,
29

3
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
68

 
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 In

ve
n

to
ry

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
 1

8,
37

8.
31

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
30

5.
8

8 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
07

2
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

2.
57

 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

2.
57

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

80
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

25



3
3

6
2

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
2

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

IB
ER

TO
 A

LM
EI

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

N
EW

 H
A

V
EN

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
SC

A
R

 R
O

M
ER

O
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IN
G

LE
S 

D
R

A
P

ER
IE

S 
A

N
D

 B
LI

N
D

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

R
LD

 B
O

O
K

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

1.
56

 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

1.
56

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
0

0 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

90
.4

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

0.
4

1 

 $
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

57
.7

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

7.
7

1 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

3.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

3.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
2

52
.6

1 

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

2.
6

1 

 $
   

   
   

9,
7

26
.6

3 

 $
   

   
   

2,
85

4.
8

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

YS
 T

O
W

N
 P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 $
   

   
   

6,
87

1.
7

7 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

8.
08

 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

8.
08

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
64

6.
76

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
64

6
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
K

IN
S 

IT
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

26



3
3

6
3

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
U

G
O

'S
 C

U
ST

O
M

 S
H

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

M
M

EL
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LE

H
R

 A
U

TO
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 d
b

a 
P

U
R

SU
IT

 

N
O

R
TH

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:1

9
:3

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

 T
R

U
O

N
G

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
A

N
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
93

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
93

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SH
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
LE

A
D

ER
SH

IP
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
SN

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
40

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
78

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

15
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
81

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

3.
24

 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

3.
24

 

 $
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

C
TI

C
 G

LA
C

IE
R

 U
.S

.A
.,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

67
.5

5 

 $
   

   
   

2,
26

7.
5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

27



3
3

6
3

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
3

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

LV
IH

IL
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

C
A

C
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

9
:0

8
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

TH
 IN

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 M
EE

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7.
74

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7.
74

 

 $
41

.0
3 

 $
41

.0
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
D

EN
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 N
EW

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

7,
1

48
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
14

8.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
61

 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
61

 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
28

.2
7 

 $
28

.2
7 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
82

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
82

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

47
.9

9 

 $
   

   
   

2,
44

7.
9

9 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

28



3
3

6
3

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

6
3

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
3

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

6
3

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

6
3

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
3

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

R
M

A
N

 S
. W

R
IG

H
T 

C
LI

M
A

TE
C

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, L

LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
0

:4
0

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
C

D
A

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

7.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

7.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
34

0.
00

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

 $
   

   
   

   
34

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

1.
52

 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

1.
52

 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

48
.6

4 

 $
   

   
   

2,
34

8.
6

4 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
99

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
99

 
Fu

n
d

 2
6

 M
ea

su
re

 G
 B

o
n

d
 S

er
ie

s 
B

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

2,
6

14
.7

2 

 $
   

   
   

2,
61

4.
7

2 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

29



3
3

6
3

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
3

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
3

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
3

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
V

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

C
A

C
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

5
:1

1
 P

M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IL
LE

R
M

O
 E

LI
ZA

LD
E 

d
b

a 
SU

P
ER

 A
N

TO
JI

TO
S 

EX
P

R
ES

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

0
:1

5
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

00
.0

0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

1.
87

 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

1.
87

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6.
06

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6.
06

 

 $
20

.9
3 

 $
20

.9
3 

 $
   

  2
31

,6
97

.5
0 

 $
   

  2
31

,6
9

7.
5

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st

 $
   

   
 1

0,
88

2.
98

 

 $
   

   
 1

0,
42

5
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

7.
30

 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

5.
00

 

30



3
3

6
3

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

U
C

LA
 R

EG
EN

TS
 O

F 
LO

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
48

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
48

 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

6.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

6.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
86

9.
36

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
86

9.
36

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

01
.0

8 

 $
   

   
   

2,
10

1.
0

8 

 $
   

   
   

   
83

1.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

   
83

1.
86

 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
23

 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
23

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

67
.0

4 

 $
   

   
   

3,
06

7.
0

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

 $
   

   
   

5,
0

30
.3

5 

 $
   

   
   

4,
61

5.
7

9 

 $
   

   
   

   
41

4.
56

 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7.
68

 

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

N
G

SA
FE

 H
O

O
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

31



3
3

6
3

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
9.

09
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9.
0

9 

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

4,
3

28
.6

4 

 $
   

   
   

4,
32

8.
6

4 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
 1

0,
83

1
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

0,
83

1.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
85

.3
2 

 $
85

.3
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
62

8.
56

 

 $
   

   
   

   
62

8.
56

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

94
.9

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

4.
9

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

4.
16

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

4.
16

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

89
.3

2 

 $
   

   
   

2,
88

9.
3

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
69

4.
92

 

 $
   

   
   

   
69

4.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6.
32

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6.
32

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

17
.8

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

7.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

32



3
3

6
3

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
7.

30
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

7.
30

 

3
3

6
3

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
Fo

o
d

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

R
M

A
N

 S
. W

R
IG

H
T 

C
LI

M
A

TE
C

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, L

LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:3

9
:5

9
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 Y

O
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
2

-D
ec

-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
44

 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
44

 

 $
45

.3
0 

 $
45

.3
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2.
20

 

 $
84

.5
1 

 $
84

.5
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

1.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

1.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
96

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
96

 

 $
75

.2
8 

 $
75

.2
8 

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

25
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
62

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

1.
64

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

1.
64

 

33



3
3

6
3

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

99
.6

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
39

9.
6

2 

 $
40

.0
0 

 $
40

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
21

 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
21

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

95
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
39

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

81
.1

4 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

0.
45

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
36

0.
6

9 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 R

EG
IO

N
 9

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

45
.4

9 

 $
   

   
   

2,
84

5.
4

9 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

27
.9

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
95

7.
28

 

 $
70

.6
4 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
76

4.
38

 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
76

4
.3

8
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 34



3
3

6
3

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
3

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
3

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
3

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
3

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
3

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
3

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
3

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

6
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
4

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EM
P

YR
EA

N
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

EE
N

 C
IT

Y 
G

LA
SS

 C
O

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

LE
TT

A
N

G
 M

EC
H

N
IC

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TJ
 J

A
N

C
A

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
8

:4
4

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
. I

N
T'

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:3
9

:4
7

 A
M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
 4

6,
28

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 4

6,
28

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 8

6,
48

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
 8

6,
48

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
69

7.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
69

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
50

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
50

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
50

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
50

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
60

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
60

0
.0

0
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

K
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
98

9.
46

 

 $
   

   
   

   
98

9.
46

 

 $
   

   
   

8,
9

27
.3

0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
92

7.
3

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

78
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
47

8.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

57
.9

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
95

7.
9

1 

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

88
.5

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
88

8.
5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d

35



3
3

6
4

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

6
4

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JP
I D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
6

:5
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
25

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

84
.7

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
98

4.
7

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
11

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
11

 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
9

60
.0

0 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:4
0

:1
3

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

7,
96

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
77

6.
50

 

 $
   

   
   

   
77

6.
50

 

 $
   

   
   

   
48

7.
50

 

 $
   

   
   

   
48

7.
50

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

92
.5

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
59

2.
5

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
80

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

6.
80

 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
00

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 3

2,
00

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JL
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
2

:0
3

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d

36



3
3

6
4

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

W
ES

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S,

 W
ES

T 
O

R
   

   
 

W
ES

T 
A

 T
H

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

O
R

 T
H

O
M

P
SO

N
 W

ES
T 

O
R

 W
ES

T 
G

R
O

U
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:1

6
:4

9
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 P
LU

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
V

A
LE

R
IO

TE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

05
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
90

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

48
.1

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
64

8.
1

1 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

43
.6

4 

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

3.
6

4 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LE

X
A

N
D

R
A

 T
H

O
M

A
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

91
.2

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

1.
2

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

70
.8

5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

0.
8

5 

 $
   

   
   

5,
2

71
.4

6 

 $
   

   
   

5,
27

1.
4

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4.
62

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

53
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
95

3.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
R

G
E 

P
R

IN
T 

M
ED

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

1
:1

2
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

37



3
3

6
4

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

El
ec

tr
ic

al
/E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
s 

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

YE
O

N
G

 H
E 

B
A

EK
 J

O
A

N
 B

. C
O

R
P

 d
b

a 
K

A
P

P
A

 

D
ES

IG
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

1
:3

4
 A

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IL
LU

M
IN

A
TE

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
37

 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
37

 

 $
   

   
   

   
67

7.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

   
67

7.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

6,
5

99
.5

4 

 $
   

   
   

6,
59

9.
5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

 $
   

   
   

   
90

8.
44

 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

8.
44

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
87

5.
33

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
87

5
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
52

4.
68

 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
52

4
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

96
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
0

00
.0

0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
0

0 

38



3
3

6
4

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

 C
EN

TR
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

B
A

R
R

A
N

C
O

 B
EV

ER
A

G
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

88
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
88

8.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

56
.2

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
35

6.
2

6 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
88

2.
66

 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
88

2
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
45

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
14

4.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
14

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

A
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
O

B
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
70

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

84
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

4.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
88

 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
88

 

 $
   

   
   

   
57

5.
32

 

 $
   

   
   

   
57

5.
32

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 

39



3
3

6
4

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
4

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
4

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
4

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
5.

97
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

5.
97

 

3
3

6
4

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
B

o
o

ks
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JU
N

IO
R

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y 

G
U

IL
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:3

8
:0

2
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

EV
O

LU
TI

O
N

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

77
.2

8 

 $
   

   
   

2,
17

7.
2

8 

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

97
.5

8 

 $
   

   
   

2,
99

7.
5

8 

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

7.
58

 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

7.
58

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

51
.6

4 

 $
   

   
   

2,
95

1.
6

4 

 $
   

   
   

9,
9

66
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
96

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
41

7.
43

 

 $
   

   
   

   
41

7.
43

 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
23

9.
11

 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
23

9
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

6,
0

53
.5

1 

 $
   

   
   

6,
05

3.
5

1 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
R

R
Y 

R
O

Y 
M

IN
SO

N
 d

b
a 

B
U

D
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

8
:2

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

40



3
3

6
4

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
I

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
TA

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

2,
63

8.
04

 

 $
   

   
 2

2,
63

8
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7.
32

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
16

7
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
 2

3,
14

7.
80

 

 $
   

   
 2

3,
14

7
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
1

59
.1

5 

 $
   

   
   

5,
15

9.
1

5 

41



3
3

6
4

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
6.

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
9

7 

3
3

6
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

 2
,4

17
.8

5 

 $
   

   
 2

,4
17

.8
5 

3
3

6
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
1

:4
0

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
4

-D
ec

-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 R
EN

TA
LS

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5
 $

71
.1

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
33

2.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

2.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

Tr
af

fi
c 

Im
p

o
u

n
d

 P
ro

gr
am

P
o

lic
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
V

P
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

6.
41

 

 $
   

   
   

   
82

6.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

5,
6

62
.8

7 

 $
   

   
   

5,
66

2.
8

7 

 $
 0

.0
1 

 $
 0

.0
1

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
6

06
.0

6 

 $
   

   
   

1,
84

2.
4

3 

 $
   

   
   

2,
76

3.
6

3 

 $
71

.1
1 

 $
17

.9
4 

 $
17

.9
4 

 $
32

.7
1 

 $
32

.7
1 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
88

8.
84

 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

8.
84

 

42



3
3

6
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

I.
 IN

IT
IA

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
Q

U
ES

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

9
:5

8
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

EL
Y 

LE
A

R
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

79
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
47

9.
6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

9,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

36
.2

9 

 $
   

   
   

3,
83

6.
2

9 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
61

.3
7 

 $
61

.3
7 

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

26
.7

5 

 $
   

   
   

2,
21

6.
1

6 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
59

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
38

9.
18

 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

9.
18

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

67
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
16

7.
0

0 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
68

2.
76

 

 $
   

   
   

   
68

2.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
d

b
a 

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

3
:1

1
 P

M

43



3
3

6
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

6
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

IB
ER

TO
 A

LM
EI

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E 
LT

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
R

A
P

ER
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

N
A

LD
 K

R
O

TE
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 

W
A

LL
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

7
:1

7
 P

M

 $
   

   
   

5,
1

13
.8

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
55

6.
9

0 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

2,
55

6.
9

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

09
.5

2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

9.
5

2 

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
40

 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
40

 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8.
93

 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8.
93

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

3.
29

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

3.
29

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
R

A
P

ER
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

6,
0

04
.8

0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
00

4.
8

0 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
70

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
70

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

3,
3

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
30

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

06
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

6.
6

0 

 $
71

.1
1 

 $
71

.1
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 R
EN

TA
LS

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

4
:1

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

44



3
3

6
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

ZO
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

11
.1

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
21

1.
1

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
05

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
05

 

 $
   

   
   

7,
4

60
.7

6 

 $
   

   
   

7,
46

0.
7

6 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
59

7.
88

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
59

7
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

24
.1

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
12

4.
1

6 

 $
   

   
 3

0,
53

6.
34

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
64

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 2

7,
89

0
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
 6

6,
18

3.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

 $
   

   
 1

0,
02

7
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
 5

6,
15

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
37

0.
20

 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
37

0
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

4,
7

43
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
74

3.
6

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

36
.8

6 

 $
   

   
   

2,
33

6.
8

6 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
31

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
31

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

45



3
3

6
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
IN

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

YG
R

O
U

N
D

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
53

9.
61

 

 $
   

   
   

   
53

9.
61

 

 $
   

   
   

6,
0

46
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
04

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
65

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
65

 

 $
36

.1
7 

 $
36

.1
7 

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

2.
81

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
70

2.
81

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

7.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

7.
77

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

0.
76

 

 $
   

   
   

   
73

0.
76

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

09
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

9.
6

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8.
01

 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8.
01

 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

46



3
3

6
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

99
.2

9 

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

9.
2

9 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

3.
49

 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

3.
49

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
18

 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
18

 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
26

 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
26

 

 $
18

.1
4 

 $
18

.1
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

3.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
23

3.
38

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
29

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
29

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
29

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
29

 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

4.
84

 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

4.
84

 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
82

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
22

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

4,
59

7
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

47



3
3

6
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

6
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
53

.3
3 

 $
53

.3
3 

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

95
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
99

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
20

 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
20

 

 $
   

  9
10

,2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

  9
10

,2
0

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
52

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
52

5
.0

0
 

 $
74

.8
1 

 $
74

.8
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
79

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
79

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
99

 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
99

 

 $
30

.1
1 

 $
30

.1
1 

 $
   

   
   

4,
4

50
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
45

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
06

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
06

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
X

IP
O

L,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

48



3
3

6
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

6
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ar
p

en
te

rs
/P

ai
n

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
A

D
IG

M
 H

EA
LT

H
C

A
R

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

B
S 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

9,
4

19
.7

6 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

 $
   

   
   

9,
41

9.
7

6 

 $
   

   
   

6,
7

71
.7

1 

 $
   

   
   

6,
77

1.
7

1 

 $
   

  2
10

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

  1
85

,0
0

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
 2

5,
00

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
 7

1,
57

3.
00

 

 $
   

   
 7

1,
57

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

7,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
99

8.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
99

8.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

6
:3

4
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

A
R

IT
A

B
LE

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 d
b

a 
SA

N
 G

O
R

G
O

N
IO

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

SC
H

O
O

L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
5

:0
5

 A
M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

95
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
19

5.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
60

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
5

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
ID

 K
O

R
Y 

LO
P

EZ
 d

b
a 

D
K

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:3

4
:1

8
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

49



3
3

6
5

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

0
:1

5
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 L

EA
G

U
E 

O
F 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:4

8
:5

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

FR
EY

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
79

6.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

25
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

5.
6

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

00
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

1.
76

 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

1.
76

 

 $
   

   
   

   
98

7.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
98

7.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ile
ag

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

SA
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

7
:4

9
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 $
   

   
   

   
67

2.
93

 

 $
   

   
   

   
67

2.
93

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

2.
10

 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

2.
10

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
73

 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
73

 

 $
   

   
   

4,
8

98
.4

8 

 $
   

   
   

4,
89

8.
4

8 

 $
   

   
   

3,
4

78
.8

3 

 $
   

   
   

2,
24

6.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
23

2.
8

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

E-
Z 

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

50



3
3

6
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IR

LS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

R
U

N
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

ZA
P

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

N
G

SA
FE

 H
O

O
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
. P

. B
O

U
R

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

80
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
88

0.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9.
28

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

5.
00

 

 $
84

.7
9 

 $
84

.7
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
A

N
TR

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
H

A
R

LA
N

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:3

9
:2

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
 4

0,
41

3.
76

 

 $
   

   
 4

0,
41

3
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
61

7.
00

 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
61

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

44
.0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

4.
0

0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

38
.7

4 

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

8.
7

4 

 $
   

   
   

9,
9

90
.6

0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
99

0.
6

0 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

D
S 

LT
D

. d
b

a 
B

IG
 T

O
P

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

51



3
3

6
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
5

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

R
FA

LL
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

2.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

2.
67

 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

9.
44

 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

9.
44

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

3,
6

16
.9

2 

 $
   

   
   

3,
61

6.
9

2 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
95

 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
95

 

 $
   

  1
19

,1
30

.8
4 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
99

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
 7

1,
76

5
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

0.
8

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
 2

9,
31

5
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
 7

0,
55

6.
48

 

 $
   

   
 7

0,
55

6
.4

8
 

 $
   

   
 5

5,
54

9.
37

 

 $
   

   
 5

5,
54

9
.3

7
 

 $
   

   
 6

1,
93

6.
57

 

 $
   

   
 6

1,
93

6
.5

7
 

 $
   

  1
06

,1
74

.1
2 

 $
   

  1
06

,1
7

4.
1

2 

 $
   

  -
   

 $
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

52



3
3

6
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
6

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

6
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

6
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

2
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
M

S-
W

IT
M

A
R

K
 M

U
SI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

6,
60

0.
9

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

6,
6

00
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

82
0.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
82

0.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
 5

0,
34

2.
34

 

 $
   

   
 5

0,
34

2
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

2.
82

 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

2.
82

 

 $
   

   
   

   
31

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
31

5.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
86

2.
92

 

 $
   

   
   

   
86

2.
92

 

 $
   

   
   

2,
6

02
.8

0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
60

2.
8

0 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
2

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

5

53



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of November 18, 2015 through December 8, 

2015 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of

November 18, 2015 through December 8, 2015.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of 

expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior 

Purchase Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these 

Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of November 18, 

2015 through December 8, 2015. 

TD:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Snapshot of all warrants
issued for period of
November 18, 2015 through

December 8, 2015.

 All expenditures were
previously approved through
prior Board action.

 Board Policy 3300
 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.19



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: December 8, 2015 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 18-NOV-2015 through 08-DEC-2015 

 Fund 01 General Fund $4,731,466.77 

 Fund 12 Child Development $9,958.69 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $886,295.63 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $91,724.16 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $144,378.76 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond  $177,009.99 

 Fund 29 Measure G $71,447.74 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $4,039.46 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $518,849.42 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component $2,395.60 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $934,537.99 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $3,892,413.10 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $5,832.00 

 Total Expenditures: $11,470,349.31 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 18, 2015 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84213615 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $29,440.09

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84213497 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $55,295.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84213519 OCDE/AP IN THE OC $229,263.85

Special Ed: Mental Health Services PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84213523 TOM HOOVER dba PURE PLAY $37,651.94

Unrestricted One-time Funds TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84213536 XEROX CORPORATION $52,924.22

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84213565 APPLE, INC. $32,374.44

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84213583 JFK TRANSPORTATION $26,123.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Donations-ASB Transportation GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 18, 2015 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84213494 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $62,404.96

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84213611 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $395,183.05

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84213598 PRINCETON REVIEW $33,170.00

One-Time Discretionary Funds SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 18, 2015 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84213706 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $29,353.19

Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84213708 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $46,094.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84213713 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $60,093.60

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84213726 JON K. TAKATA CORPORATION dba RESTORATION $136,201.42

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84213737 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO. $123,704.24

Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84213748 ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC. $101,201.60

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84213750 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $500,000.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $1,950,479.02



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84213962 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $29,430.51

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84213755 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $45,779.47

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84213760 DAVIS PUBLICATIONS, INC. $31,920.00

Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

84213763 DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK $36,041.46

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84213769 EDUCATIONAL POLICY IMPROVEMENT CENTER $100,000.00

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84213795 TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES $35,000.00

Unrestricted One-time Funds PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84213821 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $40,658.19

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

One-Time Discretionary Funds LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84213824 CONSORTIUM ON REACHING EXCELLENCE IN $30,000.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84213848 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. $82,854.36

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84213859 APEX LEARNING $104,800.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84213860 APPLE, INC. $143,655.90

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Technology Refresh K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER

84213861 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $69,343.20

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE

One-Time Discretionary Funds WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84213871 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $1,077,818.98

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84213915 APPROACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER, INC. $31,911.16

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84213753 CITY OF SANTA ANA $62,907.67

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84213916 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $39,969.23

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84213971 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $137,944.25

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

84213973 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $187,653.16

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

84213979 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $35,379.15

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84213982 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,518.39

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84213985 GOLD STAR FOODS $67,292.48

Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84213987 GOLD STAR FOODS $42,178.51

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84214007 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT $83,087.41

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 25, 2015 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84214011 PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. $46,795.00

Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 
84214018 INLAND EMPIRE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIALTIES, INC. $52,425.71

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84214019 KITCOR CORPORATION $68,790.45

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84214021 PCM3, INC. $27,914.43

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84214015 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $94,363.92

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 
84214025 MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES $432,655.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 
84214029 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84214027 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,390,501.73

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $7,168,589.72



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 02, 2015 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84214146 PEARSON ED, INC. $72,849.45

Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

84214094 NEXUS IS, INC. $111,170.04

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84214079 JFK TRANSPORTATION $26,356.50

Donations (Miscellaneous) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Carryover Funds SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 02, 2015 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84214040 REVOLVING CASH FUND $61,055.95

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Homeless Children Education Grants STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 02, 2015 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84214034 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $65,734.87

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84214169 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $36,581.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84214185 PCM3, INC. $88,028.90

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grand Total: $461,776.72



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District - File Number: LPD 

1401698 JT 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File Number:

LPD 1401698 JT. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

Claimant requests reimbursement for stolen personal property. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Number: LPD 1401698 JT. 

TD:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Required by law for Board

members to take action within

45 days after the claim has been

received to grant or deny the

claim against the District.

1.20



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Citrus Springs Charter School Charter 

Petition  

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal 

receipt of the Citrus Springs Charter School Charter Petition 

delivered on November 19, 2015.     

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to comply with California Education 

Code Section 47605(b) to hold a public hearing on the 

provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of 

receipt of the petition.  In order to facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly 

establish the parameters of the statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and 

deemed received after action has been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge receipt of the Citrus Springs Charter School Charter Petition as of the date of the 

regular meeting of the Board of Education on January 12, 2016.   

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Acknowledge formal receipt of

charter petition.

 Establish statutory timeline

parameters.

 Facilitate setting of public

hearing and anticipated board

action dates

1.21



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt and Subsequent Withdrawal of Magnolia 

Science Academy-Santa Ana 2 Charter Petition 

ITEM: Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal 

receipt and subsequent withdrawal of the Magnolia Science 

Academy charter petition delivered on November 19, 2015.  

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to comply with California Education 

Code Section 47605(b) to hold a public hearing on the 

provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of receipt of the petition.  In order to 

facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly establish the parameters of the 

statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and deemed received after action has 

been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge receipt and subsequent withdrawal of the Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana 2 

Charter Petition by the petitioners as of the date of the regular meeting of the Board of Education 

on January 12, 2016.   

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Acknowledge formal receipt of

charter petition after delivery

on November 19, 2015.

 Acknowledge withdrawal of

charter petition by petitioners

upon notification on January 5,

2016.  

1.22





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Orders for the Project at Mitchell Child 
Development Center  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of Deductive Change Orders for the construction project at 
Mitchell Child Development Center.  Savings generated 
from these deductive change orders will be used for 
additional allowable scopes of work at this school to avoid 
returning these funds to the State. Change orders must be 
processed and approved.  Failure to process change order 
requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the 
scheduled completion. 

• Contract Starts:  Various

• Contract Ends: January 12, 2016

• Final net savings $33,829.70

• Necessary to improve the capital

facility at this school.

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contracts occurred, which created a net deduction 
to the contracts.  Change orders pertain to the following contacts: 

Project 
Site Bid Package Original Bid 

Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

New 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Mitchell 
CDC  
Phase 1 
- MOD 

BP No. 1 - Disconnect Existing 
Utilities, Site Clearing, Selective 
Demolition, Grading, Compaction 
Grouting, SWPPP, Asbestos and 
Lead Abatement, Excavation, 
Backfill and Compacting for 
Structures, and Abatement of 
Hazardous Materials 

$1,110,000.00 ($24,988.70) $1,085,011.30  
Elite Earthworks 
& Engineering 
dba GK Backlund 

Mitchell 
CDC  
Phase 1 
- MOD 

BP No. 15 Plumbing / Site Utilities $989,485.00 ($8,841.00) $980,644.00 Empyrean 
Plumbing Inc. 

TOTAL $2,099,485.00 ($33,829.70) $2,065,655.30

1.23



Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

State Facility Program: Total Contract Reductions of $33,829.70 from previously approved project 
budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve two Deductive Change Orders for the project at Mitchell Child Development Center in 
the amount of $33,829.70. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Notices of Completion for the Project at Mitchell Child 
Development Center, and Release of Retention 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of two Notices of Completion for the project at Mitchell 
Child Development Center for State Modernization Program 
Funds. Acceptance authorizes release of retention funds to 
the contractors.   

• Contract Starts:   Various

• Contract Ends:  January 12, 2016

• Final net cost of $2,065,655.30

• Necessary to improve the capital
facility at this school.

• Approve both Notice of Completion
and release of retention in the
amount of $103,282.77

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, require the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order Contractor 

Mitchell CDC  
Phase 1 - MOD 

BP No. 1 - Disconnect Existing 
Utilities, Site Clearing, Selective 
Demolition, Grading, Compaction 
Grouting, SWPPP, Asbestos and 
Lead Abatement, Excavation, 
Backfill and Compacting for 
Structures, and Abatement of 
Hazardous Materials 

$1,085,011.30 $54,250.57 1 
Elite Earthworks 
& Engineering 
dba GK Backlund 

Mitchell CDC  
Phase 1 - MOD BP No. 15 Plumbing / Site Utilities $980,644.00 $49,032.20 1 Empyrean 

Plumbing Inc. 
TOTAL $2,065,655.30 $103,282.77 

1.24



Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not applicable.  Project retention previously funded through the approved project budget.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Accept the Notices of Completion for the project at Mitchell Child Development Center,
Modernization Program Funds as of January 12, 2016.

2. Authorize the release of retention payments in the amount of $103,282.77 to the noted
contractors.

OW:rb



1.25



      Personnel Calendar
      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

LAST NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE COMMENTS

RETIREMENT

De Aragon, Ann Teacher Hoover June 17, 2016
Retirement - 33 
years

RESIGNATION

Parker-Goodin, Brittney Teacher Sierra December 31, 2015

Moving, Family 
Responsibilities - 2 
years

NEW HIRES/RE-HIRES 2015-16

Escalante, Charles
Itinerant Support 
Teacher Human Resources December 9, 2015

New Hire - 
Probationary I      
(48% Contract)

Kanode, Cathy Teacher Jackson January 4, 2016
New Hire - 
Probationary I

Montero, Patricia
Itinerant Support 
Teacher Human Resources December 9, 2015

New Hire - 
Probationary I      
(48% Contract)

Ocampo-Lucero, Vanessa Teacher King December 10, 2015
New Hire - 
Probationary I

      Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 1



      Personnel Calendar
      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

LAST NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE COMMENTS

NEW HIRES/RE-HIRES 2015-16 (Correction)

Schulte, Janet

Speech and 
Language 
Pathologist Speech Department November 3, 2015

Correction as 
Probationary I (60% 
Contract)

STIPENDS 2015-16

Bondoc, Maria Godinez 2015-16
Academic Coach-
Math Team

Castro, Elizabeth Godinez 2015-16 Lead Counselors
Jocham, Laurie Godinez 2015-16 GATE Coordinator

Montero, Adrian Godinez 2015-16
Academic Coach-
OCAD (sharing)

Morgan, Robert Godinez 2015-16 AVID Coordinator

Siddall, Marie-Claire Godinez 2015-16

Academic Coach-
Kiwanis Bowl 
(sharing), Academic 
Coach-OCAD 
(sharing)

Statler, Monique Godinez 2015-16

Academic Coach-
Kiwanis Bowl 
(sharing)

Peterson, Erik Santiago 2015-16 AVID Coordinator

      Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 2



      Personnel Calendar
      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

LAST NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE COMMENTS

DEPARTMENT CHAIRS 2015-16

Armstrong, Mark McFadden 2015-16 English (sharing)
Gutierrez, Rene McFadden 2015-16 English (sharing)
Romo, Maria McFadden 2015-16 English (sharing)

WINTER SPORTS 2015-16

Butler, Merlo Head Coach Century 2015-16 Soccer (Girls)
Devia, Marvin Assistant Coach Century 2015-16 Soccer (Boys)
Govier, Robert Head Coach Century 2015-16 Wrestling
Silverman, Steven Head Coach Century 2015-16 Soccer (Boys)
Young, Jeffrey Head Coach Century 2015-16 Basketball (Boys)

Morris, Jessica Assistant Coach Godinez 2015-16 Water Polo (Girls)

Gonzalez, Samuel Head Coach Saddleback 2015-16 Water Polo (Girls)
Mc Cord, Derek Assistant Coach Saddleback 2015-16 Water Polo (Girls)
Pesak, Rod Assistant Coach Saddleback 2015-16 Wrestling (Boys)
Silva, Meliton Head Coach Saddleback 2015-16 Soccer (Boys)

Delgado, Gabriel Head Coach Valley 2015-16 Basketball (Boys)
Guilkey, Rachel Assistant Coach Valley 2015-16 Water Polo (Girls)
Mora, Hector Head Coach Valley 2015-16 Wrestling (Boys)
Ortiz, Brenda Head Coach Valley 2015-16 Basketball (Girls)
Sanchez, Jose Head Coach Valley 2015-16 Soccer (Boys)
Terwilliger, Erik Assistant Coach Valley 2015-16 Water Polo (Girls)

      Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 3



      Personnel Calendar
      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

LAST NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE COMMENTS

FALL SPORTS 2015-16

Terwilliger, Erik Assistant Coach Valley 2015-16 Water Polo (Boys)

      Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 4



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

RETIREMENTS

Amaro, Lilia Library Media Tech. Mendez December 30, 2015

26 years, 3 

months

Costin, Jerry Locksmith Bldg. Svcs. December 30, 2015

19 years, 8 

months

Gonzalez, Jose

Roving Lead 

Custodian Bldg. Svcs. January 29, 2016

23 years, 11 

months

Medina, Mary Instr. Asst. DHH Taft January 15, 2016

22 years, 2 

months

Rodriguez, Ana Fd. Svc. Spvr. HS Valley December 30, 2015

14 years, 7 

months

RESIGNATIONS

Alonso, Yazmina SSP Sp. Ed. Davis December 8, 2015

SLPA Sub. - 2 

years, 10 

months

Betz, Vartouhi 

Christeen Dir. of Accounting

Accounting 

Dept. January 1, 2016

Personal - 7 

years, 5 months

Capilouto, Alexis Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Adams November 20, 2015

Personal - 1 

year

Cardenas, Noemi Activity Supervisor Segerstrom December 11, 2015

Personal - 3 

years, 2 months

Castro, Daniel SSP Sp. Ed. Godinez January 29, 2016

Personal - 1 

year, 4 months

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 1



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

RESIGNATIONS (Continuation)

Chacon, Jennifer Preschool Teacher ECE December 18, 2015

Personal - 7 

years, 7 months

Cole, Judy After School IP

After School 

Programs December 4, 2015

Personal - 11 

months

Del Campo, Derick After School IP

After School 

Programs November 12, 2015

After School IP 

Sub. - 5 months

Esparza, Sergio

Autism 

Paraprofessional Martin December 31, 2015

Personal 10 

years, 7 months

Garcia-Quintana, 

Grecia Activity Supervisor Lincoln January 12, 2016

Personal - 1 

year, 2 months

Jaimes, Jetsabeth After School IP

After School 

Programs December 7, 2015

Personal - 11 

months

Lorenzo Lopez, Alma After School IP

After School 

Programs December 18, 2015

Personal - 11 

months

Masters, George

Instr. Asst. 

Computers King December 11, 2015

Personal - 2 

years, 10 

months

Olson, Matthew School Police Officer School Police October 12, 2015

Personal - 1 

year, 6 months

Ontiveros, Tara Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs December 8, 2015

Personal - 11 

months

Perez-Carillo, Carmen After School IP

After School 

Programs December 7, 2015

Personal - 11 

months

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 2



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

RESIGNATIONS (Continuation)

Quinoñez, Arlene After School IP

After School 

Programs October 28, 2015

Personal - 2 

months

Ramos, Liliana After School IP

After School 

Programs November 20, 2015

Personal - 10 

months

Salguero, Cynthia SSP Sp. Ed. Taft November 30, 2015

Personal - 3 

months

Santamaria, Izamar After School IP

After School 

Programs December 9, 2015

Personal - 1 

year, 3 months

Sims, Nathaly SSP Sp. Ed. Valley December 11, 2015

Personal - 7 

months

Stallworth, Keilana Activity Supervisor Segerstrom November 30, 2015

Personal - 3 

years, 1 month

Suarez, Neli After School IP Romero-Cruz December 9, 2015

Personal - 1 

year 

Ventura, Oscar Site Clerk Edison December 31, 2015

Personal - 4 

years, 2 months

TERMINATIONS

ID# 29333 Site Clerk Monroe December 4, 2015

ID# 29378 SSP Sp. Ed. Harvey December 18, 2015

ID# 29392 After School IP Muir December 10, 2015

ID# 29350 Site Coordinator Sierra December 7, 2015

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 3



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

ABSENCES (3 to 20 duty days) - Without Pay 

Macias, Imelda Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. January 11, 2016 January 15, 2016 Personal

Sanchez-Margo, 

Vanessa Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs December 7, 2015 January 5, 2016 Personal

NEW HIRES

Alarcon, Jerrica After School IP

After School 

Program November 30, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Alcantar, Angelina After School IP

After School 

Program December 10, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Andrade, Flor After School IP

After School 

Program December 8, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Anuu, Selene Site Clerk Pio Pico January 13, 2016 24/1 Probationary

Aparicio, Walter Fd. Svc. Wkr. Santa Ana January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Avalos, Brenda After School IP

After School 

Program November 30, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Avelar, Cindy After School IP

After School 

Program December 14, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Barcenas, Guadalupe Fd. Svc.Wkr. Esqueda January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Barraza-Luna, 

Maricela After School IP

After School 

Program December 9, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Bruner, Luci Library Media Tech. Lathrop November 19, 2015 25/1 Probationary

Camacho, Antonette

Job Training Asst. 

Sp. Ed.

Transition 

Program January 19, 2016 22/1 Probationary

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 4



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

NEW HIRES (Continuation)

Carmona, Selena Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2014 11/1 Probationary

Carrillo, Ivana Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Sepulveda November 30, 2015 20/1 Probationary

Carrillo, Ricardo Library Media Tech. MacArthur December 9, 2015 25/1 Probationary

Castillo Reyes, Aleli

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS December 14, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Colon, Diane SSP Sp. Ed. PSS December 15, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Cortes, Krystal After School IP

After School 

Program November 30, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Dehaan, Ryan

Instr. Asst. 

Computers Kennedy November 30, 2015 26/1 Probationary

Elizarraras, Ithzel Site Clerk Adams January 13, 2016 24/1 Probationary

Escalante, Jason

Instr. Asst. 

Computers Diamond December 7, 2015 26/1 Probationary

Favela, Crystal SSP Sp. Ed.

Advanced 

Learning 

Academy December 3, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Fletes, Manuel SSP Sp. Ed. MacArthur November 30, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Galeana, Diana

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS December 9, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Galeana Perez, Patricia Fd. Svc. Spvr. Elem.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 15/1 Probationary

Gaona, Kelly After School IP

After School 

Program November 30, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Garcia, Giovanny Fd. Svc. Wkr. Valley January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 5



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

NEW HIRES (Continuation)

Garcia, Jasmene After School IP

After School 

Program December 10, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Garcia-Quintana, 

Grecia Fd. Svc. Wkr. Villa January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Ghali, Amir Computer Technician McFadden December 9, 2015 28/1 Probationary

Gonzalez, Erica

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS November 30, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Gonzalez, Gabriel SSP Sp. Ed. Century December 7, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Gordon, Jasmine After School IP

After School 

Program November 16, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Hernandez, Maria Activity Supervisor Franklin December 7, 2015 10/1

Herrada, Leticia Activity Supervisor Kennedy December 14, 2015 10/1

Herrera, Jessika SSP Sp. Ed. Carver December 2, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Howell, English Instr. Asst. Computer Davis November 30, 2015 26/1 Probationary

Kim, Janet After School IP

After School 

Program November 18, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Khorushi, Soodabeh Activity Supervisor Greenville December 11, 2015 10/1

Landa Bahena, Italy Activity Supervisor Madison December 10, 2015 10/1

Landa Ortuño, Maira After School IP

After School 

Program November 17, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Marcial, Rosalva Fd. Svc. Wkr. Monte Vista December 9, 2015 11/1 Probationary

Martinez, Hector Fd. Svc. Wkr. Santa Ana January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Martinez, Maria Activity Supervisor Santiago December 15, 2015 10/1

Martinez, Martin Computer Technician MacArthur January 13, 2016 28/1 Probationary

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 6



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

NEW HIRES (Continuation)

Mata Leon, Ana Activity Supervisor Esqueda December 9, 2015 10/1

Mendoza de 

Mondragon, Gloria After School IP Kennedy December 15, 2015 10/1 Probationary

Montano Lopez, 

Joanna SSP Sp. Ed. Fremont November 30, 2015 19/1 Probationary

Noble, Hannah After School IP

After School 

Program December 9, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Ortega, Yesenia Instr. Asst. Computer Thorpe November 18, 2015 26/1 Probationary

Peñaloza, Efrain Jr. Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Roosevelt December 15, 2015 20/1 Probationary

Perez Villanueva, 

Yenny Fd. Svc. Wkr. Martin December 9, 2015 11/1 Probationary

Ramirez, Maria Activity Supervisor McFadden December 15, 2015 11/1

Ramos, Johnny Fd. Svc. Spvr. Elem.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 15/1 Probationary

Reynosa, Ruby

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS December 2, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Roman, Jose

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS December 17, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Romero Ramirez, Luis Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 11/1 Probationary

Rosas Gonzalez, 

Victoria

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse PSS December 8, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Smith, Debora Fd. Svc.Wkr. Century January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 7



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

NEW HIRES (Continuation)

Sosa, Vanessa Site Clerk Carver January 13, 2016 24/1 Probationary

Valdovinos, Erika Activity Supervisor Hoover December 15, 2015 10/1

Varela, Gabriel Fd. Svc. Spvr. Elem.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 15/1 Probationary

Vargas, Benito Fd. Svc. Wkr. McFadden January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Vargas, Jazmin After School IP

After School 

Program December 14, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Vidal, Luis After School IP

After School 

Program January 4, 2016 16/1 Probationary

Vieyra, Kimberly Fd. Svc. Wkr. Mendez December 9, 2015 11/1 Probationary

Villagomez, Alvaro Fd. Svc. Wkr. Godinez January 13, 2016 11/1 Probationary

Wilson, Amy After School IP

After School 

Program December 10, 2015 16/1 Probationary

Valdez, Naomi

Licensed Vocational 

Nurse

After School 

Program December 14, 2015 24/1 Probationary

Villagomez, Daniel Activity Supervisor Segerstrom December 3, 2015 10/1

Williams, Karlyn Library Media Tech. Lincoln January 13, 2016 25/1 Probationary

Zuniga, Yolanda Fd. Svc.Wkr. Santa Ana December 9, 2015 11/1 Probationary

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENTS

Agapito Avelino, 

Nancy Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs December 4, 2015 $25 Probationary

Arellano, Jeanette After School IP

After School 

Program December 10, 2015 16/6 Probationary

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 8



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENTS (Continuation)

Gaytan, Claudia After School IP

After School 

Programs November 16, 2015 16/6 Probationary

Landa Ortuno, Maira SSP Sp. Ed. Mendez December 8, 2015 19/1 Probationary

PROMOTIONAL APPOINTMENTS

Bengar, Eva

Categorical Budget 

Analyst Budget Dept. January 13, 2016

From 35/6 

to 39/5

From Budget 

Clerk 

Hernandez, Kathleen

Facilities Planner 

Tech.

Facilities 

Dept. January 13, 2016

From 28/2 

to 30/2

From 

Department 

Specialist

Quiroz, Karina SELPA Secretary Special Ed. January 13, 2016

From 24/6 

+ Bil. to 

32/4 + Bil.

From Sr. 

Admin. Clk.

Tavares, Lydia Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Special Ed. January 4, 2016

From 19/1 

to 20/2

From SSP Sp. 

Ed.

REAPPOINTMENT (Returned from Leave)

Sanchez, Rosela SSP Sp. Ed. King January 4, 2016 19/2

TRANSFERS

Alvarez, Daniel Ath. Flds. Grndskpr. Segerstrom October 19, 2015 25/6

From Building 

Svcs.

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 9



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

TRANSFERS (Continuation)

Azucena, Wilfredo Groundskeeper Bldg. Svcs. September 10, 2015 24/6

From Delivery 

Driver

Bui, Tran After School IP Diamond January 6, 2016 16/1

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Guillen, Elia After School IP Jefferson December 9, 2015 16/6

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Harlan, Jeffrey Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Saddleback October 23, 2015 20/6

From 

Segerstrom

Lizarraga, Zyania After School IP Lincoln December 10, 2015 16/2

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Machado, Martin Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Segerstrom October 23, 2015 20/6

From 

Saddleback

Macias, Alfredo Ath. Flds. Grndskpr. Valley August 31, 2015 25/6

From Building 

Svcs.

Meza, Samira After School IP Mendez November 30, 2015 16/1

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Navarrette, Mario Ath. Flds. Grndskpr. Santa Ana October 19, 2015 25/6

From 

Segerstrom

Pasillas, Antonio Jr. Vehicle Mechanic II
Transportation 

Dept. December 21, 2015 36/3

From Building 

Svcs.

Plaza, Luis After School IP Garfield January 6, 2016 16/1

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Ramirez, Orlando Ath. Flds. Grndskpr. Bldg. Svcs. October 19, 2015 30/6

From 

Segerstrom

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 10



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

TRANSFERS (Continuation)

Saldivar, Juan Vehicle Mechanic II
Transportation 

Dept. December 21, 2015 36/6

From Building 

Svcs.

Tavares, Lydia Instr. Asst. Sev. Dis. Saddleback September 17, 2015 From Century

Urzua-Campos, Laura After School IP King December 9, 2015 16/1

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

Velasquez Martinez, 

Paulina After School IP Hoover December 10, 2015 16/1

From Itinerant 

Instr. Provider

ADJUSTMENT OF WORKING ASSIGNMENTS

Cody, Rhonda Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 11/2

From 3.5 hours 

to 6.5 hours

Fuentes, Jeannette Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 11/1

From 3.5 hours 

to 6.5 hours

Grubbs, Margaret Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 11/2

From 3.5 hours 

to 6.5 hours

Mendez Herrera, Jose Fd. Svc. Wkr.

Nutrition 

Svcs. December 9, 2015 11/6

From 3.5 hours 

to 6.5 hours

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS - Out of Class Compensation

Agapito Avelino, 

Nancy Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs November 18, 2015 December 3, 2015 $25

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 11



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS - Out of Class Compensation (Continuation)

Cuevas Conde, 

Stephanie Site Coordinator Wilson January 4, 2016 January 29, 2016 $25

Gallegos, Cirilo Rv. Ld. Custodian Bldg. Svcs. December 2, 2015 December 8, 2015 28/5 + Diff.

Gonzalez Marily Site Coordinator Pio Pico December 4, 2015 January 15, 2016 $25

Hill, Donald Rv. Ld. Custodian Bldg. Svcs. November 30, 2015 December 31, 2015 28/5 + Diff.

Lopez, Jose Jr.

Plant Custodian 

Elem. Bldg. Svcs. December 11, 2015 December 18, 2015 28/3

Miranda, Matias Rv. Ld. Custodian Bldg. Svcs. December 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 28/4 + Diff.

Nieto, Cesar Rv. Ld. Custodian Bldg. Svcs. November 30, 2015 December 31, 2015 28/5 + Diff.

Perez, Juan Plant Custodian HS Bldg. Svcs. October 8, 2015 December 31, 2015 35/2

Rodriguez, Carlos Int. Ld. Custodian Bldg. Svcs. November 30, 2015 December 31, 2015 25/6

Roman Antunez, Luz Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs December 9, 2015 January 29, 2016 $25

Ruiz Gonzalez, Maria Site Coordinator

After School 

Programs December 7, 2015 January 29, 2016 $25

HOURLY APPOINTMENTS

Bonilla, Stephanie Instr. Asst. Provider Santa Ana December 1, 2015 16/1

Bulcon Marin, Azuel Instr. Asst. Provider Villa November 30, 2015 16/1

Bustos, Dody Instr. Asst. Provider Santiago November 10, 2015 16/1

Calderon, Aurea Instr. Asst. Provider Segerstrom December 1, 2015 16/1

Castro, Maranda Instr. Asst. Provider Valley December 1, 2015 16/1

Diaz, Maricela Instr. Asst. Provider Valley December 10, 2015 16/1

Flores, Juan Instr. Asst. Provider Spurgeon December 1, 2015 16/1

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 12



      Personnel Calendar

      Board Meeting - January 12, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CALENDAR

NAME POSITION SITE EFF. DATE END DATE SALARY COMMENTS

HOURLY APPOINTMENTS (Continuation)

Flores Martinez, 

Alejandra Instr. Asst. Provider Santa Ana December 10, 2015 16/1

Gonzalez, Noemmi Instr. Asst. Provider Segerstrom October 23, 2015 16/1

Gutierrez, Jim Instr. Asst. Provider Santa Ana December 1, 2015 16/1

Osorio, Maria Instr. Asst. Provider Saddleback December 1, 2015 16/1

SUBSTITUTES

Nguyen, Devin Custodian December 4, 2015 23/1

Nguyen-Tran, Hollie Instructional Asst. December 3, 2015 19/1

Saenz, Nydia Clerical December 2, 2015 20/1

EXTRA DUTY

Ashbaugh, Timothy EMT Certification School Police December 1, 2015 $1,000

Ashbaugh, Timothy Field Training Officer School Police February 1, 2016 $1,000

     Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 13







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 3801 – Roof 
Replacement at Century High School Under Emergency Repair 
Program 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

Submitted for Board consideration is staff recommendation 
for approval to award a contract for Bid Package 3801 - 
Roof Replacement at Century High School under 
Emergency Repair Program. 

 Bid Amount:  $1,469,000.00
 Contract Start: January 25, 2016
 Contract End: April 20, 2016
 Utilization of State Emergency

Repair Program Funds
 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board Policy Bids
3311(a) and Public Contract Code
Sections 22030 through 22045.

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in the Orange County Register on 
October 30, 2015 and November 6, 2015.  Five contractors requested plans. On November 23, 
2015, bid day, staff received two bids. P. H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. represents the lowest 
responsive bidder. This bid amount is within budget. 

Contractor Bid Amount 

P. H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. $1,469,000.00 

Horizons Construction Company International, Inc. $1,498,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

2.0



LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Emergency Repair Program: $1,469,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to P. H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. for Bid Package No. 3801 
- Roof Replacement at Century High School under Emergency Repair Program.   

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16−3087 − Proclaiming February 2016 

as African American History Month 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

Resolution No. 15/16−3087 proclaiming February 2016 as 

African American History Month in the District.  

RATIONALE: 

The History/Social Science Framework for California’s K−12 schools emphasizes the inclusion 

of those experiences of men and women of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups. It is 

appropriate that all students become aware of the social, scientific, and economic contributions 

of African Americans throughout this country’s development. Further, the District is committed 

to honoring and respecting the cultural diversity and many contributions made by the local 

African American community, including parents, students and staff of the District. The District 

seeks to ensure that all students are educated as to the background, history, and contributions of 

African Americans in the United States.    

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16−3087 proclaiming February 2016 as Santa Ana Unified School 

District’s African American History Month. 

DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

African-American History 

Month is an annual 

observance in the District 

for remembrance of 

important people and events 

in the history of the African 

diaspora. 

3.0



RESOLUTION NO. 15/16−3087 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MONTH 5 

FEBRUARY 2016 6 

WHEREAS, Americans of African descent helped develop our nation in countless 7 

ways, those recognized, unrecognized, and unrecorded; and, 8 

WHEREAS, African American history reflects a determined spirit of 9 

perseverance and cultural pride in its struggle to equally share in the 10 

opportunities of a nation founded upon the principles of freedom and liberty for 11 

all people ; and, 12 

WHEREAS, African American citizens have participated in every American 13 

effort to secure, protect, and maintain the essence and substance of American 14 

democracy, as reflected by California Education Code Section 37221 (d) which 15 

establishes March 5 as Black American Day to commemorate the anniversary of the 16 

death of Crispus Attucks, the first African American martyr of the Boston 17 

Massacre; and, 18 

WHEREAS, the California Board of Education recognized in its Multicultural 19 

Education Policy that each student needs an opportunity to understand the common 20 

humanity underlying all people; to develop pride in his or her own identity and 21 

heritage; and to understand, respect, and accept the identity and heritage of 22 

others; and, 23 

WHEREAS, the History-Social Science Framework of California Public Schools, 24 

Kindergarten through grade 12, states that the history curriculum of community, 25 

state, region, nation, and world must reflect the experiences of men and women and 26 

of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups and must be integrated at every 27 

level. 28 



2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Santa Ana Board of Education 1 

proclaims the month of February 2016 as African American History Month and 2 

encourages all schools, community organizations, businesses, and the City of Santa 3 

Ana to commemorate this occasion with appropriate instructional and celebratory 4 

activities. 5 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 6 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 7 

AYES: 8 

NOES: 9 

ABSENT 10 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 11 

) ss. 12 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 13 

14 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 15 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 16 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 17 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a vote of 18 

___________ of said Board. 19 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 20 

___________, 2016. 21 

22 

23 

Valerie Amezcua 24 

Clerk 25 

Board of Education 26 

Santa Ana Unified School District27 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 12, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Administrative Services Agreement with Public Agency 

Retirement Services for January 2016 through June 2020 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) is a company 

that specializes exclusively in governmental retirement 

plans.  PARS coordinates the plan design, implementation, 

outreach meetings, as well as plan administration.   

RATIONALE: 

At the December 8, 2015 Board meeting, the Board of Education adopted Resolution No. 15/16-

3083 - Public Agency Retirement Services to provide a retirement incentive program for only 

eligible certificated non-management (SAEA) employees with a minimum of 10 years of service.  

PARS will provide services to implement a plan to establish an early retirement incentive 

program through contributions to purchase an IRC 403(b) fixed annuity for eligible employees 

and their beneficiaries. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

If the plan is implemented, the District will pay 5.5 percent of all premiums (estimated at a total 

of over the course of the contract $268,000).  If the plan is not implemented, the District will pay 

a one-time fee equal to $5,000.  The cost will be funded by General Fund savings. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the administrative services agreement with Public Agency Retirement Services 

Agreement for January 2016 through June 2020. 

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Contract Starts: January 2016
 Contract Ends: December 2020
 Provide retirement incentive to

eligible employees

4.0



Page 1 

AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

This agreement (“Agreement”) is made this ______ day of ______________, 2016, by and 
between Phase II Systems, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
California, doing business as Public Agency Retirement Services and PARS (hereinafter 
“PARS”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“Agency”). 

WHEREAS, the Agency is desirous of retaining PARS to act as administrator to assist the 
Agency in the establishment of early retirement incentive programs through contributions to 
purchase an IRC 403(b) fixed annuity contract (“Plan”), for the benefit of Agency’s eligible 
employees and their beneficiaries (“Participants”); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency wishes for PARS to provide consulting, analytical, and 
administrative services necessary to implement the Plan; and  

WHEREAS, in performance of the duties set forth hereinafter PARS shall designate from 
time to time a custodian and/or trustee to receive Employer Plan contributions (“Custodian”) 
designated for Participants; and 

WHEREAS, in performance of the duties set forth hereinafter, PARS shall designate 
from time to time an insurance company for the purpose of paying Participants a specified 
amount of money on a regular basis over a specified period of time (“Insurance Company”) 
pursuant to the terms of the Plan.  

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree: 

1. Services.  PARS will provide the services pertaining to the Plan as described in the exhibit
attached hereto as “Exhibit 1A” (“Services”) in a timely manner, subject to the further
provisions of this Agreement.

2. Fees for Services.  PARS will be compensated for performance of the Services as described
in the exhibit attached hereto as “Exhibit 1B”.

3. Payment Terms.  Payment for the Services will be remitted directly from contributions for
the Plan that Agency has made to the Custodian unless otherwise stated in Exhibit 1B.  In the
event that the Agency chooses to make payment directly to PARS, it shall be the
responsibility of the Agency to remit payment directly to PARS based upon an invoice
prepared by PARS and delivered to the Agency.  If payment is not received by PARS within
thirty (30) days of the invoice delivery date, the balance due shall bear interest at the rate of
1.5% per month.

4. Fees for Services Beyond Scope.  Fees for services beyond those specified in this
Agreement will be billed to the Agency at the rates indicated in the PARS standard fee
schedule in effect at the time the services are provided and shall be payable as described in
Section 3 of this Agreement.  Before any such services are performed, PARS will provide the
Agency with a detailed description of the services, terms, and applicable rates for such
services. Such services, terms, and applicable rates shall be agreed upon in writing and
executed by both parties.



Page 2 

5. Information Furnished to PARS.  PARS will provide the Services contingent upon the
Agency’s providing PARS the information specified in the exhibit attached hereto as
“Exhibit 1C” (“Data”).  It shall be the responsibility of the Agency to certify the accuracy,
content and completeness of the Data so that PARS may rely on such information without
further audit.  It shall further be the responsibility of the Agency to deliver the Data to PARS
in such a manner that allows for a reasonable amount of time for the Services to be
performed.  Unless specified in Exhibit 1A, PARS shall be under no duty to question Data
received from the Agency, to compute contributions made to the Plan, to determine or
inquire whether contributions are adequate to meet and discharge liabilities under the Plan, or
to determine or inquire whether contributions made to the Plan are in compliance with the
Plan or applicable law.  In addition, PARS shall not be liable for non-performance of
Services to the extent such non-performance is caused by or results from erroneous and/or
late delivery of Data from the Agency.  In the event that the Agency fails to provide Data in a
complete, accurate and timely manner and pursuant to the specifications in Exhibit 1C,
PARS reserves the right, notwithstanding the further provisions of this Agreement, to
terminate this Agreement upon no less than ninety (90) days written notice to the Agency.

6. Suspension of Contributions.  In the event contributions are suspended, either temporarily
or permanently, prior to the complete discharge of PARS’ obligations under this Agreement,
PARS reserves the right to bill the Agency for Services under this Agreement at the rates
indicated in PARS’ standard fee schedule in effect at the time the services are provided,
subject to the terms established in Section 3 of this Agreement. Before any such services are
performed, PARS will provide the Agency with written notice of the subject services, terms,
and an estimate of the fees therefore.

7. Records.  During the term of this Agreement, and for a period of five (5) years after
termination of this Agreement, PARS shall provide duly authorized representatives of the
Agency access to all records and material relating to calculation of PARS’ fees under this
Agreement.  Such access shall include the right to inspect, audit and reproduce such records
and material and to verify reports furnished in compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement.  All information so obtained shall be accorded confidential treatment as provided
under applicable law.

8. Confidentiality.  Without the Agency’s consent, PARS shall not disclose any information
relating to the Plan except to duly authorized officials of the Agency and to parties retained
by PARS to perform specific services within this Agreement.   The Agency shall not disclose
any information relating to the Plan to individuals not employed by the Agency without the
prior written consent of PARS, except as such disclosures may be required by applicable law.

9. Independent Contractor.  PARS is and at all times hereunder shall be an independent
contractor.  As such, neither the Agency nor any of its officers, employees or agents shall
have the power to control the conduct of PARS, its officers, employees or agents, except as
specifically set forth and provided for herein.  PARS shall pay all wages, salaries and other
amounts due its employees in connection with this Agreement and shall be responsible for all
reports and obligations respecting them, such as social security, income tax withholding,
unemployment compensation, workers’ compensation and similar matters.

10. Indemnification.  PARS and Agency hereby indemnify each other and hold the other
harmless, including their respective officers, directors, employees, agents and attorneys, from
any claim, loss, demand, liability, or expense, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs,



Page 3 

incurred by the other as a consequence of PARS’ or Agency’s, as the case may be, acts, 
errors, or omissions with respect to the performance of their respective duties hereunder. 

11. Compliance with Applicable Law.  The Agency shall observe and comply with federal,
state and local laws in effect when this Agreement is executed, or which may come into
effect during the term of this Agreement, regarding the administration of the Plan.   PARS
shall observe and comply with federal, state and local laws in effect when this Agreement is
executed, or which may come into effect during the term of this Agreement, regarding Plan
administrative services provided under this Agreement.

12. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.  In the event any party institutes legal proceedings to
enforce or interpret this Agreement, venue and jurisdiction shall be in any state court of
competent jurisdiction.

13. Force Majeure.  When satisfactory evidence of a cause beyond a party’s control is presented
to the other party, and nonperformance was unforeseeable, beyond the control and not due to
the fault of the party not performing, a party shall be excused from performing its obligations
under this Agreement during the time and to the extent that it is prevented from performing
by such cause, including but not limited to: any incidence of fire, flood, acts of God, acts of
terrorism or war, commandeering of material, products, plants or facilities by the federal,
state or local government, or a material act or omission by the other party.

14. Ownership of Reports and Documents.  The originals of all letters, documents, reports, and
data produced for the purposes of this Agreement shall be delivered to, and become the
property of the Agency.  Copies may be made for PARS but shall not be furnished to others
without written authorization from Agency.

15. Designees.  The Agency, or their designee, shall have the authority to act for and exercise
any of the rights of the Agency as set forth in this Agreement, subsequent to and in
accordance with the written authority granted by the Governing Board of the Agency through
adoption of a Resolution, a copy of which writing shall be delivered to PARS.  Any officer of
PARS, or his or her designees, shall have the authority to act for and exercise any of the
rights of PARS as set forth in this Agreement.

16. Notices.  All notices hereunder and communications regarding the interpretation of the terms
of this Agreement, or changes thereto, shall be effected by delivery of the notices in person
or by depositing the notices in the U.S. mail, registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

(A) To PARS:  PARS; 4350 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660;
Attention:  President 

(B) To Agency: Santa Ana Unified School District; 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa 
Ana, CA 92701-6322; Attention: Deputy Superintendent, Business Services & 
Operations 

Notices shall be deemed given on the date received by the addressee. 

17. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall remain in effect for the period beginning
December 8, 2015 and ending December 7, 2020 (“Term”).  This Agreement will continue
unchanged for successive twelve-month periods following the Term unless either party gives



Page 4 

written notice to the other party of the intent to terminate prior to ninety (90) days before the 
end of the Term. 

18. Amendment.  This Agreement may not be amended orally, but only by a written instrument
executed by the parties hereto.

19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including exhibits, contains the entire understanding of
the parties with respect to the subject matter set forth in this Agreement.  In the event a
conflict arises between the parties with respect to any term, condition or provision of this
Agreement, the remaining terms, conditions and provisions shall remain in full force and
legal effect.  No waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement by any party shall be
construed by the other as a continuing waiver of such term or condition.

20. Attorney’s Fees.   In the event any action is taken by a party hereto to enforce the terms of
this Agreement, the prevailing party therein shall be entitled to receive its reasonable
attorney’s fees.

21. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and in that
event, each counterpart shall be deemed a complete original and be enforceable without
reference to any other counterpart.

22. Headings.  Headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be used to
interpret or construe its provisions.

23. Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be effective on the date first above written, and also
shall be the date the Agreement is executed.

24. Further Acts.  The Parties shall execute all such further and additional documents as
shall be reasonable, convenient, necessary, or desirable to carry out the provisions of this
Agreement, including but not limited to any Custodial Agreement and/or Trust Agreement as
shall be required by PARS and/or the Custodian/Trustee.

AGENCY:   
BY: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO 

TITLE: Deputy Superintendent,  
Business Services & Operations 

DATE: 

PARS: 
BY: 

Tod Hammeras 

TITLE: Chief Financial Officer 

DATE: 



Page 5 

EXHIBIT 1A 

SERVICES 

PARS will provide the following services for the Santa Ana Unified School District: 

1. Plan Consultation Services:

(A) Meeting with Agency personnel to discuss the impact to the Agency of implementing a
Plan; 

(B) If appropriate, completing a fiscal analysis, based on data and assumptions provided by 
Agency, to determine the fiscal feasibility of a Plan; 

(C) Meeting with Agency personnel to discuss the fiscal analysis and receive feedback on the 
analysis, data, and assumptions made; 

(D) Making appropriate revisions to the fiscal analysis as directed by Agency. 

2. Plan Installation Services:

(A) Meeting with Agency personnel to finalize Plan provisions, implementation timelines,
benefit communication strategies, data reporting and contribution submission 
requirements; 

(B) Providing the necessary analysis and advisory services to finalize these elements of the 
Plan; 

(C) Providing the documentation needed to establish the Plan to be reviewed and approved by 
Agency legal counsel.  Resulting final Plan documentation must be approved by the 
Agency prior to the commencement of PARS Plan Administration Services outlined in 
Exhibit 1A, paragraph 3 below. 

3. Plan Administration Services:

(A) Monitoring the receipt of Plan contributions made by the Agency to the Custodian,
based upon information received from the Agency and the Custodian; 

(B) Performing periodic accounting of custodial assets, including the allocation of employer 
contributions, payments to the Insurance Company, investment activity and expenses (if 
applicable), based upon information received from the Agency and/or Custodian; 

(C) Acting as ongoing liaison between the Participant and the Agency in regard to the Plan, 
which shall include use by the Participants of toll-free telephone communication to 
PARS; 

(D) Producing benefit illustrations and processing enrollments; 

(E) Coordinating the processing of contribution payments to the Insurance Company 
pursuant to authorized written Agency certification of eligibility, authorized direction by 
the Agency, and the provisions of the Plan, and, to the extent possible, based upon 
Agency-provided Data; 

(F) Coordinating actions with the Custodian as directed by the Plan Administrator within the 
scope of this Agreement. 



Page 6 

4. PARS is not licensed to provide and does not offer tax, accounting, legal, investment or
actuarial advice.

5. Any analysis provided by PARS is subject to the receipt of accurate information and
assumptions as may be provided by Agency.   The Agency is responsible for integrating the
PARS analysis into any Agency budgetary analysis or decision-making processes.  The fiscal
projections in the PARS analysis are dependent upon future experience conforming to the
assumptions used and the results will be altered to the extent that future experience deviates
from these assumptions.  It is certain that actual experience will not conform exactly to the
assumptions used in the analysis.



Page 7 

EXHIBIT 1B 

FEES FOR SERVICES 

PARS will be compensated for performance of Services, as described in Exhibit 1A based upon 
the following schedule:  

1. Upon implementation of the Plan associated with this Agreement, the Agency agrees to pay
an administration fee equal to five and one-half percent (5.50%) of all premiums made by the
Agency on behalf of Participants in the subject Plan, subject to a $5,000.00 minimum per
year for five years.  Fees will be billed to the Custodian as contributions are made by the
Agency, and it will be the responsibility of the Custodian to pay those fees from the custodial
assets of the Plan.

2. In the event that the Plan associated with this Agreement is not implemented, the Agency
agrees to pay a one-time fee equal to $5,000.00.  The fee will be billed to the Agency upon
notice of cancellation of the Plan and it will be the responsibility of the Agency to pay this
fee.



Page 8 

EXHIBIT 1C 
DATA REQUIREMENTS 

PARS will provide the Services under this Agreement contingent upon receiving the following 
information:  
1. Fiscal Analysis Data (provided by Agency):

(A) Participant’s Legal Name
(B) Participant’s Position
(C) Participant’s Birth Date
(D) Participant’s Hire Date
(E) Participant’s Contract Salary
(F) Years of Agency Service
(G) Completed Request for Information Form, including applicable Salary Schedules,

Collective Bargaining Agreements, and Board Policies 
2. Participant Data (provided by Agency):

(A) Participant’s Legal Name
(B) Participant’s Position
(C) Participant’s Address
(D) Participant’s Birth Date
(E) Participant’s Hire Date
(F) Participant’s Contract Salary
(G) Years of Agency Service
(H) Retirement Date

3. Executed Legal Documents (provided by Agency):
(A) Certified Board Resolution
(B) Addendum for Supplementary Retirement Plan/Execution Agreement
(C) Custodial Agreements/Disclosure Forms
(D) 403(b) Annuity Contracts & Disclosures

4. Completed Funding Documents (provided by Agency):
(A) Authorization to Pay Benefits Form

5. Completed Enrollment Forms (timely submitted by Participant):
(A) Correction Form
(B) Enrollment Form
(C) Beneficiary Designation Form
(D) Tax Withholding Form
(E) Proof of Age
(F) Letter of Resignation


	Agenda
	Certificated Employee of the Month for January 2016, Stacey Carter
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for January 2016, Jose Luis Miramontes
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - December 8, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder

	2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report
	AGENDA-Williams 2nd Quarterly
	ATTACHMENT- 2nd Quarterly

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	Summary

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - Gifts
	Gift List

	Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant Program for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	attachment 1

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Agreement between Brainard Strategy and Mater Dei High School for January 13 through July 20, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Brainard-Mater Dei
	Service Agreement Brainard Strategy-Mater Dei

	Approval of Agreement between California Reading and Literature Project, University of California, Irvine and Washington Elementary School for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement UCI-Washington
	Service Agreement CRLP-UCI-Washington

	Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Century High School for January 13 through March 4, 2016
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 1

	Approval of Agreement between THINK Together and Educational Services for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016 with Annual Renewal until June 30, 2019
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement THINKTogether-PQA
	Proposal THINK Together PQA

	Approval of Agreement between THINK Together and Educational Services for Period of February 1, 2016 through January 30, 2017 with Annual Renewal until January 30, 2019
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement THINK CTE
	Service Agreement - Think Together

	Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Agile Mind
	Service Agreement - Agile Mind

	Approval of Agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement - CORE Sipps
	Service Agreement CORE SIPPS

	Approval of Agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. DBA Educational Resource Consultants for K-8 Extended Learning Programs for Period of January 13 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement ERC-K-8
	Service Agreement ERC-K-8

	Approval of Agreement with Project Kinship for Healing through the Arts Program for 2016-17 School Year
	AIBS
	Personnel Agreement
	Project Kinship Scope

	Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research, Mind Research Institute, Schoolzilla, Achieve3000, and Santa Ana Unified School District for January 13, 2016 through December 31, 2017
	Agenda
	attachment 1
	attachment 2
	attachment 3
	attachment 4
	attachment 5

	Approval of Interagency Agreement with Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County, Inc., Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Programs for 2016-20 Program Years
	AIBS
	IAA Migrant HS Program
	Migrant HS Program MOA

	Approval of Membership for Digital Promise League of Innovative Schools for 2015-16 School Year
	AGENDA-Digital Promise

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of November 18, 2015 through December 8, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of November 18, 2015 through December 8, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1401698 JT
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Citrus Springs Charter School Charter Petition
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt and Subsequent Withdrawal of Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana 2 Charter Petition
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for the Project at Mitchell Child Development Center
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Notices of Completion for the Project at Mitchell Child Development Center, and Release of Retention
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment -1
	Attachment - 2

	Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2016-17 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 3801 – Roof Replacement at Century High School Under Emergency Repair Program
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3087 - Proclaiming February 2016 as African American History Month
	AIB
	RESOLUTION

	Approval of Administrative Services Agreement with Public Agency Retirement Services for January 2016 through June 2020
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



